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December 16,2010 

The Members ofthe 
St Tammany Parish Sdiool Board 
And The Citizens of St Tammany Parish 
Covington, Louisiana 

The comprehensive annual financiai resport of the St Tammany Parish School Board for the 
fiscal year ended June 30,2010, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy ofthe 
data, and the completeness and &imess of the presentation, including all ^sdosutes, rests witii 
the School Board. To the best of our knowledge and belief̂  the enclosed data is accurate in all 
material respects and b reported in a manner dedgned to present &iily ihe financial position and 
results of operations ofthe School Board. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain 
an understaiiding ofthe School Board's financial activities have been included. 

Postlethwaite & N^terviUe, C^iified Public Accountants, have issued an unqualified (dean) 
opinion on the St Tammany Parish School Boaid's financial statements for the year ended June 
30,2010. The independent auditors' report is located at the fitint ofthe finandal section ofthe 
report 

Management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor's 
report and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial 
statemeats. MD&A complements this l^er of transmittal and should be read in conjunction 
with it 

The School Board is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the 
provisions of the Single Audit Act, as amended, and U.S. 0£&ce of Management and Budget 
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govemments and Non-Profit Organizations. 
Infoimation related to this smgle audit, including. Ihe Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards, findings and recommendations, and the Report on Internal Control over Finandal 
Reporthig and on Ckinqiliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards and the Report on Compliance 
with Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and on Intemal Control over Compliance 
in Accordance with OMB Cu'cular A-133, are included in the single audit section of this report 
which begins on page 139. 

X^ea^v^vvna to < / J M ^ ^ ^ J-iUtZfvvs^ 
' — yj , — _ _ _ 
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This report includes all funds and activities for vMch tiie School Board exeidses finandal 
accountability. The School Boani is a legislative body aulhorized to govern the public education 
system of St Tammany Parish, Louisiana. A fifteen-member board governs the School System 
with each member serving a concurrent foiar-year term. TKc current board's term will expire in 
2010. 

PROFILE OFSCBOOL BOARD 

It is the responsibility ofthe School Board to make public education available to the residents of 
St. Tammany Parish, including instructional personnel, instructional ^icilities, administiative 
support, business services, operation and maintenance and bus tran^iortation. The School Board 
provides a fiiU range of public education services appropriate to grade levels ranging fitim pre-
kindergarten tiirough grade 12. These include regular and enriched academic education, spedal 
edtication for handicapped children and vocational education. The school system has a current 
enrollment of 36,441 vî hich includes 1327 pre-kindergarten studaits. 

The School Board is authorized to establish public schools as it deems necessary, to provide 
adequate school facilities for the children oftiie parish, to determine the number of teachers to be 
employed and to determine the local si^lement to thdr salaries. Accordingly, since the School 
Board members are elected by the pubtic and have dedsion-making authority, tiie power to 
designate management, the aHUly to ^gnificantiy mfiuence operations and primary 
accountability for financial matters, the School Board is not hicluded in any otiier govemmental 
reporting entity. See footnote A for more information. 

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

St Tammany Parish is one of tiie southeastern parishes (counties) of Louisiana and covers an 
area of 1,141 square miles. St Tammany Parish is located directly north of New Orleans on the 
nortii shore of Lake Pontchartrain. The Parish's population and economic base continues to 
expand. The population for St Tammany Parish is estimated at 235,200. 

The economy of St Tammany Pari^ is primarily residential, which has brought an influx of 
retail and service establishments, o^ces and ̂ lopfang centers. However, tiieze is a unique blend 
of residents employed in a variety of diverse industries ranging ^ m agriculture to space-aged 
technology. 

The Parish has seen significant dianges due to the widespread effects of Hurricane Katrina. 
Overall unemployment in the Parish has increased slightiy as the number of new jobs has 
decreased due to the current economic downturn. Also, new and existing home sales in St 
Tammany Paiish had decreased significantly due to the current economic downturn. In spite of 
tiie economic downturn, St Tammany Paiish provides a quality place to live and woik which 
results in a sizable contribution to local taxes, property values, and taxes associated vntii 
property. School Board emollmeat continues to increase each year. 

The School Board suffered significant damage to its fecilities fi:om Hurricane Katrina. The 
School Board continues to refurbish, repair and rebuild its damaged infiastructure. 
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The population growth, econonuc downturn, and storm recovery noted above present both 
opportunities and challenges for the School Board in the coming years. 

MAJOR INITIATIVES 

In 2005-2006, the School Board began work on some new educational initiatives. These 
initiatives are designed to continue moving our schools towards higher achievement and expand 
on safety in our schools. 

Some ofthe programs started in 2005-2006 and contmuing through 2009-2010 are the School 
Board's implementation ofthe guaranteed ciuriculum, increased elementary planning time, safe 
and caring schools, and higher pay for our teachers. The cost of these programs is relatively low 
when compared to the positive in^iact that is expected fixim these programs. 

The School Board also started an energy conservation effort throughout the District By 
educating our employees on the need to conserve energy and presenting them with ways to do 
so, the School Board has saved a significant amount of money spent on heating, cooling and 
listmg. Thus far, the amount saved on utilities exceeds $6,900,000. The school safety plan and 
technology initiative were fimded by a bond issue passed by the voters in March 2008. In the 
past two years, the School Board and its fitdlities received several distinguished awards and 
recognitions, such as 2010 Cjrand Prize Magna Award Winner for our efforts in energy 
conservation. Named Top 100 School Systems by Money Magazine, 7 schools named National 
Schools of Excellence by the U.S. Department of Education, ScboolWatdi What Pareaots Want 
Award Winner, Food Service Selected for National Awaids by U.S. Department of Agriculture 
and National Food Service Association, 14 Teachers chosen for Presidential Awards for 
Excellence In Mathematics and Sdence Teaching by National Sci^ce Foundation, Energy 
Milestone Award, and Energy Star-Leader Certificate Redpient 

The School Board continues to make progress on its mq'or capital expansion programs of its 
existmg school facilities. This expansion program started in 1996 and continues today. The 
School Board will have spent in excess of $381 million on this initiative and an additional $120 
million is plaimed for the next three years with the addition of two new elementary school and 
extended learning center. 

This expansion project has enabled the School Board to reduce the student/teadier ratio for all 
classrooms. The majority of pre-kindergarten tiirough third grade classrooms have on average 
no more than 20 students per classroom. 

Student/teacher ratios are just one piece of the puzzle wh^i it comes to achieving higher levels 
of success through student adiievement. The School Board has over time become a magnet for 
attracting hig^y skilled, experienced, certified teachers and administrators. Virtually all of the 
School Board's nearly 2,616 fiill-time teachers are certificated and more tiian 42 percent of our 
teachers hold an advanced level degree. 60 percent of our teachers have more than 10 years 
teaching esqierience and all of otu principals and assistant principals hold botii a masters degree 
and teacher certification. 

The school system has experienced significant gains m student aciiievement levels by lowering 
the student teacher ratios across Ihe board, retaining more qualified teachers and administrators, 
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and dedicating our staff to reach higher goals. St Tammany Parish School Board was ranked tiie 
number one District m the State of Louisiana for District Performance Scores (DPS) ftom 2003-
2005 and continues to be consistentiy in the top 5 in the state. 

Currentiy, the Southern Association of (Colleges and Schools (SACS) have accredited all schools 
witiiin the St Tammany Parish School District The St Tammany Parish School System became 
the first school district m Louisiana to eam "disliict-wide" accrettitation in 2005 and continues to 
be one of only a few in the nation to have such accreditation. The sdiool system received 
reaccreditation in 2010. 

Not all of our successes can be attributed to our staff and teachers tiiough. The Sciiool Boards 
Parent Involvement Program is utilized in every sdiool in tiie system. The goal of this program 
is to involve parents in the diild's education in whatever capacity the parents offer (first aid 
assistant library aide, dassroom tutor, parenting workshop, etc.). In each year, our parent 
volunteers donate the equivalent of millions of dollars in volunteer hours. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Internal Coatrols. Management of the School Board is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining intemal controls designed to ensure that the assets oftiie School Board are protected 
firom loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for 
the preparation of finandal statements in confoimily witii generally accepted accounting 
principles. Intemal controls are designed to pro^nde reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that 
these objectives are met The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a 
control should not exceed die benefits likdy to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and 
benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

Sin^e Audit. As a recipient of federal, state and local financial assistance, tiie School Board 
also is respcm^le for ensuring that adequate mtemal controls are in place to ensure compliance 
witii applicable laws and regulations rdated to those programs. Tins internal control structure is 
subject to periodic evaluation by management 

As a part ofthe School Board's single audit, tests are made to determine tiie adequacy of intemal 
controls, including that portion related to federal programs, as well as to determine tiiat tiie 
School Board has complied with applicable laws and regulations. The results of tiie Sdiool 
Board's ^ngle audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 provided no instances of material 
weaknesses in intemal controls. The single audit did note one instance of noncompliance relating 
to applicable laws and regulations regarding budgets. The report for this year is located on pages 
139-152. 

Budgeting Controls. In addition, the School Board maintains budgetary controls. Tlie 
objective of tiiese budgetaiy controls is to ensure conqiliance witii the annual ^propriated 
budgets, including all subsequent amendments, approved by the School Board. Activities oftiie 
General Fund, m^or Spedal Revenue Funds, Dd>t Service Funds, and Capital Projects Funds 
are included in the annual ^ipropriated budget The level of budgetary control (that is, the level 
at i ^ c h expenditures caimot exceed the ^propriated amount) is established at the fimction or 
project level within the mdividtial fiinds. The School Board also maintains an encumbrance 
accounting system as one technique of accomplishing budgetary control throughout the year. 
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Encumbered amounts in. all funds lapse at year-end; however, encumbrances generally are 
reappropriated as part oftiie next year's budget 

As demonstrated by tiie statements and schedules mcluded in the financial section of this rqnirt, 
the School Board continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management 

Debt Administration. At June 30, 2010 the School Board had a number of debt issues 
outstanding, totaling $243.8 million. Not mcluded in the School Board's long-term debt are 
$73.4 million in defeased debt. The Notes to tiie Financial Statemeaits contain more detailed 
infonnation on these bonds. 

The Sdiool Board is limited by state statute fiom issuing sales tax bonds in excess of seventy-
five percent oftiie antidpated sales tax revenues. As of June 30, 2010, the School Board had 
pmd off all.of its outstanding sales tax bonds. Meanwhile, sales tax collections exceeded $72 
million dollars m 2010. The one-cent sales and use tax of vMch a portion was dedicated to 
service the bonds was made pennanent in April 2004. 

OTHER INFORMATION 

Independent Audit State statutes require an annual andit by independent certified public 
accountants. The accounting and auditing firm of Postietiiwaite and Netterville, APAC 
perfonned the fiscal year 2010 audit In addition to meeting tiie requirements set forth in state 
statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requkements oftiie federal Smgle Audit Act, as 
amended and related OMB Circular A-133. llie independent auditors' report on the financial 
statements is included in the financial section of this report The independent auditors' reports 
related specifically to the Smgle Audit Act are inchided in tiie Single Audit Section which begins 
on page 139. 

Awards. The Govemm^it Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada 
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the St. 
Tammany Parish School Board for its comprdiensive annual financial report for the fiscal year 
ended June 30,2009. 

In order to be awarded a C^tificate of Acbieveanent, a govemment unit must pid)tish an easily 
readable and e£&cientiy organized compreh^isive financial report, whose contents conform to 
program standards. Such reports must satisfy botii g îeraUy accepted accounting principles and 
applicable legal requirements. 

Hie St Tammany Parish School Board was also awarded a Certificate of Excellence in Financial 
Reporting for its compreliensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended Jime 30, 2009 
by the Association of School Business 0£Qcials, Intemational (ASBO). 

The award certifies tiiat the school system has presented its comprehensive ammal financial 
report to the ASBO Panel of Review for critical review and evaluation and tiiat tiie report was 
judged to have complied with tiie principles and practices of financial reporting recognized by 
ASBO. Receiving the award is recognition that the school system has met flie highest standards 
of exceUenoe in school finemcial reporting. 



Both a Certificate of Achievement (GFOA) and a Certificate of Excellence (ASBO) are valid for 
a period of one year only. The St Tammany Parish School Board has received both certificates 
for the last nineteen consecutive years. We believe our cunent comprehensive annual finandal 
report continues to conform to the program reqdrements of botii organizations and we are 
submitting it to GFOA and ASBO to determme its eligibility for each of tiie certificates. 

Acknowledgments. The preparation of the comprehensive annual financial report on a timely 
basis was made possible by tiie dedicated service of the entire staff of the Business Affairs 
Department. Bach member of the department has our sincere appredation for the coitributions 
made in the preparation of this report. In addition, our gratitude is extended to the Arts 
Department for their valuable assistance m the design of tiiis report and to the students whose art 
is displayed throughout the lepotl 

In closing, without the leadership and sixpport of the Members of the School Board, both 
individually and collectively, prqjaration of this report would not have been possible. 

Respectfully submitted. 

sy Folse ( Terri Fortenberry, CPA 
Deputy Siq)erinfendent Dhector of Business Affeirs 
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Indepeiulent Aoditor's Report 
The Members of Ihe 
St. Tammany Parish School Board 
Covington, Louisiana: 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the gpvemmental activitieŝ  each 
m^or fund» and the agg^gate remaining timd information of the St Tammany Parish School 
Board (the School Boaid), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, which collectively 
comprise the School Board's basic financial statements as listed in &e table of contents. Ihese 
financial statements are the responsibility ofthe School Board's management. Our responsibility 
is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit 

Wc conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards ^plicable to financial audits contained in Govemment 
Auditing StandardSy issued by the Comptrollo- General of the United States. Ihose standards 
requite that we plan and perfbnn tiie audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements arc free of material misstatemrat. An audit includes consideration of intonal 
control over finandal reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate tn 
the circumstances, but not for flie purpose of expressing im opinion on the effectiveDess of the 
School Board's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, wc eiqness no such 
opini{m. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessmg the accountmg principles 
used and the significant estimates made by mana^ment, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statenwnt presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinions. 

In our opmion, tiie financial statements r^erred to above present fiiirly, m all material respects, 
the re^>ective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
a^iregate remaining fiind inforaiation of the School Board as of June 30,2010, and the respective 
changes in financial position, and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in 
confcmnity witii accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

in accordance with Govemment Auditing Standardŝ  we have also issued our rqiort dated 
December 16, 2010, on our consideration ofthe Sdu>oI Board's intemal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 
testing of intemal controls over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 
and not to provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That F^ort is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards and ̂ ould be considered in assessing the results of our audit 
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
managem^t's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison infoimation on pages 3 through 
13 and 60 throu^ 70 be presented to supplement tiie basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by ihe Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 
ctmtext. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information 
in accordance with the auditing standards generaUy accepted in the United States of America, 
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of pr^aring the information and 
comparing tiie infonnation for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the 
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. We do not eocpress an opinion or provide any assurance on the infonnation 
because tiie limited procedures do not provide us whh sufficient evidence to eiqsress an opinion 
or provide any assurance. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the School Board's financial statements taken as a whole. The introdiKtory 
section, combining and individual noimajor fimd financial statements, and statistical section are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial 
statements. The accconpanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is [Nreseated for 
purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Bu<^et Circuit 
A-133, Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not H 
required part ofthe financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fimd financial 
statements and tiie schedule of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were 
derived fix>m and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
in tiie audit of the financial statements and certain additional procediues, including comparing 
and reconciling such information directly to tiie underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial stetements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance witii auditing standards generally uxepted in the Unhed States of 
America. In our opinion, the information is fiiiiiy st^ed in aU material respect in relation to tile 
financial statem^ts as a whole. The introductory section and statistical section have not been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, 
accordingly, we donot express an opmion or provide any assurance on i t 

Metairie, Louisiana 
December 16,2010 



ST. TAMMANY PAWSH SCBOOL BOARD 
COVINGTON, LOUISIANA 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION 
AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) 



"Cypress at the Dock" 
Lauren Trahan - Grade 11 

Fernanda Cristiani - Teacher 
Mandeville High 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Managemoit's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2010 

As management of the St Tammany Paiish School Board, we offer readers of the St 
Tammany Parish School Board's finandal statements this narrative overviev/ and 
analysis of the financial activities of the School Board for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2010. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction 
vntii additional information tiiat we have fiimished in our letter of transmittal, which can 
be found on pages vi throu^ xi and the School Board's financial statements, which b e ^ 
on page 1. 

FINANCIAL HIGHUGHTS 

Ihe financial h ig^^ ts for the St Tammany Parish School Board for fiscal year ended 
June 30,2010 were: 

• The School Board's general fund expended $357 million dollars on a budgetary basis 
in fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 on education for St. Tammany Parisb. Nearly 70 
percent ofthe expenditures we^ ^ent on instructional and support programs and IS 
percent spent on administration, operation and mamtenance of schools. 

• Certified teachers received a salary increase of $ 1,000 in 2010 bringing tiie beginning 
teacher salary to $43,284. 

• The School Board's general fund revenues on a budgetary basis for fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2010 were approximately $262 million. The largest single sources of non­
federal fiinds were fi^m the State of Louisiana Minimmn Foundation Program 
($179.8 million) and ad valorem taxes ($72.9 million). 

• The assets of the St. Tammany Parish School Board exceeded its liabilities at flie 
close ofthe year by $238.7 million down from $241.7 in 2009. 

• The St. Tammany Parish School Board's net assets decreased by $2.9 million. The 
majority of this decrease was caused by fimding of three year cumulative deficit in 
tiie self-insured healtii plan fund of $18 millbn ofifeet by mcreases in state fimding 
and ad valorem revenues. Also, expenses by function for 2010 were $18.5 million 
more when conq>ared to 2009. 

• The School Board's govemmental funds reported combined ending fimd balances of 
$197.3 million, a decrease of $57.6 million in comparison of prior year. Increase in 
property values in St. Tammany Parish increased revenue received fitim advalorem 
taxes and revenues received per student were increased in 2010. Expenditures for 
capital projects with bond proceeds received in tiie prior year accoimts for $38 
million of tiie decrease. Funding of self-insured healtii plan deficit of $18 million 
was also part ofthe decrease. Across the board pay raises of $1,000 also accounted 
for increase in expenditures. 

• The School Board ejqiended approximately $86 million on capital projects in 2009-
10. The majority of fliese expenditures were on reconstruction, additional classrooms 
and renovations to existing schools and the construction of two new elementary 
schools slated to open in 2011. Also, disaster recovery expenditures continued on 
existing &cilities. 

• The School Board's general fund on a budgetary basis had an increase in fimd 
balance of $1.4 million. The increase was a result of increases in ad valorem tax 
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revenue, increased fimding fi:om the Louisiana Department of Education and transfers 
firom the Commimity Disaster Loan Proceeds account. These increases were offset 
by across the board pay raises and associated benefits and tiie fimding of cumulative 
three year deficit in tiie self-insured health plan fimd. 

• The School Board was aufliorized to issue $167 million in new debt m March of 
2008. The first issue of these bonds was completed in July 2008 for $66.33 million. 
The second issue of tiiese bonds was convicted in May 2009 for $20 million. The 
third issue of these bonds was completed in Mardi 2010 for $25 milUon. The Sdiool 
Board was authorized to issue $5,000,000 in Qualified Schooi Constructi(Hi Bonds m 
December 2009. As of June 30,2010, tiie School Board had $248.8 milhon m bonds 
outstanding. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Hiis discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introducticm to flie St Tammany 
Parish School Board's basic financial statements. Ilie SL Tammany Parish School 
Board's basic financial statements comprise three components: I) govemment-wide 
financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the fioiancial statements. 
This report also contains otiier siqiplementary information in addition to the basic 
financial statement thanselves. 

Govemment-wide financial statements include the Statement of Net Assets and the 
Statement of Activities (on pages 14 and 15, respectively); they provide information 
about the financial position of the School Board as a whole and present a long^-teim 
view of the School Board's finances. Fund financial statements start on page 16. For 
governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in tiie 
short term as well as what remains for fiiture spending. Fund financial statonents also 
report the School Board's operations in more detail flian the govemment-̂ wide statements 
by providing infonnation about the School Board's most significant funds. The fiduciary 
ftind statements provide financial inibnnati<m about activities Sat which the School Board 
acts solely as a trustee or agem forthe benefit of those outside ofthe govemment 

Our auditor has provided assurance in his independent auditors'- report, located 
umnediately prececting this management discussion and analysis (MD&A), that the Basic 
Financial Statements are &irly stated. The auditor has also j^ovided varying degrees of 
assurance regarding the required supplementary information and other siqrplementary 
information. A user oftiiis r^iort should read the independent auditor's report carefully 
to ascertain the level of assurance bemg provided for eadh of the other parts in the 
finandal statements. 

The School Board assumes full responsibihty for the accuracy of the Introductory and 
Statistical Sections as tiiey were jrepared without the association of the indepmdent 
auditors. 
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Notes to the financial statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the 
data provided in the govemment-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the 
financial statements can be found on pages 26 through 59 of this report 

Other information 

The combining statements rdened to earlier in connection with non-major governmental 
funds and intemal service fiinds are presented immediately following the notes to the 
financial statements. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be 
found on pages 73 through 103 of this report 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

Our analysis of the School Board as a whole begins on page 14. One of the most 
important questions asked about the School Boaid's finances is, **Is the School Board as a 
whole better offer worse off as a result ofthe year's activities?" The Statement of Net 
Assets and the Statement of Activities report informatibn about the School Board as a 
whole and about activities in a way that helps answer die questioru These statements 
include all assets and habilities using the accrual basis of accoimting, which is similar to 
the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of tiie year's revenues and 
expenses are take into account regardless of when cash is recdved or paid. 

These two statements XGpott flie School Board's net assets and changes in them. You can 
think of ibe School Board's net assets-the difference between assets and liabiUties-as one 
way to measure the School Board's financial health, or financial position. Over time, 
increase or decreases in the School Board's net assets are one indicator of whether its 
financial health is improving or det^orating. You will need to consider otiier 
nonfinancial &ctors, however, such as changes in the Sdiool Board's property tax base 
and the condition of the Sdiools, to assess ^e . overall financial health of flie School 
Board. 

In 2009-10, tiie School Boards financial position decreased with its net assets decreasing 
$2.9 million fiom $241.7 million in 2008-09 to $238.7 million. $22.6 million ofthe 
School Boards net assets is restricted to debt service leavmg a deficit of $38.9 million in 
unrestricted net ass^ . 

In tiie Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, School Board's can be 
divided into two kinds of activities: 

Govemmental Activities - Most of the School Board's basic services aie reported here, 
mcluding instruction, plant services, transportation, and food services. Property taxes, 
sales taxes. Minimum Foundation Program ("MFP") Funds, and state and federal giants 
finance most of fliese activities. In the intemal service funds, the School Board charges 
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fees to departments to help cover the costs of certain services it provides by bang self 
insured. The Sdiool. Board's general UabiUty, workers' compensation, and health 
insurance programs are accounted for here. 

Business-type activities - Business-type activities are tiiose activities which are 
conducted by the School Board whereas tiie fees/charges for those services provided are 
intended to be sufficient to realize a profit The School Board did not have any such 
activities. 

Our analysis below focuses on the net assets (Table 1) and dianges m net assets (Table 2) 
ofthe School Board's govemmental activities. 

TABLE 1 
SimOVfARY OF NET ASSETS 

(in thousands) 
Govemmental 

Activities 
2010 2009 

Assets: 
Cummt and other assets $260,986 $307,484 
Capital Assets 432.793 3SS.285 

Total Assets $693.779 S662.769 

Liabilities: 
Long-term debt outstandmg S3S2^21 $352,619 
Otherliabflities 72.109 68.500 

Total Liabltities $455.030 $421.119 

Net Assets: 
Invested in capitaX assets, 

net of nlated d^t $255,099 $202,533 
Restricted 22,595 19,620 
Unrestricted (38.945) 19.497 

Total Net Assets $238.749 

By far the largest portion of the School Board's net assets (107 percent) reflects its 
investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, machinery, and equipment), less any 
related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The School Board uses 
these capital assets to provide services to publi<^ consequentiy, tiiese assets are not 
available for future spending. Alfliough, the Sdiool Board's investment in its capital 
assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay 
this debt must be provided &om other sources, since the capital assets fliemsdves cannot 
be used to Uquidate these habilities. 

The restricted net assets (9 percent) represent resources to be used to pay the remaining 
amount of outstanding debt The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets is a defidt 
balance of $38.9 million may be used to meet the School Board's ongoing obligations to 
the public and creditors. 
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At the end of June 30,2010, the School Board is not able to report positive balances in aU 
three categories of net assets. Hie School Board was able to report positive balances in 
all three categories of net assete in all prior years. Increases m the liability for post 
employment benefits, increases in claims liabihty for workers compensation, and healtii 
insurance claims payable contributed to the defidt in unrestricted net assets. 

The School Board's net assets deo^ased by $2.9 millioa The majority of this decrease 
was caused by fimding of three year cumulative deficit in the self-insured health plan 
fund of $18 miUion o^et by increases in state funding and ad valoro^a revenues. Also, 
expenses by function for 2010 were $17.3 million more when compared to 2009. 

TABLE2 
SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

Revenues 
Program Revenues: 
Charges fin-services 
Operating grants and contnbutions 
Capital grants and contributions 

Qmeral revenues: 
Proper^ taxes 
Sales taxes 
State Equalization (MFP) 
Otiier geaieral revenues 

Special item- diai^e in capUaHzatioi] policy 

^ Thousands) 
Governmental 

Activities 
2010 

$ 4.461 
44,057 
25.865 

101,670 
72,079 
181.813 

6,590 
. 

2009 

; 5,976 
31.956 
35,401 

99,814 
77,360 

180,116 
19,525 
8.883 

Total revenues 

Program eiqienses 
Regular programs 
Spedal education piognuus 
Vocatitmal education 
Otiier instmctional programs 
Special programs 
Aduh education programs 
Pupil siq^rt 
Instnicdonal staff support 
Oenoal administration 
School administration 
Business admimstnition 
Operation and matutenance of plant 
Pupil transportation 
Central services 
Food services 
Community services programs 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total ej^enses 

436.535 450.148 

149.435 
76,656 
6,094 

13.829 
13,144 

355 
19,782 
16,559 
7,978 

23384 
2,884 

34,724 
32.459 
7.294 

21^86 
U57 

12.216 

142.642 
74,326 
5,804 

14,882 
11.244 

406 
15,700 
15.435 
7,926 

22,142 
2,609 

34,273 
31,604 
8,280 

20,628 
1,441 

11.609 
439.436 420.951 
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Increase (decrease) in net assets (2,901) 38,080 

Beginning net assets 241.650 203J70 

Endhig net assets 2̂38.749 2̂41̂ ^̂ ^ 

Revenues decreased 3 percent or approximately $13.6 million. Tlie largest decreases 
were as a result of continuing d^ r̂eases in sales taxes as a result of downturn in flie 
economy and reduction in grant fiinds received firon FEMA for disaster related 
construction costs. 

Student enrollment had an increase fixnn 35,878 students in 2009 to 36,441 students in 
2010. MFP funding increased as a result of this growth. 

Expenses increased 4 percent or approximately $18,5 million in 2010. Salary and 
benefits costs account for nearly 91 percent of general fimd expenditures for the School 
Board. There was an increase in salaries and related benefit due to across the board local 
raises in General Fund. Most of the mcrease was a caused by the fiinding of the three 
year cumulative defidt in the sdf-insured health plaa Cost cutting measures were 
inqilemented in all expense categories for 2010 to of&et some of this increase. 

REPORTING THE SCHOOL BOARB'S MOST SIGNIHCANT FUNDS 

The Sdiool Board uses fimd accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance wifli 
finance-rdated legal reqiurements. 

Our analysis oftiie School Board's m^or funds begins on page 60. The fimd finandal 
statements begin on page 16 and provide detailed information about the most significant 
fiinds - not the School Board as a whole. Some funds are reqmred to be established by 
State law or by bond covenants. However, the School Board establishes other fimds to 
help it control and manage financial resources for particular puiposes or to demonstrate 
tiiat it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money. 

The Sdiool Board's fliree types of fimds - governmental, proprietary and fidudary funds 
- use different accounting qiproaches. 

Govemmental Funds - most of flie School Board's basic services are reported in flie 
govemmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of these funds and 
the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported 
using modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all oflier finandal assets 
that can readily be converted to cash. The govemmental fund statements provide a 
detailed short-term view of the School Board's genial govonnment operations, and the 
basic services it provides, (jovemmental fund information helps you determine whetiier 
there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent m the near future to finance 
the School Board's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between 
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govemmaital activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of 
Activities) and govenunental funds in reconciliation on pages 18 and21. 

The School Board's govemmental funds reported combined ending fimd balances of 
$197.3 million, a decrease of $57.6 million (see Statements C & E) in comparison with 
tile prior year. The compcment oftiiis decrease is described bdow. 

The Genraal Fund balance mcreased by $1.4 milUon firom prior year to $51.4 milhon as 
of June 30, 2010. General Fund expoiditures before transfers and other financing uses 
increased by 6 percent or $19 miIli<Mi. General Fund revenue before transfers and otiier 
finandng sources increased 1.5 percent or $3.8 milhon. Transfers, mostiy fipom flie sales 
tax funds and grants increased $23.8 milhon fiom 2010. Operating expenditures 
increased mainly due to salary increases given locally plus benefits and the funding ofthe 
three cumulative self-insured health fund defidt These mcreases were ofGset by revenue 
increases. Revenues increased as a result of increases in the Minimmn Foundation 
Program grant for 2010 and for increases in advalorem taxes as a result of increased 
property values. Transfers increased due to transfers of Community Disaster Loan 
proceeds to cover health insurance cost increases. 

The 1966 Sales Tax Fund had revenues of nearly $36 milKon in 2009-10. The 1966 
Sales Tax Fund accounts for the collection for tiie 1966 sales taxes for the Sdiool Board. 
Sales taxes decreased approximately $2.6 million in 2010. These sales tax declines are a 
result of downturn m economy. The disbursements fi:om this fimd are transfers out to 
applicable funds to cover operational cost as the revenue bonds previously fimded witii a 
portion of these taxes were paid off in prior years. This fund acts similar to a conduit for 
sales tax collections. 

TTie 1977 Sales Tax Fund had revenues of nearly 36 million in 2009-10. The 1977 Sales 
Tax Fund accoimts for the collection for the 1977 sales taxes for flie School Board. Sales 
taxes decreased approximately $2.6 million in 2010. These sales tax declmes are a result 
of downturn m economy. The disbursements fiH>m this fimd are transfors out to applicable 
fiinds to cover operational cost as the revenue bonds previously fimded witii a portion of 
these taxes were paid off in prior years. This fimd acts similar to a conduit for sales tax 
collections. 

The Katrina Ftmd accounts for the reverme and expenditures relatmg to the recovery fiom 
Hurricane Katrina. Revenues fcom htitricane recovery grants de<sreased in 2010 by 
^pxiximately $16 million or 43 percemt Expenditures relating to hurricane recovery 
decreased by 15 percent or ^proximately $5 million. Disaster related projects are 
nearing completion resulting in the decreases. All disaster related constmction is 
expected to be completed in fiscal year 2011. 

The 2008 Constmction Fund accounts for the expenditures ofthe $167 milhon in gwieral 
obligation bonds approved by voters to finance $ 15 miUion in technology, $2.1 million in 
security cameras, and $149.9 milUon in capital improvements for new construction and 
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improvements to existing faciUties. Expenditures for capital projects in this fimd 
inweased by $26.3 million or 2 percent m 2010. Projects relating to security cameras 
were substantially completed in 2010. Technology projects are ongoing but are also 
substantially complete. Construction projects rdated to this bond issue are ongoing for 
various school improvements and tiie construction of a new elementary school. This 
school is expected to open in the 2010-2011 school year. 

Proprietary Funds - When the School Board charges for the services it provides -
whether to outside sources or to other uiuts of the School Board - these services ace 
generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary fimds are rqiorted in the same way 
that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities. 
The School Board maintains fliree intemal service (proprietary) fimds. An intemal 
service fimd accumulates and allocates costs intemally among the School Board's various 
functions. The School Board maintains separate intemal service fimds to accoimt for its 
self-insured portion of its general UabiUty, employee workers' compensation, and health 
insurance programs. Because the services provided in these funds benefit govemmental 
rather than business-type functions, they have been included as govemmental activities in 
the govennnent-wide financial statements. 

Fiduciary Funds - The School Board is trustee, or fiduciary, for its student activity fimds 
that are under the control and administration of the Board. All of the School Board's 
fidudary activities are reported in the Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities on 
page 25 of this section. These funds are not available to the Schoo] Board to finance its 
operations, and therefore not induded in the govemment-wide financial statements. The 
School Board is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported by these fimds are used 
for their intoided purposes. 

General Fnnd Budgetary H^lights 

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget can be briefly 
summarized as follows: 

$195,156 decrease in projected revenues as follows: 
• $3.8 million decrease in minimum fotmdation program as stimulus funds were 

originally allocated as part of these funds. After budget was prepared, the $5.6 
miUion stimiflus funds was moved to a federal fund as required by the Dq}artment 
of Education. 

• $2.4 million increase in ad valorem taxes due to inorease in property added to tiie 
tax rolls within flie Parish. 

• $452,000 decrease in interest eamed due to decline in cash balances and decline 
in market values. 

• $2.1 increase in Medicaid revenues as a result of increased partidpation in 
Medicaid reimbursement programs. 

$2 million increase in projected expenditures as follows: 
• $2 million increase in salaries and benefits and related expenditures as a result of 

local pay raises. 

10 
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Differences between the final amended budget and actual results can be briefly 
summarized as foUows; 

$1 million variance with Final Budget as follows: 
• $2.4 million increase in ad valorem taxes due to the recdpt of proceeds firom 

Sheriff sale for property sales on 2008 tax roll. 
• $ 1 million decrease in interest eamings due to cash' balance decline and declme in 

maricet values. 
$26.5 million variance with Final Budget as follows: 

• $18 million increase in health insurance costs as a result of the fiinding of the 
three year cumulative defidt in the self-insured health plan. 

• $5 milUon ino'ease in health insurance costs from unantidpated health plan 
overages related to summer claims aiter budget revision was completed. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capitai Assets 

As of June 30,2010, the School Board invested in broad range of capital assets, induding 
land, school fociUties, and equipment fotaUng $432.8 million. (See Table 4 below) The 
net increase (including additions and deductions) in capital assets m 2010 was higjher 
over the past year. The School Board changed its capitalization poUcy effective July 1, 
2008 firom $1,000 to $5,000. This change was mandated by the Louisiana Department of 
EducatioiL More detailed infonnation of capital assets can be found in footnote 5. 

TABLE4 
CAPITAL ASSETS AT YEAR-END 
(Net of Depredation, in Thoasands) 

Land 
Land Improvements 
Buildings & In^mvemKits 
Eqoipmeat 
Constniction in progress 

Total 

Govenunental 
AcUvities 

2010 2009 

$ 17,144 $ 13,018 
7,419 7,690 

356320 252,071 
6,851 5,523 

44.559 76.983 
S42?̂ 793, S2?^^85 

11 
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The iM ĵects for 2009-2010, in addition to the completion of a new elementary school and 
a new high sdiool, were mainly for dassroom additions, reconstmction and renovations 
throughout the Parish. 

Long-Term Obligations 

As of Jime 30,2010, flie School Board had $382.9 miUion in long-term debt outstandmg 
and other UabiUties an increase of $30.3 miUion or 9 percent over the amount of June 30, 
2009 - as shown in Table 5. 

TABLES 
LONG TERM OBUGATIONS AT YEAR-END 

(iu Thousands) 

Governmental 
Activities 

2010 2009 

5.000 
67,844 
46,863 
18.177 

-
67,844 
30,999 
16.857 

General obligation bonds $245,037 $236,920 
(backed by the Sdiool 

Board) 

Qualified School Constniction Bonds 
Federal Disaster Loans 
Other Post Eaqiloyment Boiefite 
Conqiensated Absences 

Totals $382.921 SS.fi2Q 

The School Board contmued to pay down its outstanding dd>t issues and borrowed an 
additional $25 mfllion tinough issuance of general obUgation bonds in 2009-10. This is 
the titird installment in a series totaling $167 million authorized. The Sdiool Board also 
borrowed $5 milhon in Qualified Sdiool Construction Bonds in 2009-2010 flirough a 
program managed by the Louisiana Department of Education. 

The School Board's bond ratmg in 2009-10 was AA by Standard & Poors, The State 
constitution limits the amount of general obUgation debt fliat the School Board can issue 
to 35 percent ofthe assessed value of aU taxable property wifliin the school district The 
Sdiool Board's outstanding g^ieral obligation debt of $245,037 miUion is bdow tiie 
current $463 million limit 

The School Board initiated a risk management program for general liability, workers' 
compensation and healfli insurance in prior years. The School Board pmchases 
comm^cial insurance for daims m excess of coverage provided fluxiugh its sdf-
insurance funds. The Sdiool Board had $14.2 milUon and $14.9 milUon in claims and 
judgm^its outstanding for fiscal year ending June 30,2010 and 2009, respectively. Other 
obligations include accmed vacation pay and sick leave. More detailed infomiation 
about the School Board's Icmg-teim habilities is presented m Notes 6, 7, and 8 to the 
finandal statements. 

12 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2010 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS 

The foUowing are currently known St Tammany Paridi economic factors considered into 
flie 2010-11 fiscal year: 

• Sales taxes rate of growth is projected to resume a modest growth. St. Tammany 
Parish remains one of the wealfliiest parishes in the State of Louisiana and the 
continuing effects fi^^m Hurricane Katrina have become a minimal level. 

• The School Board's student attendance is expected to continue to increase for the 
next couple of years. EnroUment as of October 1,2010 was 37,112 for an mcrease of 
students of 671 overOdober 1,2009. 

• Retirement system contributions were increased significantiy efective July 1, 2010. 
TcachCTs' Retirement System increased the employer contribution firom 15.5% to 
20,2%. School En^loyees Retirement System increased the employear contribution 
fi-om 17,6% to 24.2%. This increase in employer contributions is expected to cost 
the School Board an additional $ 12 milHoh fcnr 2011. 

• The School Board's fiscal year 2011 budget for coital projects is expected to 
increase witii completion of two new schools and construction plaimed as part ofthe 
2008 referendum. 

• The Louisiana Department of Education has discontinued fimding for several 
mandates for 2011 including funding for Non PubUc transportation, National Board 
Certified Stipends, and Leq) remediation. 

• Projected ad valorem taxes for 2010-2011 mdicate increases of approxunately $4.5 
miUion due to increases in property values. 

All of these foctors were considered in preparing the St. Tammany Parish School Board's 
budget for tiie 2010-11 fiscal year. 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This finandal report is designed to provide dtizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors 
with a general overview of the School Board's finances and to show the School Board's 
accountability for the money it recdves. If you have questions about this report or need 
additional finandal information, contad Ms. Terri Fortenberry, Director of Business 
Services at flie St Tammany Parish PubUc School System, P.O. Box 940, Covington, LA 
70434-0940 or by calling (985) 898-3217 during r e ^ a r business hours, Monday tfux)ugh 
Friday, fix)m 8:30 ajn. to 4:30 p.m., central standard time. 
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ST. TAMMANV PAKISH SCHOOL BOAKS 
COVINGTON, LOUISIANA 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS) 



StatCTiWirtA 

ST TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BO AKD 
Covfaigloii, Loaistona 

Statement ofNet Anets 
JimB30,2010 

ASSETS 
Casta RDd cash eqidvaleals 
Investmenls 
Rcoeinblcs (Net): 
Taws: 

Advabnem 
S a k s s a d w e -

InleiBWP'" »wt*l • 
Fcdenl 
Stale 

Other Receivables 
Fiepiud otpeoses 
luvuilixy 
Dcfercd dsffges 
Restricted caA and oath «iurvalcnis 
Restricted invenaientt 
Cqntal assets not bemgdepRciaied: 

Land 
Constmetnn in inognss 

Cqiital assets net of acconulated dqxociatian 
land inVfOvancBts 
WtriMfngi Mn) iiiquovemmt^ 
Fianritore and eqiiqxnaa 

TOTAL ASSETS 

UABOJTIES 
Sslsies & vnges pajmbb 
Pi^rottdednctions and witHioUings payable 
Aocounta payabb 
Acaued interest pvaUc 
RetaiDages payaUe 
vDcaineo icwiAMS 
^Jtncr " ̂ "̂̂ itn ff^ 
Long'teRa liabilities: 

Due within one year 

Compqisatedrfnences 
Ctosns ami judgments 

Due in more duf> one year 
Bond peyaUe p4« l t e plm unamortized premium 
Commmiity QinsiB-Loan payable 

AcGiued tnterest pqratrie 
Conyenialed absences 

Claimt and jodpncnts 

Other post employment beDcfits 
TOTAL LIABIUTIES 

NET ASSETS 
bvested in capital assets, net of related debl 
Restricted for debt service 
Unrestnoted 

TOTAL HEF ASSETS 

The notes totbe basic financial statements are an Jnitgal part of this statement 

GOVERNMENTAL 

AcnvmES 

s 

s 

s 

t̂ ^ 

s 

s 

1SS.8S0.623 
4.953.635 

2,6] W 3 7 
12^29.774 

9.063.462 
997.183 

1.652,228 
394482 
442,265 
340,087 

72,299,354 
43,432 

17,144^25 
44.SS9,25K 

7.418,792 
3S6.S20.348 

6,830,739 

693.778,924 

27,976,513 

6.643321 
6.460,258 
3,407.232 
4,721.615 

756.471 
158,811 

19,533333 
3,516.033 
4JMSP91 

230403JI3 
67.843,971 

7,797.024 
12.661,598 
10,142375 
46,862,943 

4SSJ)30.002 

255^099,402 
22395395 

<38>*3.775) 

238,748,922 
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Sfatemcnt B 

ST. TAMMANV PARISH SCHOOL BOARB 
Covington, Louisiana 

Ststsment of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Charges 

For Services 

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

Net (Ebqiense) 
Capital Revenue and 

Grants and Changes in 
Contributions Net AsseU 

FUNCnONSflPROGRAMS 

Govemmento/ Activities: 
bistnietion: 

Rji^nbT Programs 
Special EdDcatkm Piogiams 
Vocatiomd Bducatiomd Programs 
Otber hstinctioial Programs 
Speoial Prognins 
Adult Educational Pn^irams 

Supt>ort Services: 
Pupil S u i ^ t t 
bistmctional Staff Support 
Generol A<biinistiatian 
School Adtnitostration 
Business Adnunistiation 
Opoaticm and Maintenance of Plant 
Piqu1Ttsmpoitatk» 
Cential Seivises 

i W l Services 
Communis Service Programs 

faitocst on Long-term Debt 

Tiiiat Governmental ActivUiei 

% 149,434,835 
76,655,867 

6,093.611 
13.829,209 
13.143,735 

355,165 

19,781,955 
16359,444 
7,978,436 

23383,836 

2.884,197 

34.723390 
32.459,145 

7.293,744 
21,285,705 

1356,639 
i2J?16.768 

J 439.435^81 

S 269,8OT S 

-
-
-
-
• 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

3,023.636 
1,167.220 

-

S 4,460,663 5 

6392,953 S 
7,704,884 

260.999 
1,329,103 
2.485.419 

220,326 

3,790.189 
3.731,608 
1345,755 

-
-

18342 
930,758 

50397 
15,895363 

-
-

44,056,696 $ 

Uhrestricted Oeoaal RsvotuBs (expenses): 
TVuies: 

Ad Valotem (Property) T ta t s 
Sales and Use l ^ e s 

State Revemie Sharing 
Omots and Contributimis not Rostttcted to 

Specific nrogmms-

- S 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

25343,675 

-
-

21390 

-
. 

25.864365 

Mlimimun I^undatioo RFOgtam 
bitocst and bivestaieiit EamiTi^ 
Miscdbneous 

Total General Revenues 

Changes in Net Assets 

Net Assets, Bt^nning 

-

_ 

(1423"J3JQ75> 
(68,950.983) 

(5.832.612) 
(12300,106) 
(10,658316) 

(134,839) 

(15,991.766) 
(12327336) 

(6.632381) 
(23383,836) 

(2.884,197) 
(8361.673) 

(31,528387) 

(7343,147) 
(2344,916) 

(189,419) 
(12316,768) 

(365,053357) 

101.670,428 

72.0793S2 
1353,133 

181312.673 
1,439,649 
3,197.434 

362.152,699 

(2.900358) 

241.649,780 

Net Assets. Ending 

The notes to the basic financial statements arc an tDt^ial part of this slatemeol 

238.748,922 
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Brice Bivona - Grade 11 
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ST. TAMMUJfY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
COVINGTON, LOUISIANA 

BASIC FmANClAL STATEMENTS: 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (FFS) 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

CaviBtitim, Lonitiau 

GovcrniMWal Fands- B i b u m SbMt 

A M 30,2010 

Wtth Conparstioc T o o b tor JBntt 3D. loe^ 

Assets 

CiA and cash equivakoti 

1n*tatmats 

TaxcK 

Aivtianat 

Safciaaduje 

ImrgDvei iwicnal: 

StMS 

Other 

Frepald expouo 

Due fiom othcfAnds 

KrvoKny 

Total AtKS 

Simtl 

I 44.633.701 

3,734.598 

1.72S.7I8 

njis.nA 

319.592 

ynfiis 
nfi9D 

\;26tA6i 
6fit* 

zijisjm 

. 
S n.670J6« 

l966Salct 

I n 

s 

s 

131 

-

_ 

-

. 
-
-
-

• 
. 

131 

Mljor 

noHlTypei 

1977 Saks 

S^ 

s m 
' 

, 

-

. 
-
-
-

-
, 

S 131 

Kairtaa 

Bai^ 

S 70.091.MI 

IS.t3ti 

. 

* 

fiSfiW 

• 

' 
' 

-
. 

S 70.774.M7 

UttdliiteiaDd Fuad Batmca 

Ljiblllifes: 

Sabries and wages payaUs 

Pajnoll deductiou and wtdtoldvip pvable 

^tfcomiti payabte 

CocMcti and itisla«c3pqyaUe 

Due [» Other SnKb 

OdKT Ibbtlittes 

Ununicd fovcnucs 

Total LiabiUlkt 

Fiaid Bdmcex 

ResetvedEtit: 

RcEEtved Ibr nvccdny 

Remved ItardcW senrice 

UmoCTve^aerigated fcn 

Denentcd tbrboad n tms 

lAcexcvet^ undc^pated Rpoited BE 

Ocnoalfind 

Special revenue flBMb 

Caphal {Kojecti tbads 

Total Fund Balances 

Ttrial liabilities and Fond Biriatice* 

TTie iwtestttihebajic financial flatenwM^ ire an intepri pan of diJigateiDeoi 

s 

,_̂  _ 

27,976.513 

6 ^ 3 1 1 
ti97.127 

-
6JMI3>8 

MS31t 
418.161 

4229J321 

S . 
-

I l l 

-
-
-
. 

131 

S 

131 

131 

$ 
-

7IS.9T6 

3XQ8.39D 

TBJXA^n 

-
. 

Z3.74&.664 

2a^S4;zS2 

30.52D.763 

SU7i.Q4J 

8 93,670.266 

47326.323 

47326J23 

S 131 8 131 8 70,774^7 
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ftttem«i<C 

2008 

8 49,503̂ 644 

37327 

-

. 
-
-
-

-
, 

S 49340.871 

$ 
-

3326320 
U I 4 3 U 

-
-
. 

4.641.103 

• 

NoivAlajer 

RmdTvpee 

Otber 

8 34,769.721 

134.163 

749;i57 

-

8,077,960 

604,694 

-
4,423 

2366 

425,719 

442.265 

8 6 5 ^ 1 0 ^ 

S 

-
137^940 

378,442 

932*394 

-
331.310 

1UI9.986 

442,265 

22.595393 

Tolib 

2010 

8 219.021 ; » 9 1 

3,921,134 

iAT5,ms 

12.329.774 

9,063.462 

997,183 

17,690 

1.261,891 

8.810 

29,651^1 

442:163 

S 279.196^4 S 

S 27.976^13 S 

6>»321 
6.411.323 
4.721^13 

33,329,910 
158.811 

756.471 

S1.90U36 

441,365 

22.593,293 

2009 

234.701.256 

4jn3.SI3 

Zj04, lU 

12.B48.744 

13.132 JCI3Z 

I.622.4S0 

35J0I2 

7 7 9 ^ 7 

-
28J44.?96 

4SS.820 

32U99,00S 

2 8 . 1 0 3 . ^ 

3.747.138 

8/133.154 

3.318,786 

21,759,288 

iai,DI4 

729.184 

66;426jD66 

433330 

19,619,889 

20.834,282 20.854,282 

44.899,768 

44.899.768 

1,436.790 

29,516,252 

S3,Wt>.602 

30.330.763 

48,463.113 

74.416.020 

197.291,738 

98:098.249 

86.763^714 

254,872.942 

49.540.871 S 653I0J88 279.196,974 ^ 321^99, ,008 
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StatoncntD 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, Lo(dda»a 

ReconcUialkHi of the Govenunmial Fomls Balance Sheet 

to (he S tatenwnt of Net Assets 

a* of June 30^2010 

For the VearEwted Jure 30,2010 197.291.738 

The cost of capital asseU (laml, bnildmss. fioniture tnul cqiupmenl) purdused or 
(»astnicted is repOiKd as expeDdittne in gDvcnnnental fimdS- Tbe Slalcmcnt of Met 
Assets includes tbose cental assets amtuig 6 K assets ofthe Stltool Boud as a vritole. 
The costs of tiiose assets allocilcd over their eitiniated usofid lives ( u dcpieciation 
otpcnse) to Bte vaiious progruns repoited as govemmental ai:tivities to the Statcnient 
of Activities. Because dqiteciattoi) expense does not afiestfinanciBlresouiGes.il is not 
reported ingovcnnnottal fimds. 

Cost of capital assets 
AccnumlaiGd dqneciatioa 

Otber l(Hiig<(enit assets am not svaibbic to p ^ fbr cunent-pcriod e^qKnditnres and, 
dxsefiHe, are defened in the funds. 

Ehmination of tnteriund assM and tiabililies 
Intetfimd assets 
fattetfimdliabililies 

667.136324 
034.343,162) 

(29.6S4.431) 
35.229,980 

432,793.162 

340,087 

5,S75,549 

Otaoge m revemie acoiuls - Under inodified accraal basn of accoimttng. revcnses sie 
not recognized indess flicy are deemed "avaibUe" to fbunce dte expcndtnoes ofthe 
cunent period. Aocnial basis reoognttton u not linuied ti> naiblrili^, so oettam 
levennes need to be reduced by the amounts thai were unavailable at fitt bcsjnnios of 
the year and jngeasedty the amounts that weteuMvaili^te at the ead of tticygg. This 
attjustmcnt recoids a net increase in levesnes. 

M4.062 

Net assets of the intcanai service fimd lepoitcd is pntprieiaiy Ihnd type in Ibe fimd 
financial staiemeiU but iDcbded as eovemmcntsl adivilies in ibe govnumeaKwide 
financial statDimt less interfimd balances ettminaicd In die consolidaiiDa into the 
gpvenmtcotd activities. 

Tots lnetass^ S 
tntcriond balances 

Long-tenn liabilities qi[riicable to the School Board's sovemmeiaal acdvittes are not 
due and payable at die cunent period and accordi i^ are not reported as fimd 
liabilities. AH Lialrilttics - faoih cunent nid long-ionn - are repvted in die Statement 
OfNet Assets. 
Balances at June 30,2010 are: 
Acetoed Inuxest payable 
Bonds payable 
Unamoiti2Bd Bond Pmnium 
Cnnrnmoity Disaster Loan 
Other {•ost BmployiBsm bcneOls 
Compmsstcd absences 

2,305.220 
{S,S75M9) 

(3.270329) 

(11.204556) 
(248.825.000) 

0.211>I6) 
(67.843,971) 
(46.862.943) 
(18.177.631) (394.1253471 

N a assets - govenunental activities 

Tbe notes to the basic financial statements are an tmegral pan of Ais statenMDt 
238.748.922 
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"Alligator SmUe'* 
Brandon Black - Grade 12 

Sherryl Alack - Teacher 
Fontainbleau High 



ST. TAMMANY PAUSR SCHOOL BOAHD 
Cwlatian, LoiUini 

GaMrBBKBlil Fundi 
StUEiMM at Ete«taui.B)iV*ftlltwm.nul C^ntn Ut Piad B*bkea 

r«r ftt Vor Eadtd JDM 3ei20U 
WIA CoovwiHMToldi br I k Vur e>dul J ^ t 30. » M 

Knfcnuo 
LOC*li«MCCE 

Ad*»lM«m 
SiteiiaduM 
Tabiaii 

raadacMM 
OlhEr 

UUnnm (bnndtdHipncni* 
CenbibMha-n 

TcKtm'RiikcnuM 
Jtawftw itttilae 
frcftwiwBl liiqauKinuM Prtuwi 
OAcr 

ToWIUvsnuo 

expouIlBnc* 
Cmeoc 
tntwHeai 

Rcidtf Adoccdm pteflwv 
^icctd cifcicafiftn prtSiMW 
VIM iiluiidiilw iltnimniiaa 
OOxr bmKtlgml pnsnt" 
StncUpntnm 
ABBII cduuMapifipmi 

hmmcdooil MffnppM 
OWCTilihrialianiim 
SctMtadnUstDdDa 

OpttKbnndtuktceaaoaofpturi 
PoplnMpDitillm 
Ccualtarieei 
itodaerviEB 

C«miui^ loriM pngoHis 
hcMca icq^thlMi ud coMSwdan 
MitRrrlGC 

BIccdeaciEpcaiK 
DoNdlaaanoaBMV 

tntscA ml bmk Hncgn 

Ttnaaqwidtarei 

fiKcn (IVBdaKj) «nteKnucl 
OvBt(ltoSc«)H»pea<Mta 

OAs FbHns Somas CUM) 
Tnmftnm 
TRotftnoa 
htttfiativ pfpccwi 
r i w i i n ncchtd wbmdi tawd 
Bonds bued 

JcbiOOianmidMtSMitandUta 

Rml Bitava, BctMjv t rYw 

Pnd aataacH; End oTYar 

Stnod 

$ 71.SSa3i4 

IMJ07 

l.SUiS» 

I».717i73 

4Sjn 
I.W3.HJ 

» U ) 1 
lJU.t2T 

4CIJ4D 

UIJUMO 

t 

J(.0»,«l 

I.SM 

M.(M.11T 

imStk t 

s 

• 

• 

, 

MM1.1I7 

Kuttai 
findt 

s 

400̂ 661 

-
-

30.44&S64 

414.914 

-
-

• 

4I4JM 

i4I.ST3J40 
66.111,757 
3.6H.91S 

lU»t.74S 
I.M4.tS4 

I7Z35D 

IMI7J09 
11.2SMI6 
S.7TI.I39 

31it64l1 
1.715491 

21.114JIS7 
U.*Tt41» 
C«MJ44 
4443JM 

4IJ12 
3»J3] 

3?;.4n,7a2 

f " - " " f f l 

I0].7I4^4« 
(«J».S») 

»73M,4I7 

i,4»,ru 

49J35.ZT0 

11J73J45 

17«JM mzu 

trnu j T y a 

M4*».U1 35;t6S.I31 

l35jt»MSl) ai;ie>JSI} 

.JtB,6**iSl>, Oi.«6I.HI^ 

».7n.71« 

H,3Kt 

3I4I3:ZS4 

».7u.n< 

BJ47.1731 

4JW 

-

(39,445^01) 

(4t,7nj71) 

93jBiajW 

3 47jaUJ23 

3l.4t9JII 

0 I *JM3« 

1MJ64 
|IM00.00q 

UMa.000 

t.7t4JM 

(]l33l),>4t} 

TMS.»3i 

44,m.7M 

Th( iKMB u the b i K i d tiMonenti Bo n imcgnl PM OTIUE HiuwM 
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Woo-m^jer 
F t o 5 T » « 

Other 
Pn-rtiningMl 

t 3 0 4 0 1 ^ 4 

. 1,I67J20 
300.717 

3W3.636 
143^13 

2^023.000 

. 
4,937,137 

41jS3J.»n 

14,033,411 

Totili 

MIO 

Z, 101.634.871 3 
72.0T93S2 

1,07.027 
1.439/49 
3W3.636 
3.769 J 0 4 

III.812ii73 

45.712 
1,953.133 

342311 
6^19.254 

62.141.414 

438.519,473 

2309 

97.6UJ68 
T7.3J9.t37 

I.S2I5I9 
2,7Zi,49J 
1.071385 
3J4I.4S0 

18(1.114.316 

4iA9> 
I J 7 U 7 6 

369.611 
12,I4J^10 
fi2.l6ZJ33 

442.315 J 1 2 

X766.189 
7J3U36 

2M.»9 
U» .103 

10.731JS4 
176,709 

3,790.1» 
, 3.731*» 

I.I20J54 

. 
-S.B 16̂ 018 

474.174 
50.597 

I5.» 17.153 
i j M ^ a i 

17.733.170 

IQ2.078 

-nj49 
18,093,000 
Hl,013|977 

IOQ.9Mai3 

(16.M5.872) 

37.741.331 
(6,001 JH4) 

, 1.275,111 
3JW.0OO 

31,007 JU4 

21.101.762 

3V»V« 

5 sj.wo^m 

M434i.<19 
T4JMm 
S,»3.»M 

13J57J4t 
11695,718 

343,019 

19,107,698 
I3,H3.(04 
7.746,495 

21.384,811 
2.783.891 

33.340.035 
3U52.79J 
7.543J4I 

20460.191 
U(0J98 

86,491,105 

I02J07I 

17,249 
18>»5.000 
10012,977 

327373^9 

nB456J16) 

MI.3t5.I43 
(I4).S8S,J«) 

1,27SJ12 
JCOaOflOO 

31.273^12 

0 7 J I 1,204) 

254372^42 

S 197,291.731 

133J53.707 
69,417^13 
3.426,641 

13313^17 
I0JU.771 

J79.96J 

14.67J.246 
14.4».7tI2 
7.4W,7S5 

W.700J22 
2.439.U1 

31JJ11J91 
29.343.311 
7.741,031 

I 9 . a 5 » 2 
I.346j0t 

83,411.634 

1.623 
w n i 

11.447 
12,593,000 
i .8».7M 

489.623.227 

«7rt9.7)3) 

90.(70.141 
(90.170.MI) 
10.676.813 
(.43U6I 

86JMOTJ 

98,4W.IM 

31.149.479 

»3421,463 

I 234472.942 
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StatemcMtF 

ST. TAMMAN¥ PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covlii£ton,LoafslaDa 

Recendllation oflba Govenmicnfri Fundi SlBtemeDl of 

Rcvennei, Bxpcailitaret and Changei in V»ni Balances to the 

StatoMnl or ActiiMcs 

For the Year Ended Jane 30,2014 

Total net chaneet in fimd batances - govemmental fiinds 

Amounts ropoited fbr eavommcntsl activities fa tbc Sntement of Activities we 
diffisrcnt bcctusci 

i <57.SSI.204) 

Cqtiml o u l l ^ are reported b sovenuncatil ibndi as eqiendilurec Bmvever. in Ihe 
Staiemem or Activities, (be cost of Aote a s M s b illocatcd over dicir estimatH} uscfU 
live* a depredation ocpense. TMs b the-amonnt by winch o^dal ouiliys exeeedi -
deprecntioD In Hie picjecl-

C^ilUt outlays S 95.495.750 
Depreciation eiq»«ie (>7,9B7.296> 77.508,454 

New deblAontbisiues provide cuntntfhamdal resources to govcriiinental fiinds; but 
issuing debt increases bnff4cnn UAililici io the stuement of nnaisets . Repayment 
oT debt prinopal and capita leases iaexpeadimre in the sovenunoital Amds, butthe 
repaymeni reduces hMig-tcnn KibiUties in the StttteuMnl of Not Assets. Thb is dK 
ainounl that ibe amount issued exceeded lepaymoils. 

Bonded DdrtR^NVmeab S IS.095,000 
BondpTOcecds (30.000.OOCI) 
Bond pieminm (I.2I1.S46) 
Bond issuance costs 100.765 
Accrued totercst PJ48,99S) (15,264,776) 

Revenues fbr sales tax. ad yibrem. and ftdcial fiieds in the stakmcni of actiwiiei that 
do not provide current fioaoctal icsMrccs etc not leported as revenues in the bu ib . (1.984v4S0> 

In the Statement of Activities, compwnsatcd abssices are measured 1^ dip amounts 
earned during die year. Ja the govenaaenlal funds. hDWovcr. espcndilures fbr diese 
items are measured by ths amount of fimacial lesources used (essentiiily, Ute 
amounts aonnitt/ paid), l U c year, vacation sod side tune earned (S6,836,98Q 
exceeded the amounts used (S3.316,033) by $1,130,953. ( U 2 0 . 9 n ) 

In the Siatemeni of Acdvttes. ?o$i Employtncm benefits are measured 1^ ibe 
•mounts e»ned during Ihe year. In iha govemmsnial fbads, however, expenditures for 
diBH items ere metsived by Ae ameont of financia] resotuccs used (essentially, ihe 
amounU aeniaHy pud) 

(15.863.649) 

Alt levCDues, expenses and chmses in Amd net assets (defidts) ofthe inlemnl service 
fimd are repeated as prtipiielsry fimd type in the fund (imnciBl statement but included 
as govemmental activities In the gowrmnennvide fmancnl statttDCal. 

Net Assets 

Change in net anets of govemmeotal activities 

The notes to the basic fjnimdal staiemcnts am an integral part of this staiemciii. 

11.605.720 

Q.900^5a]|^ 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, Louisians 

Statement G 

Proprietary Fond Type - Internal Service Fimil 

Statements of Net AsBets 

For the Year Ended Jane 30,2010 

With Comparative Totals for June 30,2009 

2010 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investmenls 
Prq)aid expenses 
Accounts receivj^le 
Due from otfier fiinds 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
Current Labilities 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Liability for 
self-insurance lossra 

Claims li^dtility 

Total Chirreni Liabilities 

Long Tenn Liabilities 
Liability for 

self-insurance losses 
Claims liability 

Total Long Term Li^ilities 

Net Assets 
Restiicted for employee boieiits 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

41,733 

275,884 

4,086,824 

9.131,223 
1,011,352 

10.142,575 

2,193.873 
11U47 

2.305,220 

2009 

$ 

s 

9,128,708 
1.075,943 

385,772 
368,647 

5,575>»9 

16,534,619 

$ 

J 

9.247.684 
1,075,738 

-
2338,407 

247,135 

12,908,964 

27,556 
7,332,243 

2.959,992 
325,411 

10,645.202 

i u n . 1 4 2 
253,120 

11,564,262 

5,557.104 
(14.857,604) 

(9300,500) 

6,392.044 1,344,702 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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ST. TAMMANY PABISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Proprie^ry Fund Type- Intenud Service Fund 
Statonents of Revenues, Expoises. and 

Dianges in Net Assets 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30,2009 

Stetement H 

2010 2009 

Opeiating Revenues 
^nployer contnbutions 

Totd Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Adminisiraiive 
Contractual services 
Premium payments 
Benefit Payments 
Claims 
Decrea<ie in provision for 

self-insiuancc losses 

Total Opetatfng lExpenses 

(^Krating Income (Txi.ss) 

Non-OpCTAting Revenues 
Earning?! on investments 

Total Hon-Operating Rewnues 

Changes in Net Assets 

Total Net Assets - B^inning of Year 

Total Net ̂ sets - Eod of Year 

$ 

« 

S 

89,840.246 

89,840.246 

372,030 
4370.279 
1,937,596 

71344,660 
351360 

(661399) 

78313,926 

11.526320 

79.400 
79,400 

U,605.720 

(9,300,500) 

2305,220 

$ 64,815,782 

64.815,782 

365.157 
2390,197 
1,738,701 

66380,483 
1,508.170 

(664,515) 

72318.193 

(7,502.411) 

142,884 
142.884 

(735932:7) 

(1,940,973) 

$ ( 9 3 0 0 ^ ) 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington. Lonisiana 

Proprietary Fund Type - Internal Service Fttnds 
Statements of Cash Flows 

For die Year Ended Jane 30,2010 
With Comparative Totals For Jane 30,2009 

Statement 1 

2010 

Cash Flows Fram Operating Activities 
Receipts fiom employer and employee contributions 
Payments for benefits and claims 
Payments for insurance premiums 
PaymcDts for administrative and contractual services 

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Earnings on investments 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Decrease in Cash, Cash 
Equivalents and Investments 

Cash. Cash Hquivalrats and lovestmoits at 
Banning of Year 

Ca^, Cash Etpiivalents and Investmoits at 
Eod of Year 

Reconciliation of C^xrating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Used 
by Operating Activities: 

Operating income (loss) 
A^ustments to retxtncile operating loss 

to net cash used by operating activities: 
Decrease in pro^ston for self insurance 

losses 
Increase in receivables 
Increase in prepaids 
Increase (decrease) in payables 

Net cash used by operating activities 

91.810,007 
(84399.099) 
(1.937,596) 
(5.471.483) 

(198.171) 

79.400 

79.400 

(118.771) 

10323.422 

10,204.651 

11,526320 

(661.999) 
(3358,654) 

(385,772) 
a3l8,066) 

2009 

$ 62.961.607 
(62.038.662) 

(1.738,701) 
(3367.053) 

(4.182.809) 

142.884 

142.884 

(4,039,925) 

14.363347 

$ 10323,422 

$ (7,502.411) 

(664315) 
(1.890.056) 

5,874.173 

^4,182.809) 

The notes to die basic financial statements are an integral part of tiiese statements. 
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Statement J 

ST. TAMMANY PAMSH SCHOOL BOARD 
CovingtoB, Lomsiana 

^eiicy/Fidndary Fund 
Comparative Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities - School Activity Funds 

For the Year Ended Jnne 30,2010 
With Comparatives Totals for Jane 30» 2009 

2010 2009 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivabie 
Investm^its 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Due to schools 

Total Liabilities 

s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

4,488,115 
66,066 

949.134 

5,503315 

118,433 
5.384.882 

5,503315 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3.031,949 
100,676 

2,177,859 

5,310,484 

140,875 
5,169,609 

5.310.484 

The notes to the basic &iancial stat»nents are an integral part of tfiis statemoiL 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
June 30,2010 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNfflCANTACCOUimNG POLICIES 
A. Reporting Entity 
B. Basis of Presentation-Fund Accounting 
C. Basis of Accounting-Measurement Focus 
D. Budgrt Practices 
E. Encumbrances 
F. C^a^, Cash Equivalents, and Investments 
G. Receivables 
H. Short-Tenn Interfimd Receivables/Payables 
1 Inventory 
J. Restricted Assets 
K. Capital Assets 
L. Long-Term Obligations 
M. Compensated Absences 
N. Sales and Use Taxes 
O. Restricted Net Assets - Govemment-wide Finandal Statements 
P, ReservesofFimdBalance-FundFinancialStatements 
Q. Claims and Judgmoits 
R. Cknnparative Data and Total Cohunns on (Combined Statements 

2. AD VALOREM TAXES 
3. CASH. CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS 
4. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND "mANSFERS 
5. PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 
6. RISK MANAGEMENT 
7. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT 
8. DEFEASED DEBT 
9. TAX ARBFTRAGE REBATE 
10. RETIREMENT PLANS 
11. CHANGES IN AGENCY DEPOSITS DUE OTHERS 
12. LITIGATION AND CLAIMS 
13. EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 
14. NET ASSETS DEHCIT IN INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
15. HURRICANE KATRINA 
16. GASB STATEMENT NO. 45 "ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING BY 

EMPLOYERS FOR POST EMPLOYMENT BENKTTS OTHER THAN PENSION" 
17. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to tlie Basic Financial Statements 
June 30,2010 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accompanying finandal statements of the St. Tammany Parish School Board have been 
prepared in confoimity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The <3ovamnentaI Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-settmg body for establishing governmental accounting 
and finandal reporting prindples. 

A. REPORTING ENTnY 

The St Tammany Parish Sdiool Board (t}ie School Board) was created by Louisiana Revised 
Statute (LRS) 17:51 for die purpose of providing public ^ucation for the children within St. 
Tammany Paiish, Louisiana. The Sdiool Board is authorized by LRS 17:81 to establish polides 
and regulations for its own govemment consistent with the laws of &e State of Louisiana and the 
regulations ofthe Louisiana Board of Hraaentary and Secondary Education. The School Board 
is audioiized to establish public schools as it deems necessary, to provide adequate school 
fadlities for the diildren ofthe parish, to determine the number of teadiers to be employed, and 
to determine local supplement to thdr salaries. The School Board is comprised of 15 memb^^ 
who axe dected fix)m 15 districts for concurrent temis of four years expiring in December 2010. 

The School Board operates 55 sdiools within the parish with a total enroUment of 36,441 
students. In conjunction with the regular educational programs, some of these schools offer 
spedal education and/or adult education programs. Additionally^ the Sdiool Board provides 
transportation and school food services for the sti^oits. 

For finandal reporting purposes, the Sdiool Board indudes all fimds and activities for which the 
Sdiool Board exercises financial accoimtability. The School Board members are dected by the 
public, have dedsion-making authority, the power to designate management, the ability to 
significandy influence operations and primary accountability for fiscal matters. Certain units of 
local govemmoit, over whidi the School Board exerdses no finandal accoimtability, such as the 
parish council, ofhet indqiendently dected pari:^ officials and municipalities widun the parish, 
are excluded fiom the financial statemoits. These units of gov^nment ate considered separate 
reporting entities and issue finandal statements sq>arate fiom that of the School Board. The 
Schoo! Board is not a component unit of any other entity and does not have any component units 
that require indusion in the financial statements. 

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION-FUND ACCOUNTING 

Govemment Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities display infoimation about the 
reporting government as a whole. Fidudary fimds are not included in GWFS. Fidudary fiunls 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Finandal Statements 
June 30,2010 

are reported only in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities at the fimd finandal statement levd. 
For the most part, ihe effect of interfimd activity has been removedfiom these statements. 

Internal Activities: The workers' compensation, risk management and health/life insurance 
fimds provide services to the governmental fimds. Accordingly, these fimds were induded in &e 
^vemment activities. Pursuant to GASB 34, the intemal activities have been eliminated in order 
to avoid the "grossing-up'* effect ofa straight indusion. Interfimd services provided and used are 
not eliminated in the process of consolidation. 

Program Revenues: Program revenues include: 1) charges for services provided, 2) operating 
grants and contributions and 3) capital grants and contributions; program revenues reduce the 
cost of the fimction to be financed fiom die Sdiool Board's general revenues. Charge for 
services are primarily derived fixim food sales and tuition. Operating grants and contributions 
a}nsist ofthe many ̂ ucational grants recdved fiom the fedoial and state ̂ vemment. 

Allocation of Indirect Expenses: The School Board reports all direct expense by fimction in the 
Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are those that are dearly identifiable with a fimction. 
Depredation expense is spedfically identifiable by fonction and is included m the direct expense 
of each fimction. Interest on genial long-temi debt is considered an indirect expense and is 
reported separately m the Statement of Activities. Other indirect expenses induding 
compensated absences and OASB 45 adjustments are allocated. 

Fund Finandal Statements (FFS) 

Fund finandal statements report detailed infonnation about foe School Board. Tlie focus of the 
govemmental and enterprise fimd finandal statements is on the major fiinds rather than reporting 
fimds by type. Each major fimd is presented in a sqiarate column. The major fimds reported by 
the School Board for tile year ended June 30,2010 are as follows: 

• General Fund, accounts for the day to day operations oftiie Sdiool Board. 
• 1966 Sales Tax Fund, accounts for die collection for tiie 1966 sales taxes for die 

Sdiool Board 
• 1977 Sales Tax Fund, accounts for the collection for tiie 1977 sales taxes for the 

Sdiool Board 
• Katrina Funds, accounts for the revenue and expenditures relating to the recovery 

fiom Katrina 
• 2008 Constmction Ftoid, accounts for the expenditures of die $167 million in general 

obligation bonds approved by the voters to finance $15 milhon in technology, $2.1 
million in security cameras, and $149.9 miUion in coital improvements for new 
construction and improvements to existing fadlities. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
June 30,2010 

Non-major fimds are aggregated and presented in a single column. The intemal service fimds are 
presented in a single column on the face of the propri^aiy fimds statements. 
Spedal RevCTue Funds 

Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of spedfic revenue sources thai are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. These fimds account for the revenues and 
exp^ditures rdated to federal, state and local grant and entitiement programs and spedal district 
fimds established for various educational objectives. 

Dd>t Service Funds 

De^t Service Funds, established to meet requirements of bond ordinances, are used to account for 
the accumulation of resources for and tiie payment of long-term debt prindpal, interest, and 
rdated costs. 

Capital Projects Funds 

Coital Projects Funds account for finandal resources to be used for the acquisition or 
construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by the proprietary fimds). 
Separate capital project fiinds are maintained to account for the proceeds of general obligation 
bonds and other finandng proceeds. ^ 

Proprietaiy Funds are used to account for the School Board's ongoing organizations and activities 
tiiat are similar to those ofien found in the private sector. The measurement focus is upon 
determination of net income. The School Board's proprietary fimd type is lunited to Intemal 
Service Funds as follows: 

hitemal Service Funds 

The Intemal Service Funds are used to account for the accimiulation of resouix»s for and the 
payment of benefits by die School Board's sdf-insurance programs. The School Board maintains 
the following self-insurance fiinds: 

Workers' Compensation Fund - This fimd is used to account for the payment of woricers' 
compensation benefits. 

Risk Management Fund - This fiind is used to account for general Uability, which is folly 
msured for FYE June 30, 2010 widi a deductiTjle of $250,000 per occurxence, and 
property damage, which is insured at die fiscal year end June 30, 2009 widi a deductible 
of $5,000,000 per occurrence. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Finandal Statements 
June 30,2010 

Health/Ufe Insurance Fund - This fimd is used to account for the expenditures for health 
and life insurance daims for the School Board. 

Fund revenues are derived fiom government dlocations. These revenues are planned to match: 
(1) expoises of insurance premiums in excess of self-insurance amounts, (2) estimated claim 
losses resulting fiom sdf-insurance jniogranis which include estimated liabilities for daims 
incurred but not yet reported at year end and (3) operating expenses. Non-operating income 
includes interest income. 

Fidudary Funds 

Fidudaiy Funds are used to account for assets held by the School Board in a trustee or agency 
c^adty. The Sdiool Board maintams one fidudary fimd type, an agency fimd. Tlie agency fimd 
is custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and does not involve measurement of results of 
operations. 

C. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING-MEASUREMENT FOCUS 

The govemment-wide finandal statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets 
and liabilities resulting fix)m the exchange and exdiange-like transactions are recognized when 
foe exdiange takes place. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a 
liability is incurred, regardless ofthe timing of rdated cash flows. Property taxes (ad valorem) 
are recognized as revenue in tiie year tiiey are levied and grant revenues are recognized as soon as 
all digi'bility requirements are met Revenues not eamed are reported as uneamed revenues. 

The govenunental fimd finandal statements are reported using the current finandal resources 
measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting. Revemies are recogniz^ as soon 
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered available whea they are 
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the cunent 
period. For this purpose, the Sdiool Board considers revenues to be available if they are collected 
witiiin sixty days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded 
when a liability is incurred, as under accmal accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as 
well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded 
ordy when tiie paym^t is due. 

The proprietary fimd type is accounted for accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
when they are earned, and expenses are recognized when they are incurred. Proprietary fimds 
distinguish operating revenues and expenses fiom non-operatmg items. Operating revenues and 
expense generally result from providing services in cormection with a proprietary fimd's 
prindpal ongoing operations. The operating revenue of the propriety ftmds are employer 
contributions. The operating expenses for the proprietary fimds include foe cost of insurance 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
June 30,2010 

premiums, daims and administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this 
definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

The fiduciary fimd types (agency fimd) are reported in the finandal statements on the accrual 
basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis, revenues are recorded when tiiey are earned. 
Revenues not considered eamed are recorded as unearned revenues. Tlie following practices in 
recording revenues and expenditures have been used for foe govemmental fimds. 

Tlie Sdiool Board applies all applicable FASB pronouncements issued on or before November 
30,1989 unless those pronouncements conflict vafo or contradict GASB pronouncements. 

Revenues 

Federal and state entitiements, which indude state equalization and state revenue sharing, are 
recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid when available and measurable. For this purpose, foe 
Board considers all revenues to be available if they are collected witiiin 60 days oftiie aid of foe 
current fiscal period. Federal and state grants whidi are restricted as to foe purpose of foe 
expoiditures are recorded when the reimbursable expenditures have been made. Ad valorem 
taxes are recorded in foe year foe taxes are due and payable. Ad valorem taxes are assessed on a 
calendar year basis, based on foe assessed value on January 1, become due on November 15 of 
each year and become delinquent on December 31. An enforceable Hen attaches to the property 
as of November 15. The taxes were levied by the School Board on May 28, 2009. However, 
before foe taxes can be collected, foe tax rolls must be submitted to foe State Tax Commission 
for approval. Ttie taxes are g^erally collected m December, January and February of foe fiscal 
year. Property tax revenues are accrued at fiscal year end to foe extent that foey have been 
collected and are unremitted by foe St. Tammany Parish Tax Collector's Office. Such amounts 
are measurable and available to finance current operations. Interest income on time dqiosits and 
revenues fiom rentals, leases and royalties are recorded when eamed. Sales and use tax revenues 
are recorded in foe monfo in \ ^ c h foe School Board considers foem available (60 days) to 
finance current year obligations and are collected by foe St Tanmiany Parish Tax Collector. 
Substantially all ofoer revenues are recorded when recdved. 

Expenditures 

Salaries are recorded as expenditures when incurred. Nine-monfo employee salaries are incurred 
over a nine-monfo period but paid over a twelve-monfo period generally except in cases where 
foe employee opted to be paid over nine months. Compensated absences are recognized as 
expenditures when leave is actually taken or when employees (or heirs) are paid for accrued 
leave upon retirement or deafo, while foe cost of earned leave privileges not requiring current 
resources is recorded as a liability on foe govemment-wide financial statements. Commitments 
under constmction contracts are recognized as expenditures when eamed by foe contractor. 
Principal and interest on general long-term obligations are not recognized until due. All ofoer 
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ST. TAMMAIW PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Finandal Statements 
June 30,2010 

expenditures are generally recognized under foe modified accrual basis of accounting when foe 
related fimd tiabiUty is incurred. 

The proprietary fimd type is reported in tlie finandal statements on foe accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recogn^ed when tbey are earned, and eiqienses are recognized when 
foey are mcurred. 

Uneamed Revenues 

Uneamed revenues arise when resources are recdved before foe School Board has a legal daim 
to foem, such as when grant monies are recdved prior to foe mcurrence of quaUfying 
expenditures, when tuition is recdved m advance of foe commencement of dasses, taxes paid in 
protest or when there is an inventory of donated food commodities at year rad. In subsequent 
periods, when foe School Board has a legal claim to foe resources, foe liability for uneamed 
revenue is removed fiom foe balance sdieet and foe revenue is recognized. 

Prepaids 

Prepaid expenditures are recorded in foe year that foe expenditure is accrued using foe 
consumption method. 

D. BUDGET PRACTICES 

The proposed budgets for fiscal year 2009-2010 were completed imd made available for public 
inspection at foe Sdiool Board ofiice on July 30, 2009. A public hearing was hdd on August 
13, 2009 for suggestions and comments fiom taxpayers. The proposed fiscal year 2009-2010 
budgets were formally adopted by the School Board on September 10, 2009 and amended on 
May 13, 2010. The budgets, which mcluded proposed expenditures and foe means of financing 
foem, for foe General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds were pubUshed 
in foe oftidal journal ten days prior to foe public hearings. The. budget and amendments are 
r^Kirted on the major fimds in foe Budgetaiy Comparison Schedules in foe Ofoer Required 
Siqipleraentary Infoimation Section of this report 

The budgets for all Funds for foe fiscal year 2010 were prepared on a modified accmal basis, 
consistent wifo generally accepted accounting prindples (GAAP). 

Formal budgetary accounts are integrated into foe accounting system during foe year as a 
management control device, including foe recording of encumbrances. Appropriations are valid 
only for foe year in which made, and any part of such appropriation which is not encumbered or 
expensed l^ses at foe end of foe year. Cmxent year transactions which are directiy related to foe 
prior year's budget are not included in foe budget for the current year. 
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ST, TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Finandal Statements 
June 30,2010 

The level of control over foe budget is exerdsed at foe fimction or program levd for foe General 
and Spedal Revenue Funds, at foe project level for foe Ciqiital Projects Funds and at foe 
individual deibt issue level for foe Ddit Service Funds. The Superintendent is aufoorized to 
transfer budget amounts witiiin each fonction; however, any supplemental appropriations that 
amend foe total expenditures of any fund require School Board approval. As required by state 
law, when actual revraues within a fund are foilmg to meet estimated annual budgeted revenues 
by five percent or more, and/or actual expenditures within a fimd are exceeding estimated 
budgeted expenditures by five percent or more, a budget amendment to reflect sudi changes is 
adopted by the School Board in an open meeting. Budgeted amoimts included in foe finandal 
statements indude Ihe original adopted budget and all subsequent amendments. 

Because the budgets are prepared on a modified accmal basis, no differences in budget hasis and 
GAAP basis occurs. Additional infonnation on foe original and final budgets can be found m foe 
Budgetary Comparison Schedules in foe Other Required Supplementary Infonnation Section of 
this repoTt. 

E. ENCUMBRANCES 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and ofoer commitments are 
recorded, is employed by all fimds during foe year as a budgetary tool. Encumbrances 
outstandmg at year-end are Uquidated. 

« 

F. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS 

For purposes of foe statranent of cash flows, all h i ^ y fiquid investments wifo a maturity of three 
months or less at date of acquisition are considered to be cash equivalents in foe Intemal Service 
Ftmds. Investments are stated at cost, udiidi approximates fidr value, and is foe same as foe 
value of foe mvestment pool shares. 

G. RECEIVABLES 

Intergovernmental recdvables consist of recdvables for rdmbursement of expenditures under 
various state and federal programs and grants. All amounts are expected to be collected within 
the next twdve months. 

Ofoer receivables mchide alt trade and ofoer recdvables considered to be recdved within one 
year. No aUowance for uncollectible accounts has been established as all recdvables are 
consido^ collectable. 

H. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES 

During foe normal course of operations, numerous transactions occur between fimds for goods 
provided or services rendered. Activities between foe funds foat are representative of 
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lendingfoonowing arrangements outstanding at the end of foe fiscal year are refened to as dfoer 
'*due to/due fit)m ofoer funds" (i.e. foe cunent portion) or **advances to/fiom ofoer funds' (i.e. foe 
non-current portion). These receivables and payables, as well as short-term interfund loans, are 
classified as due fivm ofoer funds or due to ofoer funds. Any residual balances outstanding 
between govemmental activities and business-type activities are reported in foe government-wide 
flinandal statements as 'Hntemal balances." 

I. INVENTORY 

Inventoiy of foe Schoo! Food Service Spedal Revenue Fund consists of food purdiased by foe 
Sdiool Board and commodities granted by foe United States Department of A^culture through 
foe Louisiana Department of Education. The commodities aie recorded as revenues and 
expenditures when consumed. The purchased fixid is recorded as expenditures when consumed 
on foe ^>veniment-wide finandal statements and as expendifores when purchased on foe fund 
finandal statements. All inventory items purdiased are valued at cost (first-in, first-out), and 
donated commodities are assigned values based on information provided by foe United States 
Department of Agriculture. 

J. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Certain proceeds to foe School Board genera] obligation bonds are classified as restricted assets 
on the balance sheet because foey are maintained in separate bank accounts and fodr use is 
limited by applicable bond covenants. Bond proceeds fiom the 2004 Constmction Fund, foe 
2008 Constmction Fund and foe QSCB Constmction Fund are reported as restricted assets. 

K. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Land, land improvements, buildings and improvements, and fiimiture and equipment are 
recorded as expenditures m foe govemmentel or business-type activities columns in foe 
govemment-wide finandal statem^ts. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated 
historical cost, if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are valued at foeir 
estimated market value on foe date of donation. Apim)ximately 95 percent of capital assets are 
valued at historical cost, while foe remaining 5 percent are valued at estimated cost, based on foe 
historical cost of like items. Capital assets are defined by foe government as assets wifo an initial 
individual cost of more than $5,000. 

The cost of normal maintenance and r^airs foat do not add to foe value of foe asset or materially 
extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are c^italized over foe remaining usefid 
lives of foe assets. 
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Capital assets are depredated over fodr estimated usefol Uves (excluding any applicable salvage 
value). Estimated useful life is management's estimate of how long foe asset is expected to meet 
service demands. Straight line dq)redation is used based on foe following estimated usefid 
lives: 

Assets Years 
Tjind 

Land Improvements 
Buildings and Improvements: 

Fixed Buildings and hnprovoneats 
Temporary Buildings (Portables) 

Fumiture and Equipment: 
Heavy Equipment 
OfQce Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Computes, Electronics and Video Etpiipmrat 

-

20 

30 
20 

10 
5-10 

5 
3 

L. LONG-TERM OBUGATIONS 

In foe govemment-wide financial statements and proprietary fiind types in the fimd finandal 
statements, long-tenn debt and ofoer long-term obligations are reported as liabilities m foe 
f^licable govemmental activities, business-type activities or propri^ary fimd type statement of 
net assets. Bond prraniums and discounts if ixiaterial, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and 
amortized over foe life of foe bonds using the effective interest mefood. Bonds payable are 
reported net of foe applicable bond premium or discount Bond issuance costs, when material, 
are rqiorted as deferred charges and amortized over foe term of foe related debt 

M. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

All 12-monfo non-school administrative employees earn from 10 to 20 days of vacation leave 
each year, depending on lengfo of service wifo foe School Board. A maximum of five days of 
vacation leave may be carried forward to foe next calendar year. Upon termination, earned 
vacation leave is paid to the enqiloyee at foe employee's cunent rate of pay. 

All Sdiool Board employees eam fiom 10 to 13 days of sick leave eadi year, depending upon foe 
number of months emplo^. Side leave can be accumulated wifoout limitation. Upon 
retirem^t, a maximum of 25 days of unused sick leave is paid to foe employee at foe employee's 
cuirent rate of pay, and aU unused sick leave is used in foe retirement benefit computation as 
eamed service. Any employee wifo a teaching certificate is entitied, subject to approval by foe 
School Board, to one semester of sabbatical leave after three years of continuous service or two 
semesters of sabbatical leave after six or more years of continuous service. Leave may be 
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granted for medical purposes and professional and cultural improvement All en^loyees are 
eligible fijr extended side leave of up to ninety days in eadi six year period of employment which 
may be used for personal ilfoess or illness of an immediate fiEunily menfoer providing tiiat foe 
employee has no remainmg regular sick leave balance. The employee on extended sick leave is 
paid sixty-five percent of foeir salary at foe time foe extended sick leave begins. 

The cost of compensated absrace privileges (unused sick leave) is recognized as current year 
expenditures in the Genedral Fund when leave is actually taken or whea employees are paid for 
accmed leave upon retirement or deafo A liability for foese amounts is reported in govemmental 
funds only if foey have matured, fitr example, as a result of employee resignations and 
retirements. 

At June 30, 2010, ehiployees of foe Sdiool Board have accumulated and vested $18,177,631 of 
compensated absence benefits in salary and salary related payments. 

N. SALES AND USE TAXES 

On June 25,1966, foe voters of St. Tammany Parish approved a one percent sales and use tax 
which, after payment of necessary costs and expenses of collecting foe tax, is dedicated fin-
payments of salaries of teachers and ofoer school personnd and for ofoer operating expenses. On 
Se^itember 18, 1976, die voters of St. Tammany Parish approved a one percent sales tax to be 
levied on bdialf of foe St Tammany Parish Sdiool Board for a period of 15 years. In April 
2004, foe voters of foe parish designated fois tax as permanent, 

Tlie proceeds are dedicated fi>r foe puiposes of coital improvements, maintenance, and operating 
expenses of die Sdiool Board. The sales and use taxes are collected by foe St. Tammany Parish 
Tax Collector fbr a percentage of foe monthly collections. 

O. RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For foe govemment-wide statement of net assets, net assets are reported as restricted when 
constraints placed on net asset use are dfoer: 

• Externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contrfoutors or 
laws or regulations of other govemments; 

• Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

When bofo restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is foe Sdiool Board's 
policy to use restricted resources first, foen unrestricted resources as foey are needed. 

36 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to foe Basic Ffaiandal Statements 
June 30,2010 

P. RESERVES OF FUND BALANCE - FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Reserves on foe governmental fimds represent portions of fimd balances that are not available for 
£^)propriations for expenditures or have been legally segregated for fiiture use. Reserved for 
Inventory represents an offset against an asset inventory, because it does not constitute an 
available, spendable resource of foe fimd. Reserved for Debt Service represents die amoimt of 
fimd balance available to pay foe ronaining amounts of outstanding debt. 

Q. CLAIMS AND JUDGMENTS 

The Sdiool Board provides for losses and antidpated exp^ises resulting fiom claims and 
judgments induding claim adjustmrat expenditures/expense, salvage and subrogation. Losses 
resulting fiom claims and judgments are estimated by utihzing a case by case review of all claims 
in accordance wifo Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Codification Section C50. 

The liability for such losses is recorded in foe Internal Service Funds. Incurred but not reported 
daims as of June 30,2010 have been considered in determining foe accmed Hability. 

R. COMPARATIVE DATA AND TOTAL COLUMNS ON STATEMENTS 

Comparative total data for foe prior year has been presented in foe basic finandal statements in 
order to provide an understanding of changes in foe School Board's finandal position and 
operations of these funds. However, comparative data (i.e., presentation of prior year total by 
fimd type) has not been presented in each of foe statements since fodr inclusion would make foe 
statements unduly complex and difficult to read. Also, certain amounts presented m foe prior 
year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent wifo the cuirent year's presentation. In 
foe fimd finandal statements interfimd diminations have not been made in foe aggregation of 
this data, and foere are certain recondhng items wtiich are fiufoer explamed in Statements D and 
F. 

2. AD VALOREM TAXES 

The foUowing is a summary of aufoorized and levied parish-wide ad valorem taxes f<M* foe fiscal 
year ended June 30,2010: 

Constitutional 
Additional Siqiport 
Construction, Maintenance and Operations 
Imjnove, Maintain and Operating 
Bond and Interest - Distria No, 12 

Total millage 

Milts 
3.80 
4.84 
3.44 

35.47 
20.90 

6^.45 

Year of 
Expiration 

N/A 
2013 
2013 
2013 
N/A 
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3. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS. AND INVESTMENTS 

Deposits 

For reporting purposes, cash and cash equivalents includes, savings, demand deposits, tone 
deposits and certificates of deposit. De^sits in bank accounts are stated at cost, whidi 
approximates maiket. Further, foe School Board niay invest in time certificates of dgiosit in 
state banks organized under foe laws of Louisiana, national banks having fodr prindpal of office 
in foe State of Louisiana, in savmgs accounts or shares of savings and loan assodations and 
savings banks and in share accounts and share certificate accounts of federally or state chartered 
credit imions. Cash balances of all fimds are combmed. Interest eamed on deposits is distrfouted 
to foe individual fimds based on foe invested balances of foe partidpating fiinds during foe year. 
Interest is recorded when earned. 

Under state law, foe bank balances of these deposits must be secuttd by federal d^s i t insurance 
or foe pledge of securities owned by foe fiscal agent bank. The maricet value of foe pledged 
securities plus foe federal dqwsit insurance must at all times equal or exceed foe amount on 
deposit wifo foe fiscal agent. These pledged securities must be hdd in tiie name of foe School 
Board or the pledging fiscal agent baidc in a holding or custodial bank in foe form of safdceqiing 
receipts held by foe state treasury. 

At June 30, 2010, foe School Board's carrying value of its deposits exchiding fidudary cash 
balances was $228,149,977 and foe bank balance was $234,017,205. Of foe bank balance. 
$234,017,205 was covered by federal depository insurance or secured by bank owned securities 
spedfically pledged to foe School Board and hdd in joint custody by an independent custodian 
bank or trust dqiartment. Custodial risk is foe risk foat in foe event of bank failure, foe 
government's deposits may not be returned to it At June 30, 2010, none of foe School Board's 
deposits were exposed to custodial credit risk representing uninsured deposits collateralized by a 
pledging bank's trust department, but not in foe School Board's name. Restricted cash and cash 
equivalents are reported on foe Statement of Net Assets in foe amount of $72,299354 for foe 
year ended June 30, 2010. These restricted assets represent certain proceeds of general 
obligation bonds of foe School Board, and foeir use is limited by ^iplicable bond covenants. 

In addition, at year-end, foe individual schools held cash, cash equivalents and investments of 
$5,437,249 m various accounts. The balances of foese accounts are collateralized wifo dfoer 
FDIC insurance and/or pledged securities m foe School Board's name. Because foese accounts 
are not assets of foe School Board (Agency Funds), foe balances are not reflected in foe fund 
finandal statonent or foe govemment-wide finandal statements. 
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Investments 

Cash balances of foe Sdiool Board's fimds are pooled and invested to foe extent possfole in 
aufoorized investments. Interest eamed on invested cash is distributed to foe various fiinds on the 
basis of actual invested cash balances of foe partidpating fimds dviring foe year. 

Under state law, foe School Board may invest in United States bonds, treasury notes and bills, or 
certificates and time deposits of state banks or^mized under Louisiana law, and national banks 
having prindpal ofEices in Louisiana. In addition, local govemmoits in Louisiana are authorized 
to invest in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP), a non-profit coiporation formed by 
foe State Treasurer and organized under the laws of the State of Louistana, whidi <^erates a local 
govemment investment pool rated "AAA". Investments are stated at cost, whidi i^roximates 
fair value, and is foe same as foe value ofthe pool shares. 

Investments of K997,067 ($3,921,124 in tiie govemmental fimds and $1,075,943 in foe 
proprietaiy fimds) at Jime 30.2010 indude $1,950.000 in certificates of deposits, and $3,047,067 
in LAMP. 

At year-end, foe School Board's investment balances were as follows: 

Maturities in Years 
Reported 

Amount/Fair 
Less than One One to Five Five to Ten Vahie 

Certificates of Deposits $ 1,950,000 $ - $ - $ 1,950,000 
Investpnents not subj ect to 

Categorization: 
Louisiana Asset Management Pool ^ 3,047,067 

Total hivestnents $ 1,950,000 $ $ $ 4,997,067 

Interest Risk Interest rate risk is the risk ̂ iplicable to debt instnimoits wifo fair values that are 
sensitive to changes in interest rates. One indicator of foe measurement of interest rate risk is fee 
dispersion of maturity dates of dd>t instruments. The above table shows foe School Board's 
investments and maturities m actively managed accounts at June 30, 2010. The School Board 
does not have a formal investment policy that limits investmait maturities as a means of 
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 

Custodial Risk. The School Board has no investments foat are exposed to custodial credit risk. 
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Credit Risk State law limits investmaits to foe following: 
1. Direct United States Treasury obligations 
2. Bonds, debentures, notes or ofoer evidence of inddjtedness issued or guaranteed by 

federal agendes and provided such obligations are backed by foe foil fiiifo and credit 
of foe United States of Amwica 

3. Bonds, ddientures, notes or ofoer evidaice of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by 
U.S. govexnmfflt instrummtaZities, whidi are federally ̂ lonsored 

4. Direct security repurdiase agreements of any federal book entry only securities 
5. Time certificates of deposit of any bank domidled or having a brandi office in foe 

state of Louisiana, savings accounts or shaies of savings and loan assodations and 
savings banks 

6. Mutual or trust fimd institutions which are re^stered wifo foe SEC and whidi have 
underlying investments consisting solely of and limited to securities of foe United 
States govemment or its agendes 

7. Guaranteed investment contracts issued by a bank, finandal, insurance company, or 
ofoer entity having one of foe highest short-term rating categories of eifoer Standard 
& Poor's Corporation or Moody's Investors Service 

8. Investment grade commerdal paper of domestic United States corporations 
9. LAMP 

LAMP is administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under foe laws of foe 
State of Louisiana. Only local govemments having contracted to partidpate in LAMP have an 
investment interest in its pool of assets. While LAMP is not required to be a registerod 
investment company imder foe Investmrait Company Act of 1940, its investment poUdes are 
similar to foose established by mle 2-a7, which governs registered money maiket fiinds. The 
LAMP portfolio includes only securities and ofoer obligations in which local governments in 
Lomsiana are authorized to mvest Accordingly, LAMP investments are restricted to securities 
issued, guaranteed, or backed by foe U.S. Treasury, foe U.S. Government, or one of its agendes, 
enterprises, or instrumentalities, as well as repurchase agreements collateralized by foose 
securities. The dollar wd^^ted average portfolio maturity of LAMP assets is restricted to not 
more than 90 days, and consists of no securities wifo a maturity m excess of 397 days. The feir 
value of investments is determined on a weekly basis to monitor any variances between 
amortized costs and maiket value. For purposes of determining participant's shares, investments 
are valued at amortized cost that approximates fair value. LAMP is designed to be h i ^ y liquid 
to give its participants immediate access to foeir account balances. 

The School Boaid's investmrait policy complies wifo state law and does not fiirther limit its 
investment choices. 

Concentration of Credit Risk The School Board places no limit on foe amount foe School Board 
may invest m any one issuer. The School Board's investment in certificates of deposit and LAMP 
are 39% and 61%, respectivdy. 
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The School Board's investments are valued at cost, whidi closdy approximates foe maiket value 
(less foan 1% difference). 

4. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS 

As of June 30,2010, individual balances due from/to ofoer funds are as fijllows: 

Recdvable Fund 

General 

Non Major 
Governmental fimds 

Intemal Service 

Payable Fund 

Non Major Goy^nm^tal 
Katrina 

General Fund 
Total Govemmental Funds 
General Fund 
Total 

Amount 

$ 9,224,294 
20,004,398 

425,739 
29,654,431 

5,575,549 
$ 35,229,980 

The Sdiool Board's lendin^orrowing activities referred to as "due to/due fiom" are further 
explained in foe summary of significant accounting polides (Note 1(H)). The General Fund 
loaned money to various fimds for foe payment of expoi^tures prior to recdpt of funds fixim 
federal, state and local sources through reimbursement. Federal loans and grants in foe Katrina 
Funds were transferred to of&et cost assodated wifo foe recoveiy fixim foe Hurricane Katrina 
Disaster. All ofoer inter-fimd lending was for noimal operating activities. 
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For foe year ended June 30,2010, individual transfers are as follows: 

Transfer Out {Pond): 

•General 

*1966 Sales Tax 

*1977 Salts Tax 

*Katrina 

*2008 Construction 

Nomnafw GovenunaitBl 

$ 

S 

Gcaeral 

-
34,585.851 

32,691,518 

34,449.998 

-
1,987,579 

103,714.946 

S 

$ 

ICatrina 2008 Const 

4.597 $ 124,364 

-
-
-
-
_ 

4.597 $ 124,364 

S 

_1 

Nonmajor 
Govemmontal 

6.259.568 

1.083,000 

2.977.333 

5.000.000 

18.400,000 

4,021,435 

37,741336 

S 

s 

Total 

6^88,529 

35,668,851 

35,668,851 

39,449,998 

18,400.000 

6.009.014 

141.585.243 

^Indicates major fiind 

The School Board transfers fiinds between fiinds as part of foe normal operating of fimd activity 
throughout foe year to account for payment of expenditures and recdpt of revenues. The 1966 & 
1977 Sales Tax Funds transfer monthly to the G^eral Fund and other funds foe balances of sales 
tax collections. The General Fund transfers MFP monies to foe Sdiool Food Service Fund and 
general revmues to foe cf^tal project funds and to various ofoer fonds throughout foe year as foe 
budget prescribes. All ofoer transfers were for ofoer nonnal operating activities. 
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5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

A summary of changes in capital 

Goveramental activities: 
Kon deprmi^Ieass^: 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Depreciable assets: 
Land ingirovemaits 
Buildings and inqirovements 
Furniture and eqmi»nQit 

Total 
Less accumulated depredation: 

LaDdiiBpFavenasas 
Buildii^ and improvements 
Fumiture and equipment 

Tot^ accumulated depredation 
Governmental activities 

Capitalassels.net 

assets are as follows 
Balance 

June 30 2009 

$ 13,018,458 
76,983.236 

10,879,232 
453,134,408 

17,651,790 

S 

AdiUtions 

4,125,567 
87,823.888 

207,910 
120,144.677 

3,441,574 

Deletions 

120.247,866 

Balance 
June 30 2010 

$ 17.144,025 
44,559,258 

11,087.142 
573,279,085 
21,066,814 

j71.667,124 215.743,616 120,247,866 667,136^24 

3,189,297 
201,063,926 

12,129,193 
216,382,416 

479,053 
15394,811 
2,113,432 

17.987,296 

3,668,350 
216,458,737 

14,216.075 
234.343.162 

$ 355,284.708 $ 197,756,320 $ 120,247,866 S 432,793.162 

Dqireciation expense was charged to govermhental activities 
Regular programs 
fec ia l invgrams 
Vocational education programs 
Ofoer instructional programs 
Special programs 
Adult/continuing education programs 
Pupil support 
Xnstractional staff support 
Ooi^al administration 
School administration 
Bu^ness administration 
Operation and maintenance of plant 
Pupil tran^xmaUon 
Central s^Mccs 
Food sovices 
Conmnmi^ service programs 
Total d^ireciation ejqiense 

as follows: 
$ 6,291,686 

3,227,458 
256,561 
582,254 
553,393 

14,954 
832,884 
697,206 
335,918 
984,535 
121,434 

1.461,975 
1,366,634 

307.090 
896.196 
57,118 

$ 17,987,296 

43 

http://Capitalassels.net


ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to foe Basic Financial Statements 
June 30,2010 

Construction in progress at June 30,2010 is composed of foe following: 

Project Location 
Abita Springs Elementary 
Abney Elementary 
Alton Elementary 
Bayou Lacombe 
Bonne Ecole Elementary 
Boyet Junior High 
Brodc Elementary 
Carolyn Park 
Covmgton High 
Educational Center 
FiffoWard 
Florida Avenue Elementary 
Folsom Junior High 
Fontainebleau Junior High 
Harrison Curricuhim Center 
Henry Mayfield Elementary 
Lancaster Elementary 
Lee Road Junior BU^ 
Mandeville Jr. High 
Mandeville High 
Noithshore High 
Pearl River High 
Pitcher Junior High 
Portable Projects 
SlideU High 
Technology Center 
Whispering Forest 
Woodlake Elementary 
Total 

$ 

Project 
Aufoorization 

5,874,273 
6,878,129 
4.765,000 
4.751,226 

35,239 
2.385,590 

35,586 
1.146,909 

449,401 
169,369 

9.105,516 
135,000 

3,813,007 
5,656,923 
7,961.250 

20,518,214 
23.398.103 
2,984,156 

49,372 
4,382.701 

396.274 
23,767 

11,118,750 
2,369,568 
1,233371 

77.965 
2,085.246 
3,192,608 

S 124,992,513 $ 

Incurred as of 
June 30.2010 

2,926.280 $ 
2,300,941 

706,915 
264,823 

6,267 
525,972 
33,933 

600,088 
224,905 

7,892 
3,881,582 

78.737 
160,530 

3,797,440 
99,974 

5,781,507 
11.343,190 
2,715,202 

12,811 
1,033,439 

282,621 
23,767 

4.323,481 
2,369,568 

127,015 
52,379 

784,155 
93,844 

44,559,258 $ 

Committed 
2,947,993 
4,577,188 
4,058,085 
4,486,403 

28,972 
1,859,618 

1,653 
546,821 
224,496 
161,477 

5,223,934 
56.263 

3.652,477 
1,859,483 
7,861,276 

14,736,707 
12,054,913 

268,954 
36.561 

3349,262 
113,653 

-
6,795,269 

-
1,106,356 

25,586 
1301,091 
3,098,764 

80,433,255 
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6. RISK MANAGEMENT 

Workers' r-Ampen-satioTi 
The School Board has had a risk management program for workers* compensation since 1988. 
Premiums are paid into foe Workers' Condensation Intemal Service Fund by all funds fiom 
which salaries are paid and are available to pay claims, claim reserves, and administrative costs 
of foe program. iWing fiscal year 2010, a total of $3,196,304 was incurred in benefits and 
administrative costs. An excess coverage insurance policy covers individual claims in excess of 
$250,000. As of June 30.2010, $36,961 is due to foe School Board fi^m its insurance provider. 
An amount for self-insurance losses of $6,617,909 has been accrued as a Hability based upon an 
actuary's estimate as of Jime 30, 2010. Interfimd premiums are based primarily upon foe 
individual fimds* claims experience and are reported as expenditures in the individual fonds. 

Risk Management 
In addition, foe School Board is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; foeft of, damage 
to and destruction of assets; and natural disasters. During fiscal year 1990, foe School Board 
establi^ed a Risk Management Fimd (an intemal service fimd) to account for and finance its 
uninsured risk of loss. Under fois program, foe Risk Management Fund provides coverage up to 
a maximum of $250,000 for eadi general liability claim and $5,000,000 for each property 
damage claim. The Sdiool Board purchases commerdal insurance for claims in excess of 
coverage provided by foe Fund. In 2010, foe Sdiool Board paid claims m excess of coverage of 
$351,360 to claimants in excess of foe $250,000 maximum. The General Fund makes payments 
to foe Risk Management Fimd based on estimates of foe amounts needed to pay claims and to 
accumulate funds for foture catastrophic losses. At June 30, 2010, $111,347 of fiind equity is 
designated for fiiture catastrophic losses and claims liabilities are $ 1,287,236. 

Health/Life 
In 2007, the School Board became self-insured for healfo care benefits offered to its employees 
and retirees. The plan is managed by a third-party administrator and ^cess cost coverage is 
purdiased by the School Board to limit its liability. 

Changes in the claims liability amount m previous fiscal years and balances expected to be paid 
in foe next year are as follows: 

The School Board continues to carry commercial insurance for all ofoer risks of loss, including 
employee healfo and acddent msurance, Settied claims resulting fi^mi foese risks have not 
exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of foe past three fiscal years. 
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Balance 
Beginnii^ of 

Year 

$ 4391,183 
4.023,941 

$ 1365,050 
578,531 

$ 9.757,946 
10,247333 

Claims and 
Changes in 
Estimates 

$ 2,304.491 
5,432,697 

$ 721,651 
1.060,065 

$ 64,197.997 
64,541319 

Payments 
and Claims 

$ 2.671.733 
2.838.729 

$ 1,508.170 
351360 

$ 63.708.710 
68,505.931 

$ 

$ 

S 

Balance 
End of 
Year 

4,023,941 
6,617,909 

578,531 
1387336 

10,247333 
6382,521 

7. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM OBUGATIONS 

The following is a summary of foe long-term obligation transactions for foe year ended June 30, 
2010: 

Balance 
2009 

236,920,000 $ 

-

-
67,843,971 
16.856,678 

Additions 

25.000,000 $ 

1,275312 

5.000.000 
-

6,836.986 

Deductiois 

18.095.000 $ 

63,766 

-
-

5,516,033 

Balance 
2010 

243,825.000 $ 

1311,546 

5.000,000 
67,843,971 
18,177.631 

Due Within 
One Year 

19,200,000 

-

333333 
65,843,971 
5,516,033 

General Obligation Bonds 
Unamorti^ premium 
Qoalified School Constmction Bonds 
Community Disaster Loan 
Compensated Ahsences 

Total Long-TeraiUabilities $ 321,620.649 $ 38,112398 S 23.674.799 $ 336.058,148 ^ 90.893337 

In 2005 and 2006, foe School Board borrowed $51,857,990 and $15,985,981, respectively, fiom 
foe federal govemment through foe Community Disaster Loan Program resulting in total 
Community Disaster Loans of $67,843,971. During 2010, no additional funds were received. 
The interest rate on foese loans is fixed and ranges fitim 2.67% to 3.12%. Balloon payments of 
prindpleandinterestaredueon Januarys, 2011, June 27, 2011 and August 27,2011. No ofoer 
payments are required until 2011 and foe Board has foe option of requesting an extension of five 
years. TTie Sdiool Board requested an extension in November 2010, but has not recdved 
approval for foe extension. As of June 30, 2010. this loan has accrued interest of $7,797,024 
leaving a total due of $75,640,995. 
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In July 2008, foe School Board was aufoorized to issue $67,000,000 in general obligation bonds 
wifo a final maturity date of March 1, 202S. These bonds are foe first instalbnent issue of foe 
total $167,000,000 approved by tiie citizens of SL Tammany Parish via foe election on Mardi 8, 
2008. TTie bond proceeds will be used to finance $15,000,000 in technology, $2,100,000 in 
security cameras, and $149,900,000 in capital improvements for new construction and 
improvements to existing fodtities. In June 2008, foe School Board recdved a good faifo deposit 
for this bond issue in foe amount of $670,000 which was inchided in bonds payable in foe 
financial statements for foe year ended June 30, 2008. The remaining bond proceeds of 
$66330,000 were recdved in July 2008. 

In February 2009, foe School Board was authorized to issue $20,000,000 in general obligation 
bonds wifo a final maturity date of March 1, 2029. Tiiese bonds are foe second instalbnent issue 
of foe total $167,000,000 issue. The bond proceeds were recdved m May 2009. 

In December 2009, foe School Board was aufoorized to issue $25,000,000 in general obHgation 
bonds wifo a final maturity date of March 1,2030. Tiiese bonds are foe tiiird installment issue of 
tiie total $167,000,000 issue. Tlie bond proceeds were recdved m March 2010. 

In December 2009, foe School Board was aufliorized to issue $5,000,000 m Quality School 
Construction Bonds with a final maturity of December 16,2024. The Department of Education 
gave foe Sdiool Board a $5,000,000 allocation of foe national qualified school construction 
bonds. These bond proceeds will be used for construction, rehabilitation, and repair of schools. 
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A schedule of foe individual issues outstanding as of June 30.2010 is as follows: 

Gcaeral Obligation 

I998B 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2002 

Tm 
2005 

2008 

2009 

2010 

Bonds: 

$ 

O r i g ^ 

Issue 

14,480.000 

9,185.000 

17.645,000 

35.690,000 

23,000,000 

47.410,000 

30,000,000 

30,000,000 

67,000,000 

20,000,000 

25,000,000 

Qualified Scbool Construction Bends: 

2010 

Total S 

5,000,000 

326.410,000 

bitcrcsl 

Kate 

4.5-5.0% 

2.2-3.6% 

2.0-5.0% 

3.04.25% 

4.04.375% 

3J-5.0% 

3.75-5.0% 

3.25-5.0% 

4.75-5.0% 

3.5-5.0% 

4.117% 

1.12% 

Pftytnent 

Due 

199^2011 $ 

2004-2013 

2005-2016 

2006-2016 

2007-2026 

2003-2022 

2005-2024 

2006-2025 

2007-2028 

2008-2029 

2009-2030 

2011-2024 

i 

lo 

Matttri^ 

50.250 $ 

234,133 

1,832.655 

5.631,200 

7350,000 

5,552303 

9357,171 

9.051,779 

27,919,988 

7,327350 

10,806350 

837.356 

85.850,235 S 

Principal 

Outstandiog 

1,005,000 

3390,000 

11,180,000 

29320,000 

20,000,000 

22,555,000 

24375,000 

25,150,000 

63,050,000 

19,000.000 

25;000,000 

5,000,000 

2 4 8 , 8 2 5 ^ 

All prindpal and interest requirements on General ObUgation Bonds are fimded in accordance 
wifo Louisiana law by foe aimual ad valorem tax levy on taxable property within foe parish. TTie 
Qualified School Construction Bonds are to be repaid firim constitutional ad valorem tax 
revenues in foe General Fund. At June 30, 2010, foe Sdiool Board has accumulated $22,595,295 
in foe genera] obligation bonds debt service fond for foture debt service requirements. 
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The general obligation and Qualified School Construction bonds are due as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30, 

2011 $ 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

2016-2020 
2021-2025 
2026-2030 

$ 

Principal Bond 
Payments 

19,533333 $ 
19,263333 
19.563,334 
16.668333 
17388333 
75,421,667 
56,556,667 
24330,000 

248,825,000 $ 

biterest 
Payn^nts 

10,453398 $ 
9,683,433 
8,912.430 
8,098,616 
7,409,798 

26352,282 
13,002,963 
1,937,113 

85,850333 $ 

Total 
29,986,931 
28,946,766 
28,475,764 
24,766,949 
24,698,131 

101,773,949 
69359,630 
26,467,113 

334,675,233 

In accordance wifo Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, foe Sdiool Board is legally restricted fiom 
incurring long-term bonded debt fiinded solely by ad valorem taxes in excess of 35 percent of foe 
assessed value of taxable p rop^ . At June 30,2010, foe statutory htnitis $689,664,032 and foe 
legal ddit margin is $463,434,327. Outstanding bonded debt payable fiom ad valorem taxes at 
June 30,2010 totaled $284,825,000. 

8. DEFEASED DEBT 

The Sdiool Board defeased foe foUowing General Obligation Bonds and Sales Tax Bonds: An 
irrevocable trust fund was created for eadi defeasance. New debt was issued and foe proc^ds 
were used to purchase U.S. Govemment Securities that were placed in foe trust fimds. TTie 
investments and fixed eamings fiom foe investments are suffid^t to fully service foe defeased 
debt until foe debt is called or matures. For financial reporting purposes, foe ddyt is consid^ed 
defeased and foerefore removed as a liability fiom foe Sdiool Board. As of June 30, 2010 foe 
following outstanding bonds are considered defeased: 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

General Obligation Bonds: 
7,415,000 
5,000,000 

13,195,000 
25.000.000 
34380,000 
47.410,000 

1997 Series 
1992 Series 
1993 Series 
1996 Series 

1998A Series 
2002 Series 

Outstanding 

$ 3,395.000 
2,315.000 
6,995,000 

16380.000 
34390,000 
9.700,000 

$ 73375,000 

Defeasance 

July 16,2006 
April 1.2002 

March 1, 2003 
April 1.2004 
June 1,2005 
i^ril 1,2007 

Maturity D^e 

June 1.2010 
April 1,2012 

March 1,2013 
March 1,2016 
March 1,2018 

October 1,2019 
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9. TAX ARBITRAGE REBATE 

Under foe Tax Reform Act of 1986, interest eamed on tiie debt proceeds in excess of interest 
expense prior to foe disbursement of foe proceeds must be rebated to die Internal Revenue 
Service (TRS). For fiscal year 2010, no arbitrage was due to foe IRS. 

10. RETIREMENT PLANS 

Substantially all employees of foe Sdiool Board are members of two statewide retirement 
systems. In g^eral, professiond employees (sudi as teachers and prindpds) and lunchroom 
workers are members of foe Teadiers' Retirement System of Louisiana; ofoer employees, such as 
custodial personnel and bus drivers are members of foe Louisiana Sdiool Employees* Retirement 
System. These systems are cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans 
administered by separate boards of trustees. Fringe benefits and salaries for the Scbool Board's 
employees w^e recognized as revenues and expenditures/expenses during foe year aided June 
30, 2010. Pertinent information, as required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
Statement No. 27, rdative to eadi plan follows; 

A. Teachers' Retirement Svstem of Louisiana (TRS) 

Plan Description: TTie School Board partidpates in two membership plans of the TRS, foe 
Regular Plan and Plan A. The TRS provides retirement benefits as well as disability and 
survivor benefits. Ten years of service credit is required to become vested for retirement benefits 
and five years to become vested for disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established and 
amended by state statote. The TRS issues a publicly available finandal report that indudes 
finandal statem^ts and required supplementary infonnation of foe TRS. That report may be 
obtained by writing to foe Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana, Post Office Box 94123, 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9123, or by calling (225) 925-6446. 

Funding Policy: Plan members are required to contribute 8.0 percent and 9.1 percent of tiieir 
annual covered salary for foe Regular Plan and Plan A, respectively. The School Board is 
required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 15.5 percent of annual 
covered payroU far bofo membership plans. Member contributions and onployer contributions 
for foe TRS are established by state law and rates are established by foe Public Retirement 
Systems' Actuarial Committee. The School Board's employer contribution to the TRS, as 
provided by state law, is funded by foe State of Louisiana throng annual appropriations, by 
deductions from local ad valorem taxes, and by remittances from foe School Boaid. 

The School Board's contributions to foe TRS for foe years ended June 30,2010,2009, and 2008, 
were $30,219,745. $32,023,255, and $31,134,501, respectivdy, equal to foe required 
contributions for each year. 2010 contributions are lower as a result of a credit taken from prior 
years. 
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B. Louisiana School Employees' Retirement Svstem (LSERSI 

Plan Description: The LSERS provides retirement benefits as well as disabiUty and survivor 
benefits. Ten years of s^vice credit is required to become vested for retirement benefits and five 
years to become vested for disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established and 
amended by state statute. The LSERS issues a publicly available finandal r^iort that indudes 
finandal statements and required supplementary information fbr foe LSERS. TTiat report may be 
obtained by vniting to the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System, Post Office Box 
44516, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804. or by calling (225) 925-6484. 

Funding Policy: For fiscd years 2010,2009, and 2008, foe employees' share and School Board's 
share was 25.6,25.6, and 19.6, respectivdy. Member contributions and employer contributions 
for foe LSERS are established by state law and rates are estabtished by the Public Retironent 
Systems' Actuarial Committee. TTie Actuary has d^eimined what foe School Board should 
contribute on behalf of tiie membership plan. The School Board's employer contrfoutions of 
$3,623,476 for 2010, $3,890,95! for 2009, and $3,525,094 for 2008 fiir foe LSERS are fimded by 
foe State of Louisiana through annual ^propriations and by remittances fixim foe Sdiool Board. 
The School Board's contributions to l^ERS were equal to foe required contributions for each 
year. 

11. CHANGES IN AGENCY DEPOSITS DUE OTHERS 

A summaiy of changes in the School Activity Agency Fund's deposits due ofoers are as follows:. 

Balance at Beginning of Year $ 5,169,609 
Additions 15,423,543 
Deductions (15308,270) 
Balance at Bad of Year $ 5,384,882 

12, LITIGATION AND CLAIMS 

At June 30. 2010. foe School Board was a defendant in lawsuits prindpally arising from foe 
ncMmal course of operations. The School Board's legal counsel has reviewed foe School Boaid's 
claims and lawsuits, whidi are primarily peisonal injury claims, in order to evaluate foe 
likeUhood of an unfavorable outcome to foe School Board and to arrive at an estimate, if any, of 
foe amount or range of potential loss to foe School Board. As a result of foe review, foe various 
claims and lawsuits have been categorized mto "probable," "reasonably possible," or "remote," as 
defined by foe Govemmental Accounting Standards Board. Amounts of daims classified as 
"probable" have been accraed in foe daims liability and die liability for sdf-insurance losses, as 
explained in Note 7. It is foe opinion of foe School Board, after conferring wifo legal counsel, 
that foe UabiUty, if any. which mi^ t arise fixim foese lawsuits except for amoimts accraed m foe 
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finandal statranents would not have a material adverse effect on foe School Board's finandal 
position. 

The School Board participates in a number of federal finandal assistance programs. Although 
foe grant programs have been audited in accordance wifo foe Single Audit Act throu^ June 30,' 
2010, foese programs are stiU subject to financial and compliance audits and resolution of 
previously identified questioned costs. The amount, if any, of expenditures that may be 
disallowed by the granting agendes cannot be determined & this time, dfoou^ foe School Board 
expects sudi amounts, if any, to be immaterial. 

13. EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRLVTIONS 

For those fimds fbr which a budget-to actual comparison was made that are not major funds, 
actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expoiditures on a line item basis as follows: 

IDEA Special Revenue Fund 
Support services - Pupil SuppOTt 

TANF Spedal Revraiue Fund 
Instmction - Regular Education 
Support seavices - Instmctional Staff 
Siqiport services - General Admin. 

Vocational Education Special Revenue Fund 
Siq)port services - Pupil Support 

MisceUaneous Programs Spedal Revenue Funds 
Siq>port services — Gen«^ Admin 
Support services - Operation Plant 
Siqiport services - Food Servke 

School Food Service Specid Revenue Fund 
Transfers Out 

Community Education Spedal Revenue Fund 
Transfers out - General Fund 

Debt Service Fund 
Debt Service-Bond Issuance Costs 

2004 Constmction Capital Project Fund 
Equipment 
Building Improvements 

Expenditures 
Budget 

$2,414,989 

78,233 

-

91,821 
5,632,607 

220,000 

-

17356 

200*000 

Actual 

$3,261,044 

9,960 
160,271 

8 

794 

94,238 
5,797,776 

664 

220,136 

470,520 

17,249 

289,558 
435,605 

Unfitvorable 
Variance 

$846,015 

9,960 
82,038 

8 

794 

2,417 
165,169 

664 

136 

470.520 

93 

89,558 
435,605 
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Reroofing Constmction Capital Project Fund 
Ofoer 

Property Acquidtion Capital Project Fund 
Land Acquisition 

Parishwide Construction Capital Project Fund 
Building and Site Improvements 
Ofoer 

QSCB Constmction Capital Project Fund 
Otiier 

Expenditures 
Budget 

$ 5,000 

4,100,000 

1,950,000 

10,000 

Actual 

$ 11,104 

4,184,080 

1,972,655 
6,523 

14,823 

Unfavorable 
Variance 

$ 6,104 

84,080 

22,655 
6,523 

4,823 

14. NET ASSETS DEHCn: IN INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

The Intenial Service Funds had a deficit in net assets for foe year ended June 30, 2009 in foe 
amount of $9,300,500. This total defidt in net assets was caused by defidt in net assets in foe 
Healfo and Life Insurance Fund in foe amount of $17,216,656. The School Board's rates for its 
self insured employee hedfo insurance program are calculated to enable foe fimd to be 
adequately funded and remam solvent The rates in effect as of June 30, 2009 were determined 
by our tifod party administrator based upon foe existing level of participation and daim payment 
history prior to and up to date foe self insurance program was implemented in January 2007. 

A conunittee of administrators, employees, and representatives fiom foe third party administrator 
meet quarterly and review foe prcaniums collected and foe daims paid to ensure suffident 
funding as welt as ofoer administrative tasks. The committee has con^leted its analysis of foe 
year ended June 30, 2009 and has made a recommendation to establish new rates' and ofoer 
benefit changes to foe School Board's healfo insurance program. TTiese changes in rates wiU be 
elective as of July 1, 2009. TTie recommendation of foe committee are expected to establish 
rates and ofoer changes foat will be sufGdent to eliminate foe yearly defidt in foe Healfo and 
Life Insurance Fund based upon the analysis and recommendation of foe third party 
administrator. Any defidt not eliminated at June 30,2010 will be fonded by a permanent transfer 
fitim foe General Fund. Any cash shortfidl in this fund is expected to be financed by foe General 
Fund until foe new rates are implonented and benefit changes eliminate foe deficit. 

As of June 30,2010, foe defidt had been eUminated through additional contributions to the fund. 

15. HURRICANE KATRINA 

On August 29, 2005, Hurricane Katrina devastated foe Gulf Coast area. The damage caused by 
foe hurricane significantiy damaged much of foe Parish's taxable property particularly in foe 
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soufoeastem quadrant The School Board also recdved damage in excess of $110 million to its 
fodlities. 

The Sdiool Board continues to work wifo FEMA to recover funds needed to repair and rdiuild 
its damaged faciUties. As of June 30, 2010, foe School Board had spent in excess of $118 
mixtion on repair costs. Most of foe repairs have been substantidly completed including foe 
rebuilding of Salmon High School and foe Brooks Curriculum Center. All constmction projects 
should be completed by foe end of fiscal year June 30,2011. Th^e are sufQdent fimds available 
to cover all losses. 

16. GASB STATEMENT NO. 45 "ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTTNG BY 
EMPLOYERS FOR POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFFTS OTHER THAN PENSION" 

Plan Description: The St. Tammany Parish Sdiool Board partidpates in a self insured healfo 
insurance administered by Blue Cross Blue Shield. The Board sponsors two healfo and life 
insurance plans. This plan is a single employer post employment benefit plan. 

TTie "Medicare Advantage" plan has been assumed to apply to those »nployees afier Medicare 
digibility for purposes of this valuation. Medical benefits are provided to employees upon actual 
retir^nent. ^ployees are covered by the Teachers' Retirement System of Loaisiana (TRSL), 
whose retnement eligibility (D.R.OP. entry) provisions as follows: 30 years of service at any 
age; age 55 and 25 years of service; or, age 65 and 20 years of service. The remainder of 
employees are covered by foe Louisiana Sdiool Employees' Retirement System (LSER) whose 
retirement eUgfoility (D.R.OP entry) provisions are foe same as TRSL except that foey are also 
digible to retire at age 60 and 10 years of service instead of age 65 and 20 years of service. 

Basic and supplemental life insurance coverage is provided to retirees according to three 
schedules (based on age brackets) and also based on foe annual eamings at time of retirranent. 
The three age brackets are bdow age 65, age 65 through age 69, and greater than or equal to age 
70. Basic Ufe amounts are $5,000, $4,000 and $3,000, respectively, for foe three age brackets and 
foe salary related schedules have maximum amounts of basic plus supplemental coverage of 
$50,000, $38,000, and $25,000, respectivdy AD&D coverage ceases at age 70. 

The current rate sdiedule is "blraded" by age and foe bleaided rate is $.30 per $1,000 of 
insurance. Since GASB 45 requires the use of "unblended" rates, we have used foe 95GAR 
mortality table described above to unblend the rates so as to reproduce foe same composite 
blended rate overall as foe rate structure to calculate foe actuarial valuation results for life 
insurance. All of foe assumptions used for foe valuation of foe medical benefits have been used 
except for foe trend assumption; zero trend was used for tiie insurance. 
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Contribution Rates: Employees do not contribute to fodr post employment benefits costs until 
foey become retirees and begin lecdving foose benefits. The plan provisions and contribution 
rates are contained in foe official plan documents. 

Fund PoUcy: Until Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008, foe St. Tammany Parish School Board 
recognized foe cost of providing post-employment medical and life benefits (foe St Tammany 
Parish Sdiool Board's portion of foe retiree medical and Ufe benefit premiums) as an expense 
when the benefit premiums were due and thus financed foe cost of foe post-employment benefits 
on a pay-as-you-go basis. Effective wifo foe Fiscal Year beginning July I, 2008, the St 
Tammany Pari^ Sdiool Board implemented Government Accounting Standards Board 
Statement Number 45, Accounting and Finandal Reporting by Employers for Post employment 
Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB 45). The funding policy is not to fimd foe ARC except to 
foe extent of foe cuirent year's retiree funding costs. 

hi Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010, foe St Tammany Parish School Board's portion of healfo 
care fimding cost for retired employees totaled $15,943,705 and life totaled $278,309. These 
amounts were qiplied toward foe Net OPEB Benefit Obligation as shown m foe table on foe 
following page. 

Annual Required Contribution: St. Tammany Parish School Board's Annual Required 
Contribution (ARC) is an amount actoarially determined in accordance wifo GASB 45. The 
Annual Required Contribution (ARC) is foe sum of foe Normal Cost plus foe contn'bution to 
amortize foe Actuarial Accmed LiabiUty (AAL). A level dollar, closed amortization period of 30 
years (foe maximum amortization period allowed by GASB 43/45) has been used for the post-
employment benefits. The total ARC for foe fiscal year begimimg July 1,2009 is $31,374,995 for 
medical, and $552,411 for life, as set forth below: 

Nonnal Cost 
30-Year UAL Amoritizatioa Amount 
Annual Requred Contritrntion (ARC) 

Medical 

S 8,526,804 
22,848.191 

$ 31,374,995 

129.499 
422.912 
552.411 
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Net Post-employment Benefit ObU^on (Asset): The table bdow shows St. Tammany Parish 
Sdiool Board's Net Ofoer Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) ObUgation (Asset) for fiscal year 
endingJune30,20lO: 

Medical life 

Beginning Net OPED ObUgation (Asset) 7/1/2009 

Aimual Required Contibntion (ARC) 
Interest on Net OPEB ObUgation (Asset) 
ARC Adjustment 
OPEB Cost 
Contribution 
Cuneot Year Retiree Premium 
Change in Net OPEB Obligation 

Ending Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) 6/30/2010 

$ 30,492,002 $ 

31,374,995 
1319.680 

(1,763.359) 
30,831316 

(15,943,705) 
14.887,611 

$ 45379,613 ! 

1,231,179 

552,411 
49,247 

(71,199) 
530,459 

(278309) 
252,150 

E 1,483,329 

The total OPEB obligation recorded in foe govemment-wide finandal statements was 
$46,862,943. 

The following table shows SL Tammany Parish Sdiool Board's annual post employment benefits 
(PEB) cost, percentage of foe cost contributed, and foe net unfimded post employment benefits' 
(PEB) HabUity (asset): 

Post 
Enqiloyment 

Benefit 

Medical 
Ufe 

Medical 
Ufe 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 

June 30,2009 
June 30,2009 

JunR30,2010 
June 30,2010 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

Annual 
OPEB 
Costs 

23,030.886 
663345 

30,831316 
530349 

Percentage 
of Annual 

Cost Contributed 

60.20% 
11.54% 

51.71% 
52.47% 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

Net PER 
UabiUty 
(Asset) 

29,772.217 
1327,077 

45379.614 
1.483,329 

Funded Status and Fimding Progress: In foe fiscal year ending June 30, 2010, St. Tammany 
Parish School Board made no contributions to its post employment benefits plan. The plan was 
not funded at all, has no assets, and hence has a fimded ratio of zero. As of July 1, 2010, foe 
most recent actuarial valuation, foe Actuarial Accraed Liability (AAL) was $395,091,838 
(medical) and $7,314,825 Oife), whidi is defined as foat portion, as determined by a particidar 
actuarial cost mefood (St. Tammany Parish School Board uses foe Unit Credit Cost Metiiod). of 
the actuarial present value of post employment plan benefits and expenses whidi is not provided 
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by nonnal cost. Since foe plan was not funded in fiscal year 2009/2010, foe entire actuarial 
accraed Uability of $395,091,838 (medical) and $7314,825 (life) was unfonded (Unfimded 
Actuarial Accrued Liability or UAAL). The covered payroll of active plan members was 
approximately $255,810,577. The UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll for medical and Ufe 
is 154.45% and 2.86% respectivdy 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: Actuarial valuations involve estimates of foe value of 
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events for into foe fiiture. The 
actuarial vduation for post employment benefits includes estimates and assimqitions regarding 
(1) tumover rate; (2) retirement rate; (3) healfo care cost trend rate; (4) mortaUty rate; (5) 
discount rate (investment retum assumption); and (6) foe period to which foe costs qiply (past, 
cuirent, or future years of service by employees). ActuariaUy determined amounts are subject to 
continud revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made 
about foe fotuie. 

The actuarial calculations are based on foe types of benefits provided under foe teims of foe 
substantive plan (foe plan as understood by St. Tammany Parish Sdiool Board and its employee 
plan membo's) at foe time of foe valuation and on foe patton of sharing costs between St. 
Tammany Parish Sdiool Board and its plan members to foat point. The projection of benefits for 
financial reporting purposes does not explicitiy incoiporate foe potential effects of legal or 
contractual fiinding limitations on foe pattem of cost sharing between St Tammany Parish 
Sdiool Board and plan members in foe foture. Consistent wifo foe long-term perspective of 
actuarial calculations, foe actuarial mefoods and assumptions used indude techniques that are 
designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial liabihties and foe actuarial value of assets. 

Actuarial Cost Mefood: The ARC is determined using foe Projected Unit Credit Cost Metiiod. 
The employer portion of foe cost for retiree medical care in each fiiture year is detemiined by 
projecting foe current cost levels using foe healfocare cost trend rate and discounting this 
projected amount to foe valuation date using foe ofoer described pertinent actuarial assumptions, 
including tiie investment return assumption (discount rate), mortality, and turnover. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets: There are no assets. It is antidpated tiiat in foture valuations a 
smoofoed market vahie consistrat wifo Actuarial Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided in 
paragraph number 125 of GASB Statement 45. 

Tumover Rate: An age-related tumover scale based on actual experience as described by 
administrative staff has been used. The rates, when applied to foe active employee census, 
produce an annual tumover of approximately 8%. 

57 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisi^a 

Notes to foe Basic Fhiancial Statements 
June 30,2010 

TTie rates for each age are bdow: 

Age 
18-25 
26-40 
41-54 
55+ 

Percent Turnover 
20.00% 
12.00% 
8.00% 
6.00% 

Post employmrat Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements: It is assumed foat entitiement to benefits 
win commence six years after eariiest eli^bility to enter foe D.R.O.P. as described on tiie fiist 
page of this letter under foe heading Tlan Description". This consists of a three year D.R.O.P. 
period plus an additional three year delay. Medical benefits are provided to enqiloyees upon 
actual retirement. Most employees are covered by foe Teachers* Retirement System of Louisiana 
(TRSL), whose retironent eUgibiUty (D,R.O.P. entry) provisions as foUows: 30 years of service 
at any age; age 55 and 25 years of service; or. a^ 65 and 20 years of service. The remainder of 
employees are covered by foe Louisiana School Employees' Retnement System (LSERS) whose 
letirement (D.R.O.P. entry) eUgibiUty provisions are foe same as TRSL except that foey are also 
digfole to retire at age 60 and 10 years of service. Entitlesnent to benefits continues through 
Medicare to deafo. 

Investment Retum Assumption (Discount Rate): GASB Statement 45 states diat the investment 
retum assumption should be the estimated long-term investment yield on foe investments foot are 
expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits (that is, for a plan whidi is fimded). Based 
on foe assumption that foe ARC wiU not be funded, a 4% annual investment retum has been used 
in this valuation. This is a conservative estimate of foe expected long term return of a balanced 
and conservative investment portfoUo under professional management 

Healfo Care Cost Trend Rate: The expected rate of increase in medical cost is based on 
projections perfomied by foe Office of foe Actuary at foe Centers for Medicaro & Medicaid 
Services as published in National Healfo Care Expenditures Projections: 2003 to 2013, Table 3: 
National Healfo Expenditures, Aggregate and per Capita Amounts, Percent Distribution and 
Average Annual Percent Change by Source of Funds: Selected Calendar Years 1990-2013, 
rdeased in January, 2004 by foe Healfo Care Financang Administration (www.cms.hhs.gov). 
"State and Local" rates for 2008 tiirough 2013 from this report were used, wifo rates beyond 2013 
graduated down to an ultimate annual rate of 5.0% for 2016 and later. 

Zero trend has been assumed for valuing Ufe insurance. 

Mortality Rate: The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based on 
a fixed blend of 50% of foe unloaded male mortaUty rate and 50% of foe unloaded female 
mortaUty rates, was used. This is foe mortaUty table which foe hitemal Revenue Service requires 
to be used in determining foe value of accmed benefits in defined baiefit pension plans. Since 
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GASB 45 requires foe use of "unblended" rates, we have used foe 94GAR mortality table 
descdftsed above to "uiiblend"^ foe rates so as to reproduce foe composite blended rate overall as 
foe rate structure to calculate the actuarial valuation results for Ufo insurance. 

Mefood of Determining Value of Benefits: The "value of boiefits" has been assumed to be foe 
portion of foe premium aft^ retiranent date expected to be paid by foe employer for each retiree 
and has been used as foe basis for calculating foe actuarial present vahie of OPEB benefits to be 
paid. The rates provided are "unblended" rates for active and retired as required by GASB 45 for 
valuation puiposes. It has been assumed that 60% of retnees elect foe HMO Medicare Advantage 
program and 40% dect foe PFFS Medicare Advantage program -upon Medicare eUgibility. 

17. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Managemoit has evaluated subsequent events through foe date that foe finandal statements were 
available to be issued, December 16,2010, and determined that foere were no subsequent events 
requiring disclosine except for as follows: 

As of December 16, 2010, foe School Board is m the process of finalizing aufoorization fiir a 
$20,000,000 in general obUgation bonds wifo a final maturity date of March I, 2031. These 
bonds are ihe fourth instalbnent issue of foe total $167,000,000 issue disclosed in Note 7. 
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ST. TAMMANV PAIUSS SCHOOL BOASD 
Coyinstoo, Lonlsiro* 

Ceoerat Fond 
Sud£ct Comparison Schedule 

For Ac Year Bnded J u u 3D, 2010 

Stntement 1-1 

Butl^ettd AmoimU 
Original Final Actual Atnonnts 

VRmncewiOi 
Final Budya 

Bodfietaiy Fund Balance^ 
Biswmiogoryear 53.186.890 49.935.270 49.935.270 

Resouices (hflcws) 
Local Sources: 

M valoraiD taxes 

Tuition: 
Summer school/Drivers educafion 

Eamingi OS investmeou 
Medical services 
Other 

Ibial Rcsouices f̂ om Local Sotuccs 

State Soutces: 
EqualimtiDii 
CoMribuHoni (0 
Teachei^ Rctiieaieol 

Revenue sbating 
Profcsstoosl lnq)iDveiiieii( Prognid 
Special education 
Adult education 
Noniniblic students 
Miscdlaneous 

Total RcsDuices From State Sources 

Federal Somces: 
ROTC 
Adult educatioa 

Total Reiauices Fioin Federal Sources 

Total RsBxuees 

Odicr RnanciRS Sources 
"nansfenin: - -

1966 Sdcs'Tax Fwd 
1977 Sales Tax Food 
Katrina Funds 
School {nod Service Fund 
CannDuni^ Education 
Indiiect costs 

Total Other FEnandi^ Sources 

Amounts AvailsUo Gx ^;ipropi)atioDs 

6ifi5iS01 

71.991.672 

183.S7S.000 

188.184.405 

385,025 
104^820 

489.845 

26^663.922 

76,747J70 

390,600.082 

70,469.059 

75,992,589 

179.787.673 

184,016,637 

461440 

461^10 

260.470.766 

79.886.419 

390.292.455 

72.852354 

77.055.084 

179,787.673 

184,011.456 

461,540 

46J^W_ 

261^28,080 

103.714,946 

415.178;i96 

2383095 

235.000 
1,700.000 

800,000 

1,197,770 

160.000 
1,248,000 

2.931,000 
1.184.530 

269.807 
306^34 

2,644.515 

982,174 

I09.8O7 
^1 ,766) 

(28^485) 
{202JS6) 

1.062.495 

89.815 
1,971376 

yri,S03 
204,724 

80,777 
676^70 

1,014,740 

50,000 
1.971376 

370,000 
194,466 
49.617 

623^15 
970.090 

45.712 
1,953.133 

342,811 
173,548 
49.617 

653,428 
1.005434 

(4.288) 
(18.243) 
<27,189) 
(20.91 Q 

-
30.013 
35.444 

f^m 

1,057314 

3S.SI5.000 
36,754.000 . 

-
228,270 

-
950,000 

32,513300 
30.452300 
15,750.419 

220,000 

-
950,000 

34383,851 
32.691318 
34350,419 

220.136 
470.320 

1396302 

2,0723M 
2,239,018 

18,600,000 
136 

470320 
4463(K 

23.828327 

24.885^1 

(contimied) 
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Statement I-l 

ST. TAMMANY PARISB SCHOOL BOARD 
COTfngtoo, Loulstaaa 

General Ptnd 
Budget Compirtsea Sdtednles 

For the Year Ended Jnne 30,2010 
{Ccmtmued) 

Expendituies 
Cuirent: 
Indnctfon'. 

R^nbr Ed prognnu 
^>edd Ed pmgnunt 
Vocational Ed proennu 
Otbo inslmctional piopanut 
Special programs 
Adult Ed programs 

Support Sovices: 
P n ^ support 
fnsnucdonat stafTaqipon 
Gettctal administration 
School adnrinism lion 
Business administration 
Operatioo and maJatoiBnoe of ptent 
Pupil tnnspoTtBtion 
OBBtnl services 

Riod service 
Community seivioe pnigntau 
Fecililies acquisition and constnictiOR 
IVansftascat 

Total Onrgei to ^ipn^iiations 

Budgetary Ptmd Balance, ^ h i g ' 

Budgeted Amounts 

Ofi|{inal 

S 127349,230 S 
62.436,944 

53OQ3OI 
11.678,435 

1.548,956 
548390 

12,409334 
11376,051 

5373,455 

20,619343 

2.863.287 

31384,427 

29.179355 

7454.446 

2,973390 

42331 

496.415 

4.771.000 

337.706,590 

$ 52,893,493 S 

Final 

130398307 

62.175,475 

5.135.426 

10.991.131 

1334.741 

74.161 

12.707360 

11372.619 

5^01,104 

2t.490,4-ro 

2396,892 

35.843,994 

28,734,866 

7.646.428 

3,986,921 

42331 
535,743 

6.449342 

J37337.911 

52.954.544 

Actual Amonnis 

S 14137534! 
66311.757 

5,624,915 
12,028,745 

1344.184 

172350 

15317309 

12363.416 

5,771.159 

22,586311 
2.785391 

27,724,037 

30,878,619 

6,994,344 

4443.040 

41372 

550333 

6388,528 

363303351 

$ 5I^75J)45 

Variance with 

HnalBudeet 

S (10,976.734) 
£4336382) 

(489.489) 

(1,037414) 

(409.443) 
(98,189) 

(2409,649) 

(890,797) 

OTObOSS) 

(ljD96,341) 

(188.999) 
(1380^3) 
(2.123.753) 

651,884 
(656,119) 

659 
(15,190) 
60,814 

(26.465340) 

$ (1379.499) 

See notes to budeetaiy comparison sefacdutcs and IndqieadciU anditoi^ report. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covfatston, I/Niisiniia 

1966 Sales TuPo i id 
Budget Compartton Schedole 

For tiie Year Ended June 30.2010 

Statement I-2 

Budgetaiy Ftmd Balance. Begftmine of Year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Otignal 

5,000 

Final Actual AnKnmls 
Variance wilb 
Final Budget 

Rcsomces ^flows) 
Local somes: 

Taxes-sales and use 
Eamiiigs on invesdnents 

Antomts AvaflaUs fin* ̂ qnqniations 

Cluuses to A|ipiapriatliws (OttdlowG} 

Tiansfersout 

Total Cbaises 10 Ap^Dptatiosis 

Bndgeiaiy F^md Balance, End or Year 

40300,000 
50.000 

40.355,000 

452J00O 
39.898.000 

40350000 

S SflOa 

34,000,000 
8300 

34.008400 

412^000 
33496400 

34,008400 

$ I 

36^39.691 
8326 

36.048,217 

379366 
35468351 

36,048,217 

$ 

2,039491 
26 

2,039,717 

32,634 
(2.0723511 

(2.039.717) 

-

See ootes to budgetary coirqnristm scbedoles and tndenendeiit auditors' rqxnt 
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ST. TAMMANY FARI^ SCHOOL BOARD 
Covinstoiii Louisiana 

1977 Sales Tax FuDd 
Bndget Comparison Schedule 

For tbc Year Ended Jime 30,2010 

Statement 1-3 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final Actual AiDOants 

Variance witti 
Final Budget 

Budgetaiy FUnd Bdaoce, Beginniiigof Year 5,000 

Kesomcca (Inflows) 
Local sources: 

Tuces-salesandiae 
Eamings oa investments 

Amounts AvatlAk fbr Annopristions 

Cbrges to Appcoixmlioas (Outflow) 
Suî xirt scrvioes-geneid administration 
Transfetsout 

Total Charges to AiiiHt̂ xiations 

Budgetary F̂ md Balance, God of Year 

40300,000 
50,000 

40355.000 

452Sm 
39398J}00 

40350,000 

i 5J»0 

34̂ 000.000 
8400 

34,008400 

412,000 
33,596400 

34.008400 

$ S 

36JB949I 
KS26 

36,048,217 

379366 
35,668,851 

36,048317 

S 

2.039491 
26 

2,039.717 

32434 
(2.072351) 

(2,039,717) 

. 

See DOtes to bttd^taty oomparisoD schedUes snd indepoident Boditon̂  icpcct. 

63 



ST. TAMMANV PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Cavington, Lonftlana 

Katrina Funds 
Bodgtf Comparisoti Schedule 

For the Year Ended Jnne 30,2010 

JtaietitsptH 

Budgeted Amounts 
Otipnal Final Actual Amounts 

VatiHikcewiih 
Hmd Budget 

Budgetaiy Rind Balance. Be^nmng of Year 

Resources (hiOows) 
Local sources: 

'naasfenln 
Earnings on imfctimcnb 

lUea^ Sowces 
COBOFcdeialOiam 
FEMA Ifisaster Recovery 

Amounts Available (or Appn^riBtions 

Charees to Apprcviialions (Ctalflows) 
UsasterRecovay 
Tnuisfetsoni 

Told Charges to ^ p n ^ a d o n s 

5.000<000 
23.0QO.0Q0 

30,000,000 

30,000,000 

30ffl)0300 

10.932,143 

10,972,858 

29,027,142 

50,932.143 

40^0 ,000 

10.932.143 

50332.143 

95,818396 

10.977^55 
400462 

.20J)45302 

127342.915 

29.793,736 
50/122.856 

80316,592 

84,886353 

4397 
400,662 

(8,981340) 

76310.772 

10306364 
p9.490313) 

(2938«.449) 

Budgetaiy Fimd Balanc<^ End of Year _47.026323 t 47.026323 

See notes to budgetaiy Comparison schedules and indepeDdeat auditor^ report. 
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Statement 1-5 
ST. TAMMANY PABISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, JLonisiana 

2008 Construction Capital Projects Fund 
StJieduIe of Revenues, £xpenilitiires» and 

Changes in Fnnd Balance - Bndget and Aetna! 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Budgiit Actual 

Total Expenditures 51,510,000 

Deficiency of Itevenues Under Expenditures (51,135,000) 

Oflier fiaancitig sources (uses) 
Bond proceeds 
Transfer In - General Fund 
Transfers Out - 2004 Construction 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year S 31,694,936 

See accompanying independent auditors* report. 

38,469316 

(38,054332) 

Variance 
From 

Budget 

Revenues 

Earoings on investments 

Total Revenues 

^tpoiditures 
General Administration: 

Legal services 
Facilities acquisition and construction; 

Equtpmoit 
Constmctioa 
Land & Building Purchases 
Building br^novements 
Architects and engineers 
Other 

$ 375,000 

375,000 

500,000 

5.000,000 
25,000,000 
2,000,000 

15,000.000 
4,000,000 

10,000 

$ 414,984 

414,984 

56.250 

4.679,422 
9,002397 

-
22,934362 

1,796,789 
296 

$ 39,984 

39,984 

443,750 

320,578 
15,997.603 
2,000.000 

(7,934362) 
2,203,211 

9,704 

13,040,484 

13,080,468 

25.000,000 

(18,400.000) 
6,600,000 

(44,535,000) 

76,229.936 

25.000,000 
124364 

(18,400,000) 
6,724364 

(31330,168) 

76,229,936 

124364 

124364 

13,204,832 

_ 

$ 44,899,768 $ 13,204,832 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules 
For tiie Year Ended Jane 30,2010 

A. BUDGETS 

General Bndget Practices 

The proposed budgets for fiscal year 2010 were completed and made available for public 
inspection at the School Board office on July 30, 2009. A public hearing was held on 
August 13,2009 for suggestions and comments firan taxpayers. The proposed fiscal year 
2010 budgets were formally adopted by the School Board on September 10, 2009. The 
budgets, which included proposed expenditures and the means of financing them, for the 
General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds were published in the 
official journal ten days prior to the public hearings. 

Foimal budgetary accounts are integrated into tiie accounting system during the year as a 
management control device, including the recording of encunibrances. Appropriations 
are valid only for the year in which made, and any part of such aî iropriation v/bich is not 
encumbered or expensed lapses at the end of the year. Current year transactions that are 
directly related to prior year's budget are not rebudgcted in the current year. 

Tlie level of control over the budget is exercised at the fimction or program level for the 
General and Special Revenue Funds, at the project level for the Capital Projects Funds 
and at the individual debt issue level fi>r the Dd)t Service Furtds. The Superintendent is 
authorized to transfer budget amounts within each fimction; however, any supplemental 
appropriations that amend the total expenditures of any fimd require School Board 
approval. As required by state law, when actual revenues within a fimd are fiiiling to 
meet estimated aimual budgeted revenues by five per cent or more, and/or actual 
expenditures within a fimd are exceeding estimated budgeted expenditures by five 
percent or more, a budget amendment to reflect such dianges is adopted by the Sdiool 
Board in an open meeting. Budgeted amounts included in the financial statements 
indude the original adopted budget and all subsequent amendments. Amendments to the 
budget reflect dianges in revenue sources determined afio: budget was initially approved. 
No other significant changes occurred. 

Budget Basis of Accounting 

The budgets fi)r the General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds 
for the fiscal year 2010 were prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting, 
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to die Budgetary Comparteon Schedules 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accoimting, under whidi purchase orders, contracts, and other 
commitm^ts are recorded, is employed by the Graieral Fund and Capital Projects Funds. 

Encumbrances outstanding at year-end lapse and are re-encumbered the following year. 

B. EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 

For the year ^ded June 30, 2010, the following fimds had actual expenditures over 
appropriations, at the fimctional level: 

Fund and Function 

General Fund: 
Regular Ed 
Spedal Ed 
Vocational Ed 
Other Instmctional 
Spedal Programs 
Adult Ed 
Pupil Support 
Instructional StsS 
Genera] Adminislratton 
School Administration 
Business Admimstration 
(Operation Plant 
Pi^il Transportation 
Food Service 
Fadtities, Acquisition and Cbnst. 

Soedal Revenue Funds: 
Sales Tax 1966-Operating transfers 
Sales Tax 1977-Operating transfers 

Kalnua Recnverv Funds: 
Transfers 

2008 Canital Proiects Funds: 

Budeet 

$130,598,507 
62,175.475 
5,135,426 

10,991,131 
1,534,741 

74,161 
12,707,860 
11,372,619 
5,401,104 

20,619,343 
2,596,892 

25,843,994 
28,754,866 
3,986,921 

535,743 

33,596,500 
33,595,500 

10,932,143 

Actual 

5141,575,241 
66,511,757 
5,624,915 

12,028,745 
1,944,184 

172,350 
15,317,509 

• 12,263,416 
5,771,159 

21,490,470 
2,785,891 

27,724.037 
30,878,619 
4.643,040 

550,933 

35,668,851 
35,668,851 

50,422,856 

Excess 

$10,976,734 
4,336,282 

489,489 
1,037,614 

409.443 
98,189 

2,609,649 
890,797 
370,055 

1,096,341 
188,999 

1,880,043 
2,123,753 

656,119 
15,190 

2,072,351 
2,072,351 

39,490,713 

Building Improvements 15,000,000 22,934,362 7,934,362 

Actual expenditures exceeded appropriations as a result of unantidpated expenditures 
occurring in the montii of June after the last budget revision and/or unanticipated 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to the Buc^etary Comparison Schedules 
For the Year Ended Jnne 30,2010 

revenues needing to be transtenred to ottier fimds. The excess expenditures were funded 
by available and apprc^riable fimd balances. 

C. BUDGET TO GAAP RECONCILIATION 

Sources/inflows of resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "available for appropriation" fiom the 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

The fimd balance at the beginning ofthe year is a budgetary resource 
but is not a curreat year revenue 
Transfer fiom other fiinds assets are considered as revenue on a 
budgetary basis but arc considered operating transfers on a 
GAAP basis 

Total revenues as r^orted on (he Statemmt of Revenues, 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Govermnental Funds 

Uses/outflows of resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) **total charges to appropriations" 

fitim the Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Transfisr to other fimds is considered as outflows on budgetary 

basis but is considered operating transfers on a GAAP basis 
Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of Revenues, 

Expenditures, and C^hanges in Fund Balance -
Govemmental Funds 

SowcesAnflows of resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "available for appropriation" 
fiom the Budgetary Comparison Sdiedule 

The fimd balance at the begmning ofthe year is a budgetary resource 
tmt is not a current 3^ar revetsae 

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and (Changes in Fund Balance - Govemmental Funds ^ 

General Fund 

$ 415,178,296 

(49,935,270) 

(103.714.946) 

$ 26L528.Q8Q 

$ 363,803,251 

^6.388.528) 

$ 357,414.723 

1966 SALES 
TAX FUND 

$ 36,048,217 

Uses/outflovi^ ofresources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) **total charges to appropriations" 
fiom the Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Transfer to other fimds is considered as outflows on budgetary 
basis but is considered operating transfers on a GAAP basis 

Total expenditures as rqibrted on Uie Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures, and c W g e s in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds g 

$ 36,048,217 

(35.668.851) 

379.366 
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ST. TAM^4ANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Sources/inflows ofresources: 
Actual amounts (budgdary basis) "available fbr appropriation" 

firom die Budgetary Comparison Sdiedule 
The fimd balance at tiie beginning ofthe year is a budgetary resource 
but is not a current year revenue 

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balance - Govemmental Fund 

Uses/outflows ofresources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total diarges to ^)propriations" 
%xmv ihe Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Transfer to other fimds is considered as outflows on budgetary basis 
but is considered operating transfers on a GAAP basis 

Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of Revenues, 
Bxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Govemm^tal Funds 

1977 SALES 
TAX FUND 

$ 34,008,500 

Uses/outflows ofresour<xs: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations" 

fixHU the Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Transfer to other fimds is considered as outflows on budgetary basis 
But is considered operating transfers on a (jAAP basis 

Total expenditures as reported on fiie Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures, and cWiges in Fund Balance - Govemmental Funds 

$ 36,048,217 

(35.668.851) 

KATTUNA 
FUND 

Sources/infkfY^ ofresources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "available fi>r appropriation" 

from the Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Transfer fi-om other fiinds assets are considered as revenue on a 
budgetary basis but are considered operating transfers on a 
GAAP basis 

The fimd balance at the beginning ofthe year is a budgetary resource 
but is not a current year revenue 

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Govemmental Fund S 

$ 127,242,915 

(10,977,455) 

(95.818.896> 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

200d Capital 
Proiects Fund 

SowcesAnflows ofresources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "available for appropriation" 

fix)m the Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Transfer fi^m other fimds assets are considered as revenue on a 
budgetary basis but are considered operating transfers on a 
GAAP basis 

The fimd balance at the beginning ofthe year is a budgetary resource 
but is not a current year revenue 

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of Rev^ties, 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance ~ Governmental Fund 

Uses/ou^ows ofresources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) *total diarges to appropriations" 
fix)m the Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Transfer to otber fimds is considered as outflows on budgetary basis 
But is considered operating transfers on a GAAP basis 

Total expen^tures as reported on the Statement of Rev^ues, 
Expenditures, and dianges in Fund Balance - Govemmental Fimds 

$ 101.769.284 

(124,364) 

(76.229.936) 

$ 56,869,516 

(18.400.000) 
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"Swamp Qtass" 
Tate Pellegrin - Cirade 10 
Sherryl Alack - Teacher 

Fontainbleau High 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
covmcyroN. LOUISIANA 

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



*Tink Petals" 
Sarah Wilson - Grade 12 
Sherryl Alack - Ifeacher 

Fontainbleau High 



ST. TAMMANY PABISH SCHOOL BOARD 
COVINGTON, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

BY FUND TYPE 



'T>ew Drops on Daisey** 
Taylor Campbell - Grade 12 

Sherryl Alack - Teacher 
Fontainbleau High. 



N o n - M a j o r F u n d D e s c r i p t i o n s 

Special R e v e n u e F u n d s : 

jyCfcg - This IbAd is used to accoont lor Federal Grants received and the programs expenditures under the 
No CbQd Left Behind Ac t 

XDEA - This ftmd is used to account for Federal Grants received and the programs expenditures under the 
IndividuBls wfth Disabilities Act 

TANF- This fiind Is used to account f6r Federal and State Grants received and the programs wtpenditures 
under iho TempotBry Aide for Needy l^mUies Act 

focgtfpiffl/ Edacatton - This fond is used to account for Federal Grants received and the programs 
expenditures vocationat educaMon. 

ftflseetlatteovs Programs - This fand Is used tn account for F^enii* State and Local Gmnts received and the 
pro-ams expmdiiares related to vartous prc^rams. 

5 g - This ftmd is used to account for State Graots received and the programs expcndttnres related to 8G 
Funding 

,^eifr^t tf/ui^ Savtees ~ This fimd is used to account for flie revwiue and expenditures related to the School 
Boards student lunch and breakfost programs. 

Community Eduatdon - This fund is nsed to account for the reveune and expenditures related to the Schooi 
Boards commnni^ education p r o ^ n s fimded mosdy 1^ fees diarged to partldpanls. 

D e b t Service F n n d s : 

Jtofeftirftfe Sehoot Dbfrtct Nth 12 - Tlds fund Is used to account for the serviciBe flic School Board Geueral 
Obligation Peb t 

Cap i ta l Pro jec t Fiunds: 

2002Cimstraedon- This fimd is used to acconnt Ibr the capitai expenditares of the 2002 bond proceeds. 

3ffl?fCi>wfr«c<ton-This fimd is used to account for tte capita CTpenditnrcs of the 2004 bond p y ^ ^ 

^oefine Con^mction - This fond Is nsed to account for the c^tital ejqtmdilnrts for various roofing projects 
tfarottghout die District 

Pnmertv Aca^sltion - This fimd Is used fo aixount for capital expenditares for bnd. 

Parts/ttvlde Ctmsmurdtftt - This fimd fs nsed to account for the capital expenditures for varloas constmction 
projects tiiroughoBt the District not spectfleally fimded through bond issues. 

QSCB Cmtstntcdtm - Ihis fimd is used to account for the capital expenditures of the 2009 QSCB bond 
proceeds 
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Non-Major Fund descriptions (Contmued) 

Internal Service Funds: 

V^arkers* Qimpaaothn -This ftind Is used to acconnt fi>r the e^qiendltores for woricers* compensation daims 
for Sehool Board employeies. 

Risk ManaeemetU - This fimd is used to account for tiie expenditures for general and auto liability claims for 
the&hoolBoardL 

Heelffi/lJfe Insurance - This fond is used to acconnt for the expenditures for health and life insurance daims 
for the Schof^ Board. 

Agency F u n d s : 

^tJtM!AeA>tt9~ fills fimd is nsed to account for the ̂ r ious individual schools student activi^ fonds. 
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"Red Bird on Perch" 
Courtney Capritto - Grade 5 

Darlraie Powell - Teacher 
Florida Avenue Elementary 
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ST. TAMMANY PAKISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, Louisiana 

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

CombhitDB Balance Sheet 

Jiuw3l>,2010 

Widi Comparative Totab for Jnne 30,2009 

fiCLB IDEA TANF 

Vocational 

Education 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables 

Federal 

State 

Local 

Prepaid oipenses 

Due fiom other fUnds 

Invratory 

Total Assets 

J - J . J . J . 

4,029^53 3.448^8 267^72 42^54 

641 1,625 

t 4,030,594 I 3.449.853 S 267.072 $ 42.055 

Liabilities and Pond Balances 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Due to otiier fonds 

Other Habilities 

Unearned rsvames 

Total Liabilities 

% 19,148 

3,973,029 

38,417 

4.030.594 

S 33,503 

3,416,348 

3.449.853 

i 8^98 

121,292 

129.690 

$ 221 

41334 

42,055 

IHind balances 

Reserved for inventory 

Unreserved, undesignated 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

137^82 

137,382 

I 4.030.594 S 3.449,853 % 267,072 S 42.055 

See accompai^ng independent auditors' report. 
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ExMMt3 

Totals 

Miscellaneous 

Programs 

11,105 

256.137 

336,105 

333,873 

937J20 

80 

J 

. 
268,589 

362 

-
30.198 

-

$ 299,149 

School 

Food Service 

$ 

S 

1,677,579 

34.516 

-
4.061 

-
-

442,265 

2,158,421 

Community 

Education 

5 473.701 

. 
-
-
-
-
-

$ 473.701 

2010 

S 2,162,385 

8.077.960 
604,694 

4,423 

2,266 

364,072 

442,265 

i n.658,065 

S 

$ 

2009 

4,566,450 

5,331.674 

855.379 

S6,65l 

-
99,468 

455.820 

11395.442 

8,299 

900.524 

-

S 2,147 

296,986 

-

S 205,505 

3,761 

-

S 3.181 

470.520 

-

$ 280.402 

9,224.294 

-

S 202,069 

8,210,835 

338 
24.302 16 211.577 274314 

933,123 299.149 420.843 473,701 9.779.010 _8,660.269 

4.095 

4,095 

937,220 i 299,149 

442.265 

1 3 5 3 1 3 

1,737.578 

442,265 

1,436.790 

1.879.05S 

455,820 

2.279353 

_2,735,173 

t 473.701 S 11,658,065 S 11,395.442 
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ST. TAMMANV PARISH SCIIOOL BOASD 

NOfHlfAJOR STECIAL REVENUE FIINDS 

ComlitntBe $•*'*••>•"• •fSeramei.Expeadlcnres, 
and ChanECi in Hum BdMKCS 

Far th« Year B I H M JBDC » . U l d 

W t b Coni|iir«tv6 Totds fbr UM Year Bodod i u M }0, lOW 

Revenues 
Local KHDceK 

Tuition 
EBudngf on invesan^ds 
Foodserrice 
Other 

State Morcei: 
EqudizBtion 
Other 

FsdenliMnca 

Tool Revcracs 

Expendinrct 
Cumnc 

InitniaisiE 
RctubrEdprapaiBS 
Special Ed p rocn iu 
Voattknal Ed p n i n n t 
Other mstmotiDnal piaptfDS 
^xcial | tn^rams 
AdnkEdpnigraiiis 

SuifMHt services: 
ftip\tafpott 
UatoKdeaiiaaBsappM 
OcneiaL adraiiuxtiatioo 
Sehoot riaintaaaioii 
OpeiMion and miintenanccqfptot 

Ceolral serricei 
FDodsoivke 
O D I M D U I ^ tervlce piaentn* 

NCLB 

S 

-
-
-

-
-

ll,12gJ}S3 

11.I2S.053 

1,121115 

-
-

61W.1i7 

-
311.891 

2.042.3IS 
i|J12S 

-
t5.M9 

312.513 
50,220 

-
-

10.363153 

m&A 

S 

-
-

23,475 

-
-

12^10^167 

I2J34J42 

-
7,316.021 

-
2,134 

' 
-

3,261,004 
1.253,016 

11,675 

-
2,873 

123.522 

• 
-
-

12.17tW43 

TANF 

t 
-
-
• 

-
470,643 

I.I63.527 

1,634,172 

9,960 

-
-

291,671 
11I0,SM 

-

-
160.271 

B 

-
-
-
-
-
-

1.779JI3 

VocaikHHl 
Edocttimi 

S 

-
-
-

-
-

361,155 

361455 

-
-

3GO,9» 

-
-
-

100,841 

-
IS 

36U33 

MbcdlaDeMix 

Prammi 

$ 
103 

-
48,864 

-
3,523,560 
7J7S.8S9 

10351.416 

1.070,424 
13313 

-
1.0U,2»1 
2^3 ,238 

170,709 

46^*53 
245,B6I 
94,238 

. 
5,797.776 

36.864 

377 
664 

-
10:972^10 

BG 

S 

-
-
-

-
942,922 

-
942.922 

464.230 

-
-
-

448,283 

• 

• 
2 9 ; H S 

(801) 

-
-

1.2T5 

-
-
-

942,923 

Sdnol 
Ftmd Service 

1 
1U53 

3.023.636 
32,928 

2.025/100 

-
8,890,781 

13.983.998 

-
-
-
-
-
-

13.916.489 

-
13,9)6^19 

Excess (Pt&aeaey) «f RcKflue* 
Qvnf (Under) Expenditures 

Other rmaodng Somces (Usei) 
Tiatateam 

' 'nanifersoul 

Total Olber Hnandng 
Sonices (lAei) 

565,498 

.(565.438) 

(S65.49S) 

664.097 

fW.097) 

(664.097) 

043341) (120.794) 

j « 7 , n s i 

CiTpM) 

(1.932.491) 

2<Q3S,000 
(220,136) 

1JI7,864 

Net CbragB in F)md BatnetS 

Ftod Babncei, Beglaabig of Year, 

Find Balances, End of Year 

See sccMfianyiiig iiidqxadeal audftoi^ r ^ o n . 

0 * 3 ^ 1 ) 

383,723 

S 137382 

(188.122) 

192,217 

4.093 

(114*27) 

l.85ajOS 

S 1 £i2L 
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E»l'«rft4 

Toab 

RifnnffiTn 

S I.I67J20 

34.098 

3010 

S 1,167,120 
11.736 

3,023*36 
129365 

7,025.000 
4.937,127 

41,633372 

2009 

S 1.368.613 
l i j i 4 

3jf)W3«5 
111*99 

•313.123 
63G9.404 

26.126,871 

1,I9UI« 52J28,076_ 39JM2.451 

lJ6i436 

1368 J26 

2.766,189 
7J3U36 

260399 
U39Vlfl3 

10.731354 
I7 f t7» 

3.790.189 
3.731.608 

116.160 

S3I63I8 
474.174 
50397 

I5.917.133 
1.368.826 

3,141335 
5/49,490 

260.919 
1.462*04 
9.00U35 

33,497 

1*44,144 
2,970354 

613n 

364,131 
147337 
333S7 

16328.103 
1304^82 

33.giW*I3 42.413.963 

J22.5MI [|J)46339) -R733312) 

140.000 
^4^^S2D) 

P30J20) 

408.028 

2.l78flC0 
(1.987,579) 

1901421 

(B56.»«> 

2.733.171 

» 1379.033 

2328.171 
(I.Q74!42I) 

1.453,750 

4.014,935 

t 2.733̂ 173 
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£xhibit5 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
CovingtoD, Louisiaiia 

NCLB Spedal Reveaiie Fund 
Schedale of RevcDnes, ExpendftuFes* and d ianges 

For the Year Ended Jnne 30,2010 

Revenues 
Federal sources 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Instruction: 

Regular Ed i»x>^ains ^ 

Special programs 
Support services: 

Pupil .support 
Instructional staff supptnt 
Goneid administration 
Operation and Dsaintenance of plant 

Pupil transportatioQ 
Central services 

Total £94>enditurcs 

Excess of Revenues Over 
Expenditures 

Odier Knancing Vscs 
Transfors out 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance. End of Ycar 

See accompanying indqiendcnt auditors' report 

Budget 

12,327.073 

12.327.073 

11.757.411 

369,662 

(625.871) 

(56,209) 

56.209 

Actual 

11,128.053 

11,128,053 

10,562,555 

565,498 

(565,498) 

Variance 
From 

Budget 

(1.199,020) 

(1,199.020) 

1^48.804 

7,329.287 

451,087 

2,199,170 
25.562 

20,911 
326.840 

55.750 

1,221.585 

6,527,437 

381,891 
2.042.515 

11.025 

15.369 

312,513 
50.220 

127,219 
801,850 

69.196 
156,655 

14.537 
5,542 

14.327 
5.530 

1,194.856 

(4,164) 

60.373 

56;Z09 

(56.209) 

79 



Exhibit 6 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, Louisiana 

IDEA Special Revmae Fnnd 
Sdiedale of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fnnd Balance - Budget and Actual 
For the Year Ended Jnne 30,2010 

Revenues 
Local' MiscellaneouB 
Federal sources 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
fostnictton: 

Sp^a l education programs 
Odier instructional progranis 
Special programs 

Support services: 
Pupil support 
Instnicticmal staff sixpport 
General acbninistration 
OperatioD and maintenance of plant 
Pupil transportation 

Total e3q)enditures 

Excess of Revenues Over 
Expenditures 

Odier Finandng Uses 
Transfers out 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

See acconqtanying independent auditors' report 

Budget 

13,9S8,573 

13,233,544 

725,029 

(725,029) 

Actual 

$ 23.475 $ 23,475 
13,935.098 12,810,867 

12,834.342 

9,255,835 
5,000 

2,414,989 
1,265,685 

23,000 
12.000 

257,035 

7,516,021 
2,134 

3,261,004 
1,253,016 

11,675 
2.873 

123,522 

12.170.245 

664,097 

(664,097) 

Variance 
From 

Budget 

(1.124.231) 

(1.124.231) 

1,739,814 
2.866 

(846,015) 
12,669 
11,325 
9,127 

133,513 

1,063,299 

(60.932) 

60.932 
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Exhibit 7 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covin^n, Louisiana 

TANF Special Revenue Fund 
ScAednle of Revenues, Eipoiditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For tiie Year Ended June 30,2010 

Revenues 
State sources ~ Other 
Federal sources-Oifaer 

Total Rcvenues 

EKpendituies 
Instruction: 

Regular Ed programs 
Othea-instructional programs 
Special pro-ams 

Siq>port services: 
Instructional staff suj^it 
General administration 

Pi:q>il transportation 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Ftmd Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance. End of Year 

See accompanying independ^t auditors* report. 

Budget 

$ 348,475 
1.368,742 

1,717,217 

348.476 
1,435,795 

78.233 

54 

1,862.558 

(145,341) 

282,723 

$ 137.382 

Achial 

$ 470,645 
1,163,527 

1.634,172 

9,960 
298.678 

1,310,596 

160.271 
8 

1,779,513 

(145.341) 

282.723 

$ 137.382 

Variance 
From 

Budget 

$ 122.170 
(205.215) 

(83,045) 

(9.960) 
49,798 

125,199 

(82.038) 
(8) 
54 

83,045 

-

_ 

$ 
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ExhibUS 

Revalues 
Fedo^ sources 

Total Revemies 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Vocational Education Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Budget Actual 

$ 385,675 $ 361,855 

385.675 361,855 

Variance 
From 

Budget 

$ (23,820) 

(23,820) 

Expenditures 
Instmction-Vocational Ed programs 
Support services - pupil support programs 
SujqKJrt services - guidance services 
Support services- general administration 

Total Expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 

284.911 

100,543 
221 

385,675 

260,999 

794 
100,047 

15 

23,912 

(794) 

496 
206 

361,855 23,820 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Lonisiana 

Miscellaneous Programs Special Revenue Ftind 
Schedule of Revmues, Eiqiendltnres. and Cbanges 

ID Fnnd Balance - Bodget and Actual 
For die Year Ended June 30,201O 

Exhibit 9 

Revenues 
Local sources: 

Earnings on investments 
OOier 

Slate stwrccs-odior 
Federal sources 

Total revenues 

Budget 

J 
99.774 

3,663,547 
7^97.793 

11,061.114 

Actual 

J 103 
48.864 

3323.560 
7,278,889 

10,851,416 

Variftnce 
From 

Budget 

S 103 
(50.910) 

(139.987) 
(18.904) 

(209.698) 

Expenditures 
Instruction: 

Regular Ed programs 
Special Ed programs 
Odier instructional programs 
Special programs 
Adult Ed programs 

Support services: 
Piqnl Support 

Instructional staff siq)port 
General administratioa 
Openlitm and maintenance erf* plant 
Pupil transportatiai 
Cuitral services 
Foodservice 

Tot^ eiq)eaditures 

Excess (DeEJcicmrir) ofRevenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

OOier Financing Uses 
Transfers cnA 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance Beginoiagof Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

See acctanpai^g indqiendent audiUnrŝ  report 

1,085,467 

17,501 
1,213.984 
2.468,492 

175,726 

50,090 
248.686 
91.821 

5,632.607 
36.871 

386 
-

11.021,631 

39.483 

(78.658) 

(39.175) 

192,217 

1,070.424 
IS31S 

1,028.291 
2,465,238 

170.709 

46.453 
245,861 
94.238 

5.797.776 
36.864 

377 
664 

10,972^10 

(120.794) 

(67,328) 

(188,122) 

192,217 

15,043 
2,186 

185,693 
3.254 
5,017 

3.637 
2,825 

(2.417) 
(165.169) 

7 
9 

(664) 

49,421 

(160,277) 

11,330 

(148.947) 

-

% 153,042 
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Exhibit 10 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, Louisiana 

8G Spedal Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

hi Fnnd Balance - Bndget and Actual 
For die Year Ended June 30,2010 

Revenue 
State sources-other 

Total Revenues 

Exp^ditures 
Instruction: 
Regular Ed programs 
Spedal progranis 

Support services: 
Instructional staff support 
CJena^ administration 
Pupil transportation 

Total Exp^ditures 

\ 

Budget 

$ 1,010,448 

1,010,448 

525.141 
449.788 

32,175 
-

3,344 

1,010.448 

Actual 

$ 942,922 

942,922 

464,220 
448,283 

29,945 
(801) 

1,275 

942,922 

Variance 
From 

Budget 

$ (67.526) 

(67,526) 

60,921 
1.505 

2,230 
801 

2,069 

67.526 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, ̂ d of Year 

See accompanying indq>endent auditors* report. 
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Exhibit 11 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, Louisiana 

Sdiool Food Service Spedal Revenue Fund 
Schedale of Revenues, Ei^endilures, and Changes 

in Fimd Balance - Bndget and Actatd 
For die Year Ended June 30,201D 

Revenues 
Local sources: 

Eamrngs on investments 
Foodservice 
Oflier 

State sources - Equalizatbn 
Federal sources 

Total Reveimes 

Eq)enditures 
Food service 

Total Expenditures 

Bud^t 

$ 12,000 
3.111,000 

36,000 
2,025.000 
7.975.500 

13,159.500 

16,625,700 

16.625.700 

Actual 

$ 11.653 
3,023,636 

32,928 
2,025,000 
8.890,781 

13,983,998 

15,916.489 

15,916,489 

Variance 
From 

Budget 

$ (347) 
(87.364) 
(3,072) 

-
915.281 

824,498 

709.211 

709.211 

Dc&iency of Revenues 
Under Expenditures (3.466,200) 

Ofecr Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in- General Fund 
Transfeis in- Sales tax 1966 
Transfers in- Sales tax 1977 
Transfets out- Oeneral Fund 
Sale of capital assets 

Total O&er Financing 
Sourccs.(Uses) 1.820.000 

Net Change in Fund Balance (1.646,200) 

Fund Balance. Beginning of Year 1.852,205 

Fund Balance, End of Year $ 206,005 

See accon:q>anying ind^endeat auditors' retort 

(1,932.491) 

551,000 
1,083,000 

404,000 
(220,000) 

2,000 

551,000 
1,083.000 

404,000 
(220,136) 

-

1.817.864 

(114,627) 

1,852,205 

1.533,709 

(136) 
(2,000) 

(2.136) 

1,531,573 

$ 1,737,578 $ 1.531.573 
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Exhibit 12 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, Louisiana 

Community Education Special Revenue FUnd 
Schedule of Revenues, E]q)enditures and 

Changes in Fund Balance - Bndget and Actual 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Revenues 
Local sources: 

Tuition 
Misceilaneotis 

Total Revcnses 

Expenditures 

Community service propams 

Total B^qtenditures 

Deficiency of Revenue Under E^endituies 

Other Fimncing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers In- General Fund 
Transfers Out- General Fund 

Total Other Fmancing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Begirming of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

See acconqjanying indqiendrat auditors' rqjoit 

Budget 

$ 1,050,000 
15,000 

1,065.000 

1,423.000 

1,423,000 

Actual 

$ 1.167.220 
24.098 

1,191.318 

1,268.826 

1.268.826 

Variance 
From 

Budget 

$ 117,220 
9,098 

126318 

154.174 

154.174 

(358,000) (77,508) 280,492 

140.000 
-

140.000 

(218,000) 

408.028 

$ 190,028 

140,000 
(470.520) 

(330.520) 

(408,028) 

408.028 

J 

" -
(470,520) 

(470,520) 

(190.028) 

^ 

$ (190,028) 
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Exhibit 13 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, Louisiana 

NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Combining Balance Sheet ' 
Jnne 30,2010 

With Comparative Totals for June 30,2009 

Totals 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receiv^les: 

Ad valoron taxes 

TOTAL ASSETS 

UABILITIES AND FUND BALANC3ES 
Liabilities: 

Unearned revenue 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 

Resaved for debt service 

Total Fund Balances 

TOTAL UABBUTIES AND FUND BALANCES 

See acconqianying ind^endent auditors' retort 

s 

$ 

2010 

21,781,976 
127,958 

749,357 

22,659.291 

S 

s 

2009 

18.686.211 
127,750 

869.924 

19,683.885 

$ 63,996 

63,996 

22,595,295 

22.595.295 

$ 22.659,291 

S 63,996 

63.996 

19,619,889 

19,619,889 

$ 19,683,885 
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Exhibit 14 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covhieton, Louisiana 

NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Change In Fund Balances 

For the Year &ided June 30,20XD 
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30,2009 

Totals 

Revenues 
Local sources: 

Taxes-ad valorem 
Earnings on investments 

Total Revenues 

Gxpaiditures 
General Acbninistration: 

Equipment for Assessor^ office 
Pension iund contribution 

Debt Service: 

Legal fees 
Election e3q)ense$ 
Bond issuance costs 
Principal retirement 
Interest and bank diarges 

Totd Expenditures 

Excess of Reveouea Over 
Expenditures 

Otber Financing Sources 
Premium received on bonds issued 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Net Change in Fund BaUnces 

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 

Fond Balances, &id of Year 

See accompan)ing independait auditors' report. 

2010 

1,700,094 

i .275312 

1,275.312 

2,975,406 

19,619.889 

22.595,295 

2009 

J 30.802.524 $ 30.091.690 
129,068 121.295 

30,931.592 

30.640 
973,554 

102.078 

17.249 
18,095.000 
10,012.977 

29,231,498 

30.212,985 

22,495 
1.002,367 

1,625 
5,022 
81.447 

12.595.000 
8.830.790 

22.538.746 

7,674.239 

38.950 

38,950 

7,713.189 

11.906,700 

19.619,889 
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ST. TAMMANV PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Parishwide S^otA District No. 12 Debt Service Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Cbanges in PUnd Balance 
For the Year Endol June 30,2O10 

Exhibit IS 

Final 
Budgeted 
Amounts 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance 
Witb Final 

Budget 

Revenues 
Local sources: 

Taxes-ad valorem 
Earnings oo investments 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
General Admimstradon: 

Equipment tor Assesstv's office 
Pension fiind contribudon 

Debt service: 
Legal fees 
Bond issuance costs 
Prindpal retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over ExpentUturcs 

Other financing sources 
Premium received tn bonds issued 

Total Odio- Financing Sources 

Net Oumge in Fund Balance 

Fund Balances - B^inning 

Fund Balances - Ending 

See accompanying iadq>axlent auditors' repoit 

29327.000 
125,000 

29.452,000 

31.000 
1.000,000 

110.210 
17,156 

18.095.000 
10.015.524 

29.268.890 

183.110 

1,275.312 

1,275.312 

1.458.422 

19,619.889 

21.078311 

30,802,524 
129,068 

30,931,592 

30.640 
973.554 

102.078 
17,249 

18.095.000 
10.012,977 

29,231,498 

1,700,094 

1,275,312 

1.275,312 

2,975.406 

19,619.889 

22,595.295 

1,475,524 
4.068 

1.479.592 

360 
26,446 

8,132 

(M) 

2.547 

37392 

1316,984 

1316.984 

_t 1316.984 
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Brittany Monk - (Jrade 7 
Tonya Hendon - Teacher 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

Combining Balance Sheet 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Witib Comparative Totals for June 30» 2009 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Due &om other &nds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

2002 2004 Roofing 
Construction Construction Constmction 

18,356,228 
6.205 

$ 5,019,527 

$ 18,362,433 $ 5,019,527 

LIABILmES AND EQUITY 
Inabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Contract and Retainage payable 
Due to other £unds 

Total Liabilities 

S 521,456 $ 173,724 
187,282 • 142,761 

708,738 316,485 

Equity: 
Fund balances: 
Unreserved, undesignated 

Total Equity 

TOTAL UABIUTffiS AND EQUTTY 

See accompanying indqwndent auditors' report. 

17,653,695 4,703.042 

17,653,695 4.703,042 

$ 18,362,433 $ 5,019.527 
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Exhibit 16 

Totals 
Property Parishwide QSCB 

Acquisition ConstnictioD Construction 

$ 96,863 $ 2,913,259 $ 4,439,483 

61.667 

$ 96,863 $ 2,974,926 $ 4,439,483 

2010 

$30,825,360 
6,205 

61.667 

$30,893,232 

2009 

$ 15,410,333 
6.194 

326,573 

$ 15,743,100 

$ 5,000 $ 240,384 $ 57,974 
31,250 17,149 

5,000 271.634 75,123 

$998,538 
378,442 

$1,376,980 

$ 3,293,873 
1,775.449 

140,000 

5,209,322 

91,863 

91,863 

2,703.292 

2.703,292 

4,364,360 

4,364.360 

29,516,252 

29.516,252 

10,533,778 

10,533,778 

$ 96.863 $ 2.974,926 $ 4,439.483 $ 30.893,232 $ 15.743,100 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISB SCHOOL BOAR]) 
Covlng^n, Louisiana 

NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Combining Statemoit of Revennes, E^Epnudttures, 
and Cbanges In Fund Balances 

For tbe Vear Ended June 30,2010 
Wltfa Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30.2009 

2002 2004 ReRoofmg 
Constmction Construction Consmiction 

Revenues 
Earnings on investmraits 
MisceUaneous 

Total Revenuea 

Expenditures 
Fadlities acqui^tion and construction: 

Building/site improvements 
Building and land acijuisitions 

Construction contracts 
Architect and en^neers 
Equipment 
L c ^ t services 
Odier 

Total Expenditures 

Deficiency of Revmues 
Under Expenditures 

Odier Financiog Sources (Uses) 
Bond proceeds 
Trans&rsin 
IVansfers out 

Total Olber Financing Soutces and Uses 

Net Diange in Fiind Balances 

Fund Balances. Beginning of Year 

Fund Balances. End of Year 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 

$ 1.607 

1,607 

87.286 S 28.971 

4,769 

4.769 

(3.162) 

(4.021.435) 

(4,021.435) 

(4,024,597) 

4,024,597 

87^86 

435,605 

7.936.640 
248.976 
289.558 

8,910,779 

27,421,435 

27,421.435 

18,597,942 

(944,247) 

28,971 

1,222,142 
90.569 

11.104 

U23.815 

(8.823.493) (1,294,844) 

2,750.000 

2.750.000 

1,455.156 

3,247.886 

$ 17.653.695 $ 4.703.042 
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Exhibit 17 

Totals 
Proper^ 

Acqpî ititiin 

J 5,063 
10,000 

15,063 

4,184.080 

4.184,080 

(4.169.017) 

1.828,567 

1,828367 

(2.340.450) 

2,432.313 

S 91.863 

Parishwide 
Constmctioa 

$ 17,526 
3.850 

2U76 

1.972.655 

152.862 
285.487 
237.120 

6,523 

2.654,647 

(2.633,271) 

3.563,334 

3,563,334 

930,063 

1.773.229 

$ 2.703,292 

C^CB 
Construction 

$ 19,440 

19,440 

342,984 

297,273 

14,823 

655.080 

(635,640) 

5,000,000 

5,000,000 

4364,360 

_ 

J 4.364360 

2010 

$ 159.893 
13,850 

173,743 

2.756,013 
4,184,080 
9311.644 

922305 

526,678 

32,450 

17,733,170 

(17359,427) 

5,000,000 
35,563.336 
(4,021.435) 

36,541.901 

18.982,474 

10333,778 

$ 29316,252 

2009 

$ 405,449 
244.894 

650343 

2,968,771 
2,647.920 

27,443.689 
2324,850 
2.412,213 

15395 
(6,893) 

38.006.145 

(37,355,802) 

7,717334 
(897,334) 

6.820,000 

(30335.802) 

41.069,580 

$ 10333,778 
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ExUbit 18 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, Louisiana 

2002 Construction Capital Projects Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expoiditnres, and 

Cbanges in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Revenues 
Earnings on investments 

Total Revenues 

Dqpcnditures 
Facilities acquisition and constnicdon: 

Building improvements 

Total Expenditures 

Budget 

$ 1,607 

1.607 

4,769 

4,769 

Actual 

$ 1.607 

1,607 

4,769 

4,769 

Vanance 
From 

Budget 

$ 

^ 

Deficiency of Revenues under Expenditures 

O&er finance uses 
Transfer out - 2004 Construction 

Net Change in Ftmd Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginntng of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 

(3,162) 

(4,021,435) 

(4,024397) 

4,024.597 

$ 

(3,162) 

(4,021.435) 

(4,024,597) 

4.024,597 
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Exhibit 19 
ST, TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, Louisiana 

2004 Construction Capital Projects Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Cbanges in Fond Balance - Budget and Actual 
For tbe Year Ended June 30,2010 

Revenues 
Fanungs on inv^tmeots 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Facilities acquisition and constructicn: 

Equipment 
Construction contracts 
Building Improvements 
Architects and engineers 
Otiier 

Total E)q)eaditures 

Deficiency of Revenues Under Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources 
Transfers in - 2008 Constniction 
Transfers in - Disaster Constniction 
Transfers in - 2002 Construction 

Total other Financuig Sources 

Net Change in Fimd Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance. End of Year 

Budget 

J 89,211 

89,211 

200,000 
15,000,000 

1,000,000 
30,000 

16.230.000 

(16,140,789) 

18,400,000 
5,000,000 
4,021,435 

27,421,435 

11,280,646 

(944,247) 

$ 10336399 

^^tual 

$ 87,286 

87.286 

289358 
7,936,640 

435,605 
248,976 

8,910,779 

(8,823.493) 

18,400.000 
5,000,000 
4,021.435 

27,421,435 

18397,942 

(944.247) 

S 17.653,695 

Variance 
From 

Budget 

$ (1.925) 

(1.925) 

(89,558) 
7,063360 
(435,605) 
751,024 
30.000 

7319.221 

7317,296 

-

-

7317.296 

-

$ 7317.296 

See acccanpanying independent audittx-s' repcurt. 
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Exhibit 20 
ST. TAMMAJfV ?AIUSH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, Loaisiana 

Reroofing Construction Capital Projects Fund 
Schedule of Revalues, Expenditures, and 

Changes In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Revemies 
Eamings on investments 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Facilities acquisition and construction; 

Constmction contracts 
Architects and engineers 
Equfprnent 
Odier 

Total Expenditures 

Deficiency of Revenues Under &;;penditures 

Other Financing Sources 
Transfos in - General Fund 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance. End of Year 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

Budget 

$ 25,000 

25.000 

2.700,000 
250.000 

5,000 

2.955,000 

(2.930,000) 

3,000,000 

3.000.000 

70,000 

3,247.886 

$ 3317,886 

Actual 

$ 28,971 

28,971 

1,222.142 
90,569 

11,104 

1,323,815 

(1.294,844) 

2,750,000 

2,750,000 

1.455,156 

3,247,886 

$ 4.703,042 

Variance 
Prom 

Budget 

$ 3.971 

3,971 

1,477,858 
159,431 

(6,104) 

1,631,185 

1,635,156 

(250,000) 

(250.000) 

1385.156 

-

$ 1.385,156 
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Exhibit 21 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, Louisiana 

Property Acquisition Capital Projects Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, E^qienditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Revenues 
Miscellaneous 
Earnings on investments 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Facilities acqnifntion and construction: 

Land acquisition 

Budget 

$ 
10,000 

10,000 

4,100,000 

Actual 

$ 10.000 
5,063 

15.063 

4,184,080 

Variance 
From 

Budget 

$ 10.000 
(4,937) 

5.063 

(84,080) 

Total Expenditures 

Deficiency of Revemrcs under Eiqpeiulitures 

Other Financing Sources 
Transfers in - Oeneral Ftmd 

Total Other Financittg Sources 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

See accompanymg independent auditors' report 

4.100,000 

(4.090.000) 

1,678.342 

1,678,342 

(2,411.658) 

2,432313 

4,184,080 

(4.169,017) 

1.828,567 

1,828.567 

(2,340,450) 

2,432,313 

$ 20,655 $ 91,863 

(84,080) 

(79.017) 

150,225 

150,225 

71,208 

$ 71,208 
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Exhibits 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Covington, Louisiana 

Parishwide Construction Coital Projects Fund 
Sdiedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fond Glance - Budget and Actual 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

RevCTues 
Earnings on investm^its 
Contributions and donations 

Total Revenues 

Bsfpeaditxaes 
FacUiti^ acquisition and construction: 

Building and site imp-ovanoats 
Construction contracts 
Equipment 
Architects and enginens 
Otiier 

Total Expenditures 

E>eficiency of Revenues under Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources 
CDBG bond proceeds 

Transfers ia - Qoiesal Fund 
Transfers in - Sales Tax 77 Fund 

Total Otiier Financing Sources 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

F ^ d Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance. End of Year 

See accompanying indepradrat auditors' r^mrL 

Budget 

$ 15,000 
3.000 

18,000 

1,950,000 
2,250,000 

300,000 
500,000 

-

5.000,000 

Actual 

$ 17.526 
3,850 

21,376 

1,972.655 
152,862 
237.120 
285.487 

6323 

2.654,647 

Variance 
From 

Budget 

$ 2326 
850 

3,376 

(22,655) 
2,097,138 

62.880 
214313 

(6323) 

2.345353 

(4,982,000) 

1300,000 
1,080,000 
2,740.000 

5.320.000 

338,000 

1.773.229 

(2,633,271) 

990.000 
2.573334 

3,563,334 

930,063 

1.773,229 

2,348,729 

(1300,000) 
(90.000) 

(166,666) 

(1.756,666) 

592,063 

$ 2,111,229 $ 2,703,292 $__ 5^,063 
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ST. TAIVIMAI4Y PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
C o v i n ^ R , Loutsiana 

QSCB Construction Capital Projects Fund 
Scbedole of Revenues, Expenditares, and 

Cbanges In F^nd Balance - Budget and ActnsI 
For tiie Year Ended June 30,2010 

Bndget Actual 

Exhibit 23 

Variance 
From 

Budget 

Total Expenditures 

Deficiency of Revonies under Expenditures 

Odio-Financing Sources 
Bond proceeds 

Total Odier Financing Sources 

Net Change in Fund Balance . 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, Bnd of Year 

See accompanying indqiendent auditota^ F^KKI 

1310.000 

(1.498,000) 

5.000.000 

5.000,000 

3302,000 

$ 3302.000 

655,080 

(635,640) 

5,000,000 

5,000.000 

4364360 

$ 4,364360 

Revemies 
Earnings on investmtmts 

Total Revenues 

EjqKuditures 
Facilities acquisition and constrocticM): 

Btulding and site improvements 
Atdiitects and engineers 
Oher 

S 12.000 

12,000 

1.000,000 
500,000 

10,000 

$ 19,440 

19,440 

342.984 
297.273 

14,823 

$ 7.440 

7,440 

657,016 
202.727 

(4.823) 

854,920 

862360 

862,360 

$ 8 6 2 3 6 0 

99 



Exhibit 24 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCBOOL BOARD 

Coving^n, Loaisiana 

Non-Major Proprietary Fund Type - Internal Service Fnnds 
Combining Statement of Net Assets 

Jnne 30,2010 

Current Assets 
Ca^ and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Prqiaid expaises 
Accounts receivabtc 
Due from odier funds 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Net A.<Kets 
Cuaent Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Liability for 
self-insurance losses 

Claims liability 

Total Liabilities 

Nc^ Assets 
Restricted for en)pl(iyee benefits 
Uoresthcted 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

Workera* 
Comoensation 

$ 7,826.014 
950.000 

36,961 

s 

s 

8,812.975 

1,193 

6,617,909 

6,619,102 

2,193,873 

2,193.873 

8.812^975 

M 

S 

J . 

$ 

$ 

Risk 
anagement 

1,302.694 
125.943 

2,692 

1.431329 

32,746 

1387336 

1319,982 

111.347 

111.347 

1.431329 

Health/Life 
Insurance 

$ 

385,772 
331,686 

5,572,857 

$ 6390315 

$ 

— 

$ 

7,794 

6382321 

6390315 

-

6390315 

S 

s 

$ 

Total 
Jime 30, 

2010 

9.128.708 
1,075,943 

385.772 
368,647 

5375,549 

16,534,619 

41.733 

12,900,430 
1,287.236 

14329399 

2.193,873 
111.347 

23OS32O 

16334.619 

See acctmipanying indqwndent auditors* rqicfl. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Conngton. Louidana 

NoD-MsJor Proprietary Fund lype - Intemal Service Funds 
Combining Statement of Bevoiaes, Expenses, and 

Changes in Net Assets 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Exhibit 25 

Operating Revenue 

Employer/Employee contributions 

Total operating revenue 

Operating Expenses 
Administnitive 
Contractual services 
Piemium p^ments 
Benefit Pigments 
Claims 
Increase in provision for 
setf-insurance losses 

Total operating expenses 

Workers' 
Coropensatiop 

Risk 
Management 

Health/Ufe 
Insurance 

5.790312 3300,115 69,023.499 

Total 
June 30, 

2010 

S 2,370.802 $ 1347399 $ 86322,145 S 89,840,246 

2370.802 1347399 86322.145 89,840346 

205.098 
152,477 

-
2.838,729 

-

2394.OO8 

166.932 
335.522 

1,937396 
-

351360 

708,705 

-
4,482380 

-
68305,931 

-

(3.964.712) 

372.030 
4,970379 
1,937396 

71344,660 
351360 

(661,999; 

78313,926 

Operating Income (Loss) (3,419310) (2352,816) 

Non-Operating Revenue 
Eamings on investments 56379 5.111 

5.111 Total Non-Operating Revenue 56.279 

Changes in Net Assets (3363331) 

Nrt Assets, Begjoning of Year 5357,104 

Net Assets. End of Year $ 2.193.873 $ 111347 

See accompanying independent auditois* report 

(2347.705) 

2359,052 

17,198.646 

18.010 

18.010 

17316,656 

(17316.656) 

11326320 

79,400 

79.400 

11.605.720 

(93OO3OO) 

23OS.22O 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Non-Major Propri^ary Fnnd Type - Internal Service Fund 
Combinhig Statement of Cash Flows 
For die Year Ended Jnne 30.2010 

Exhibit 26 

Cash Ffows From Operating Activities 
Recdpts from eniptoycr and cmpk)yee conuibutiofis 
Payments for benefits and claims 
Payments for insurance premhons 
Payments for administiBtive and contractual sovices 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Actî raties 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
&nungs on cash and investments 

Net Cash PFOvided By Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in C a ^ Cash 
Equivalents and Investments 

Cadi. Cash Equivalents and Investments. 
Beginning of Year 

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments, 
End of Year 

Reconciliation of C^Kiating Income (Loss) to Net Ctah 
ProvidGd (Used) by Operatii^ Activities: 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to re^mcUe t^Krating income Ooss) 

to net cash piovkled (used) by operating activities: 
inovBse (decrease) in provision fbr self insunmce kisses 

(Increase) decrease in receivables 
Increase in prqHdds 
Increase (decrease) in pGQnibles 

Total adjustments 

Net C^^ Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

See acconqianying independent audttor!/ report 

Woricers' 
Compcnsatbn 

i 4319,630 
(2,838,729) 

(360,024) 

1.020,877 

56379 

56379 

Risk 
Management 

$ 1333325 
(351360) 

(1.937396) 
(246307) 

(1301,038) 

S.Ill 

5,111 

Health/Ufe 
Insuranoe 

$ 86356.452 
(81,409.010) 

(4,865,452) 

(18.010) 

18.010 

18.010 

Total 
June 30, 

2010 

S 91,810.007 
(84399,099) 
(1,937,596) 
(5,471.483) 

(198.171) 

79,400 

79.400 

1.077,156 (1.195327) 

7.698358 2,624,564 

$ 8.776,014 S 1.428.637 
W W — 1 — • ' • • • • • ' • • Tl 

(118.771) 

10,323.422 

5 - $ 10304,651 

J P.4I9310) $ (23523I6) S 17.198.646 $ 11326320 

2,594308 
1,848328 

(2,449) 

708,705 
331.069 

12.004 
4.440387 1.051.778 

S 1.020377 S (1301.038^ 

(3364,712) 
(5338,551) 

(385.772) 
(7327.621) 

(661,999) 
(3358^654) 

085.772) 
(7318,066) 

(I73I6.6S6) (11,724,491) 

102 



Exhibit 27 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Non-Major Agency Sldndary Fnnds 

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilides • School Activity Fnnds 
Year Ended June 30,2010 

ASSETS 
Ca^ and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
^vestments 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance 
June 30,2009 

^ 1 . 1 1 

$ 3,031,949 
100.676 

2,177359 

5310,484 

Additions 

$ 15,417.883 

5,660 

15,423.543 

Deductions 

J 13,961,717 
34,610 

1334385 

15330.712 

Balance 
June 30.2010 

S 4.488,115 
66,066 

949,134 

5303315 

UABILFIIES 
Accounts payable 
Due to schools 

TOTAL LIABEJIIES 

$ 140375 
5,169.609 

5310.484 

15.423343 

15.423343 

$ 22,442 
15.208370 

15330,712 

$ 118.433 
5,384382 

5.503315 

See accompanying independent auditor^ report. 
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^Xouisiana CJuail" 
Bailey Bcsyles - (jtade 6 
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LakeHazbor 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOASD 
COVINGTON, LOUISIANA 

STATISTICAL INFORMATION 



. "Alligator Eggs" 
Blake Bryde - Grade 6 

Barbara Dooley - Teaclier 
Lake Harbor 



STATISTICAL SECTION 

This part of the St. Tammany Parish School Board's conqirehensive aimual financial report presents 
detailed infonnation as a context for undcistanding what &e infoimation in the financial statemente, 
note disclosures foid required supplementaty infotmatioD says about the School Board's overall 
financial healtii. 

I . 

Contents 

Financial Trends 

These schedules contain trend infonnation to help die reader understand how the Scbool 
Boanf s financial peifoimance and well-^eing have ciianged over time. 

Revenue Capacity 6-9 

Tbese schedules contain infonnation to he^ the reader assess the Scbool Board's 

meet dgnificant local revenue sources. 

Debt Capacity 10-14 

Tbese schedules present infonnation to help die reader assess the afibrdabifity ofthe 
School Boaid's cuirent levels of outstanding debt and the Scbool Boaid's abili^ to issue 
additional debt in the fiiture. 

DemograpUc and Economic Infonnatian lS-16 

Tbese schedules o£Eer demographic and econonuc indicators to help tte reader understand 
die environment wittun v/iacii the School Board's financial activities talw 
place. 

Operatii^ InfonnatlDn 17.23 

These schedules contain service and infrasOructnie data to help the reader understand how 
the infonnation in the Scbool Boaid's financial repoit relates to the services tbe School 
Board inovides and the activities it perfonns. 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the infonnation in tiiese tables is derived fixim the comprehensive annual 
financial reports for the relevant year. The School Boaid implemented GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year 
2002; tables presenting govemment-wide infomiation include infonnation beginning in 
tiiat year. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington. Loaisiana 

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT 
LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS 
(accrual Insis of accounting) 

(Unaudited) 

Table 1 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 
2010 

Govemmental activities 
Invested in capital assets, 

net of related debt 

Restricted 

Unrestricted 

Total govenunental activities net ass^s 

2009 2008 

255,099,402 $ 202,532,800 $ 156,950.308 

22.595,295 19.619.889 11,906.700 

(38,945,775) 19,497,091 43396.197 

238.748,922 $ 241,649,780 $ 212,453.205 

Source: Audited Con^ir^ieiisive Annual Financial Rqiorts- Informaticm available for nine years. 
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Table! 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 

$ 116,801,995 $ 50,574,740 $ 24,793,097 $ 38,647,118 $ 32,879,710 $ 28,978,182 

8.571.906 103,928,881 84385,526 39,896.286 25,591387 21,414,813 

101,806.253 41,161,091 5,431,547 43,313,303 50,944,605 52.478.589 

$ 227380,154 % 195,664.712 $ 114,810370 $ 121.856,707 $ 109,415,702 $ 102,871,584 
^^^=ism^^sseaai^B: ^^=:::^^^^=s^=s^ss «ai^^^^^s=;=s:a=: cxss:^=s:^^=ssaB= * " • • • TSTS'^^—^. ' 
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Sy. TAMN î'̂ flY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

CHANGES m NET ASSETS 
LAST NTOR MSCAL YEARS 
(accrual bul t otftccouBtlng) 

Ohuudlted) 

Table Z 

RMalVcar Ended June 30, 
20] 0 2009 200S 2007 

Expeutes: 
lailntction: 

TUgutar edacaiion progmiis 
Spedal educadon pn^mm* 
VoGalicnal etbicatiDn pragnms 
Other fnsouetiQnal programs 
Speaaiptagfoas 
Adult cdDcatlon pngnms 

Support scrvieei; 
PupQsivpoit 
Instnictiomii staff si^pon 
Genenl adnunistradan 
School adinimslmiai) 
Business adBunistratiaii 
Opcntion and maiotonance of jftint 
Pupn (nn^Mutatian 
Cennal services 

Fbodtemces-
Comntuiii^ icmce pragrams 
tntcrcsl OD hng-term ddit 

Total expeuu 

149,434^5 S 
76,635,867 
6.im.6il 

13,829,209 
13,143,735 

355.165 

19.781.955 
(6459,44<l 
7^8,436 

23,383336 
2,884.197 

34.723,590 
32.4S9,145 
7.293,744 

21,285,705 
U56,639 

12,21^768 _ 

439.435.881 

142,642325 
74,326,lffl 
5.804.540 

14,882,116 
UJ43,792 

406.423 

15.700,409 
15,434,557 
7,925.766 

22,141,850 
2,609.547 

34.272,688 
31.603396 
8.280.124 

20.628334 
1,44(^96 

11.609,204 

420.951329 

149.055,479 
75,534312 

630{M20 
16302.774 
12395326 

469,083 

16396.6SS 
i6S^49S 
8,450.173 

21,729382 
2.759.986 

37,390,691 
31,936>10 
7,908;990 

21342,601 
1.924310 
3.053,179 

S 128,511.768 
64.851,904 
S389.43S 

14.473,477 
I2309/)14 

445,613 

13.717365 

6316,328 
17394.125 
2339,921 

30,869396 
24,098352 
4.997,706 

17384334 
1,419324 
5,463,807 

429316.702 365.161327 

Pfsgram reveniKt: 
ChaiEa<i>T'«vices: 

Total eeiienl reveaoes tnd other 
dnnges in actMsela 

CbsBge In net ancti 

Instnidion 
Foodservkei 
Ckimamity teniae piogrmia 

OpeiBting gnats and contribuxioia 
Cmntd gnnts and cmtribsiioiu 

Total piDgmn wvoiues 

Net expense 

General revdmet and other changes 
likMtusetR 

Taxes: 
Ad valoran ([mtpca^) (axes 
Sales and use taxes 

State revenue sharing 
Cnmis and oontnbittions not restricted to spedfic 

pTOgrams-MbiiQuin Rmndation Program 
Interest and mvcstmeBt earnings 
Insunnco proceeds 
Gain on wie of aueta 
t^scdlaiMOtts 
Specia] ricm - resutcment 

269.807 
3M,636 
],16732D 

44J)56,696 
25.864:965 

743S2324 

(365,053357) 

101,670,428 
72,079382 

1353.133 

181312,673 
1,439.649 

. 

. 
3.197.434 

-

1,528.919 
3.078385 
1368.615 

31355.639 
35.401345 

73332.803 

047.619,026) 

99313.880 
77359337 

1,971376 

180,116316 
4.134.856 

10,676,833 

-
2.722,503 

-

1.686,022 
3301346 
1399,123 

32321.189 
9348,184 

48356,464 

(381,460238) 

83,660320 
84.844,401 
2.086394 

1A50U01 
8.689:903 

-
54,763 

5J)12325 
8.882,782 

190399 
23993M 
1345,698 

36,774,433 
18.733,843 

59,743.870 

(M15.417,657) 

74.098,468 
89380367 

1346308 

154,613,755 
123883S9 

. 

. 
4305,742 

. 

362.152.699 376.815.601 366.733389 336,933,099 

(2:900358) i 29.196375 $ fl4.726.949> % 31315.442 

Source AodUed Comprehensive Anmidinntnctal Reports-hifbriiiBtionavaDablc for iiiiK 
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Table 2 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 
2006 

S 131,106,052 
58.457.438 

5.004.172 
11,705,748 
9,081.700 

488327 

12,728,685 
12,196312 
5326398 

16,862320 
2.136,073 

34,728.672 
22307388 

4,187.728 
16.966,767 
1345.429 
7312.005 

2005 • 

s 121,974343 
57,993,891 
4.878.106 

13/171399 
8.690,782 

636320 

12,527.690 
12,820,958 
5,744378 

15,672383 
2.104334 

24399.855 
20.761.576 
4.757,738 

16307327 
1,405,781 
8,129351 

2004 

S 107302.859 
52,774303 
4,470356 

11.700305 
6342357 

567,927 

11363333 
10329.418 
5.159,647 

14350363 
1.974375 

22,087325 
18327,864 
3391331 

14364347 
I32438I 
6,835.848 

2003 

S 103.626,356 
47354331 
4,383362 

•0336,452 
5.945.123 

643.693 

10.417350 
9335320 
3396.121 

13359.777 
1^ .034 

19,946,780 
16,791357 
5,461,851 

14.061363 
1.012.787 
7.742.775 

2002 

S 94,895,134 
43.764346 
4,624,007 
8.683/173 
4,121,088 

561305 

9,805,615 
9,809344 
4371.971 

12,747,955 
1,646,685 

18361.133 
15.137379 
2367,639 

13341,043 
994,973 

6342/120 

352343.114 333.476312 294366339 277.097.754 251.175.610 

145.077 
1385,738 
1,051.841 

72.619391 
20342.642 

166,710 
2310377 
1,137,074 

28,198341 
725.268 

22^706 
2.928,164 
1382352 

26333380 
665308 

211316 
23)3.498 

813.636 
23398370 

790,420 

208.698 
2,746381 

778.694 
20,438308 

752333 

96,145.189 33,138370 31,430310 28327.860 24324,114 

(256,096.925) (30(^338342) (263.136329) (248369,894) (226351.496) 

65.852.536 62,872.455 
91363,744 65.438372 

1,866399 1,768379 

55353.605 51.460.415 48344307 
61,162354 53.641311 52.847.766 

1304,707 1389.692 1,799322 

151306.757 
7312336 

149,746,781 
3,726.102 

141,755.563 
1,790,474 

133,675,440 
2,736313 

124341319 
3.499.995 

18349,495 9.739316 8,473.088 8386377 6.479.498 

336.951.467 293391.805 270,939,791 253390.048 237312.107 

5 80.854342 S (7.046337) S 7.802.962 S S32Q.154 S 11.060.611 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISB SCHOOL BOARD 
CovlllgtOD. Uufataan 

FUWP BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modified accrual basts of accomitine) 
CETuaudlted) 

T«bk3 

Fiscal 
Year 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

.2005 

2004 

2003 

2002 

2001 

Reserved 

$ 

-

-

-

2,299 

26.597 

1)2,838 

270,616 

1,472,698 

564,130 

General Bind 

Unreserved 

S 51,375,045 

49.935.270 

55.784.162 

71.644.882 

61,004.094 

51469,504 

6I368;Z03 

59.913.546 

55,413.409 

44.997.296 

Total 

S 51,375.045 

49.935.270 

55.784.162 

71,644,882 

61.006393 

51.596.101 

61.481,041 

60.184,162 

56.886.107 

45,561,426 

Reserved* 

S 23.037,560 

20.075.709 

12,278.923 

8,879^73 

19,189.150 

16.313346 

11382,724 

25.416,604 

20.036,444 

17.477318 

All Other Oovmuneiital Rinds 
Unreanved 
Rqixwtcd 

in 
Special 

Revenue 
Funds 

% 48,463.113 

98,098,249 

94,163.582 

90,155383 

5.750, ??V 

4.045,967 

4,142,996 

3371,067 

3308,766 

5341,813 

Unreserved 
Reported 

in 
CqNtat 
Projects 
Funds 

I 74,416,020 

86.763,714 

41,296,796 

69.749.974 

168371,193 

68,531.666 

28,108,989 

33375,771 

54,767,758 

30330.701 

Total 
all other 
Ooveni-
loental 
Funds 

$ 145316.693 

204.937,672 

147.739301 

168,785,430 

193310,568 

88,890.979 

44.134,709 

62.063,442 

78,112368 

53,049.832 

' btcludes^iectal Revenue, Capital Prqiecls and Ddft Service Funds. 
Ail fimd balances in DAt Service Rinds are reserved to pay future debt service. 
Source: Audited Comprehensive Annual Finaitctal Re|>orts. 
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"Shy Turtle" 
Laythan Lawrence - Grade 6 

Barbara Dooley - Teacher 
Lake Harbor 



ST. TAMMAWy FAMSH SCHOOL B Q A M 

CHANCES IN PtWrnBAlJUiKaa OP COVOtNMeHTALWINPSAWD TAX REVBMIIHS BY SOintCT 
}ASTTE»TiS(?fH,'nftSt^ 

(nteOned acerul bul t ef iGcaunttDS) 
(UMadbtd} 

T M B 4 

RBVENtlEg 
Loctl sources: 

Ao vsiOreiD UJLU 
StlesmdiueWcea 
RestiK lease*. KKI royatiiei 
Ttddan 
Emmga OD favestmentt 
Foodxrrke 
Other 

S(«wmui«et; 
Minimum GMnubtiQD pnenwi 
CootributJoni (o leacfacn'ictiremEnt 
Revenne Shsring 
Piofesttoaal fBpniveinaii ] n i 0 u 
Other 

Peftnltouicef 

TOTAL REVBNUES 

Cenenti 

EUfulw cduexioo pnffaois 
Spedal educadon prapann 
Other educMioo pnignBB 

Stippon ecwtccx: 
PnpIlfiffMrt 
faistmcikMnL tfiu uppoxt 
GentnUwtmfnhtialtai 
Scboot wlmi&itljftioii 
BariacM adwainntrtnii 
Opetatiwt and mifaieninee ^JUMOJ 
Pnpil mupenatiOD 
CeRtiai Jdvicei 

Foodscivlces 
Cganmntftjr senke prognnu 

FtcIBiin K^aUttoa *ad oDBSnotfen 
Debt (ovice - Itsaaacc MMtt 
Debt Rxvice-legkl fee* 
D ^ (sviee - ekedon BxpenKi 
DdK«nviBe-bond uswnce cam 
Deot KivjLe • ptinc^w 
Debt cefvlM~ vtCRS 

TOTAL BXm4DrrUR£5 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNISR) EXraNDTTUKES 

OTHER HNAWCmC SOtTRCeS flMESl 
I^ymcsl ta escrow aseot fiOBKfindfac twodpioeecib 
Fntnlumreceived00 boubbtued 
Bor i l i snn) 
Fedetal kMD pniceetb 
Sales oTcipial usOs 
huimuiuammeab 
T^ambnlc 
TnnsftraoM 

TOTAL OTHER FIMANONO 
SOURCES (USES) 

KET CHANCE IN FUND BALANCKS 

Debt xentcc u a pcrctBtssG Of 
Mwapttat expandttnrcs 

Sowee: Anctfted FfneaciBl Repeni 

2010 

s t o i f i M . m 
TlOTWn 

-
1,437 Jtt l 
M»,649 
XilZij6i6 
$,7fi9.»04 

ISI.812,673 
« ,7I2 

1,933.133 
342^11 

6,819,154 
GZ,MI.4H 

«<,SIM73 

1009 

I 97.eaS36S s 
77,3J9,837 

• 
l,S2i.9l9 
I.72W95 
3,078,385 
U 4 8 . 4 « 

180.116316 
48,495 

W U T S 
30,611 

12,143.910 
62.163J3] 

44Z.S33JI1 

20(B 

83.SlB,3Zfi 1 
93,281^12 

-
1,686.022 
8,689,903 
3,301^6 
1,764.267 

•73,501.201 
S7flJ9 

2,086,894 
435.420 

10,132,502 
43,038jaa 

420363,660 

3007 2006 2005 

73,n0,662 I 63,853,516 S 62.801002 
B9.S71J72 

-
U3S,99T 

12488,359 
2.699.597 
1.849,854 

154,613.755 
64,148 

1.846,208 
498,502 

5^44,455 
50.768J67 

195,631,276 

89.743,764 

-
1.196,918 
7.121.326 
1.785.738 

«31.901 

131306,757 
89,815 

1,S6&599 
571.S03 

9,689,458 
66.149.716 

396,226,017 

63,696^66 
1.375 

1.303.784 
3.630; 141 
2,910.977 

505.966 

149.746,781 
70i494 

1.768,679 
631.198 

3J17.402 
26J)66,3II 

320,974,976 

144,141,430 
74,043/»3-
3ZJ82J59 

19.107,698 
15,993,024 
7,706,493 

22.5I64H 
2.783.891 

33,540J15S 
31J32,79) 
7JM5,I4I 

20;S6O.in 
U i o ^ n 

B6.49t.l05 

-
102/178 

-
17,249 

18.093,000 
lftOI2.977 

S27J75590 

(8SJ56JI7) 

-. 
1.2753ia 

3(^000,000 

-
-
-

152.558.101 

(152.338.101) 

3IJ753I2 

* (S7J8I.2051 * 

6J1H 

I33J55.707 
69,417,213 
30,231,604 

14.678,246 
14,429.702 
7<409,763 

20.70M22 
2,439,653 

32,041.391 
29.543,881 

7.741J)5J 
I9;2S3.343 
l.346,8in 

85^18454 

-
1.625 
s j a n 

81,447 
13.395,000 
8A0.790 

489jG33,227 

(47.089,713) 

, 
ljU2,3«l 

tSJiOfiK 

-
-

10.676,833 
90.170,841 

(90.170.841} 

98.439.194 

: 3lj349,479 S 

4.96S 

129,325,124 
6S,S14J}42 
3(^203,249 

14,147.088 
14.733,249 
7,323,346 

18.869,821 
2394,116 

32388.193 
27.737346 
6.751^97 

I8,44M34 
l , f i»3l7 

69.4SS.636 

-
30^125 
58.109 
7S390 

11303.771 
7.430317 

458^493372 

(37£] 1.612) 

. 
-

670J)00 

-
54.763 

-
1233283*1 

023328341) 

121,079310 
61335317 
30305373 

12^62.175 
13.494^750 
6.144,633 

16.640321 
2309,097 

29M33B2 
22311347 
4399389 

16.785.017 
I340J)78 

S4;486J930 

-
21367 

. 
13.420 jxm 
8.097393 

414^97301 

(18346.(05) 

» W 3 2 9 ) 

-
-

13383,981 

. 
, 

141.962343 
043334.919) 

724.763 4.759.376 

06,906349) S |U.0S6.649^ 

4.46* 7 3 9 * 

115.457.973 
S6301337 
25.023346 

12,264,648 
11,779345 
5,712.441 

)63I3JU7 
2.051338 

33^11,107 
2l.49ti,B£0 

3361.011 
I6304393 
l304/)64 

31:022,161 
1.474 

. 
84344 

1(^403300 
73)3303 

369,807,014 

26.4I9J}13 

95312 
21X100.000 
51,857,990 

. 

. 
294,168384 

(2B3JII3I8) 

87.610368 

S 114.029.881 1 

4 3 8 * 
(Ratimied} 

107,001,159 
55,169371 
2S,922/))3 

11,879361 
11,181398 
5,448,976 

14.920^349 
I.9S8JM7 

23^610,616 
19.780354 
4346J)80 

I5383.7S3 
1.331377 

29306,797 
54343 

t67,4« 
I<M90;000 
6,414d493 

345.712371 

. . . . (14.735,8951 

(36,408300) 
316,013 

93,690.000 

, 
, 

74,374,777 
t74374377) 

t 34371,330 

1230* 
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Table 4 

PbBri Ycggaded Jtme 3ft 
2004 2003 2002 20OI 

33.933.605 S 
6034 M38 

1380 
1303.058 
l,741,l«4 
2328.164 

939.692 

141,735363 
68.964 

1304.707 
742.434 

3318i«5 
2S3P.S77 

51,460,413 S 
55386,183 

2,070 
1,024.972 
2,661376 
2313.498 
1342.613 

133A73.440 
73,469 

1.789392 
801,646 

4.431334 
23308.141 

297,091.081 278391351 

48344307 5 
32347366 

3.CZ0 
987392 

33 i«W 
2,746381 

787380 

l»34I3I9 
114347 

1,799322 
885.409 

3/)6S.492 
19.458330 

258.741,439 

45307,454 . 
48,795.600 

4300 
965.985 

7,007,188 
2 jn8310 

7373C 

117.742309 
111340 

I302M3 
929JB1 

2.964313 
15,28SJ33 

244341384 

9tjm.tss 
51390329 
23,61<^634 

I0,91S.0S3 
10346354 
4306,997 

13390399 
1310330 

21323332 
17,716.784 
31,310,861 

nji56fi>e 
1391.932 

26 ,0793^ 
151,977 

92,686,712 
46364.165 
2at91.722 

iaiO8j090 
9396366 
3.490348 

13340397 
1330306 

1937S397 
16,418319 
5.143,488 

13381350 
975325 

19,167374 
63385 

«33ffl.097 J 
4333231s 
17330318 

9,423,494 
9.483,156 
4,121.871 

11363308 
1381,010 

17328,724 
14,701,637 
2308.452 

12;6S7,Q1) 
964363 

22308399 
13335 

Sl,795;56f> 
37,450.481 
14.903390 

8374,646 
8,604,163 
3.764,816 

10,914396 
1386^&» 

17.092,971 
13339,045 
1313,426 

11.946316 
856.772 

2339),834 

-

1O.I40.000 

313387.133 

10.1704)00 
7,657306 

290,462350 

8363X00 
6308.925 

266369,747 

9^065X100 
6,62t;sW 

250.626.313 

f l6J9flJ72) ^12.171399) p,O8308) (6.085.11^ 

(74333,119} 
1332337 

HMSjm 

(14,123.000) 

-
13.183.000 

(3,4173W) 

-
47.410300 

65,768331 
(65368331) 

(33382) 

I (ISfi3l,>S4) ^ 

623943S7 
(623943871 

P40J100) 

()3,) 11399) _£_ 

59.031361 5X138303 
(59,0313611 (52,138303) 

43391706 -_ 

9J0K 7A0% 4 3 0 * 3,63* 
(eoDdiidcd) 
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Fiscal 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

2003 

2002 

2001 

RealEstUe 
Assessed 
Value 

$ ),4I$.336.36S 

1.430.237,736 

1.244,467,016 

],13l,583.a8l 

1,039.413.980 

1.051.282,371 

825.090372 

765.553,876 

721,944.949 

677,730,005 

Cavfneton. Loairiana 
TaWeS 

ASSESSRD VALUE AND ESTIMATRn AmiAI . VALUE OFTAXABLE PROPE»TV 
^ lASTTRNBlSrALYEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Commenialand 
Other Propeity 

Assessed 
Value 

$ 552,132,297 J 

530.032,013 

285,489,975 

261,141,810 

249,263.960 

239.661.039 

224343.887 

215,754,926 

203,625/198 

193.753338 

Assessed 
Value 

Estimated Actual 
Value 

1,970^468,662 

1,960;289,749 

1329,956,991 

1392,725,691 

1,288,677,940 

l,290>t3,4IO 

1,049.434^59 

981308.802 

925370,447 

871.4833^ 

•Actual Vfth«ti~l (M-lflfrt Vahie) as Comoared lo Ass«s:d Valwtipn 

S 17.864;245.630 

17336,057,447 

15.000,610,610 

13.056.784,210 

11,293390.938 

11361352384 

9.237.034.865 

8,619353365 

8,043.876.643 

ifinpnxn 

Total 
Direct 

Tax Rate 

68.45 

69.45 

77.84 

7734 

77.84 

74.59 

87.10 

87.10 

87.10 

87.10 

Ratio of Total Assessed 
Value to Total Bstinuiled 

Acnial Value* 

, 

11.03% 

tO.99% 

10.20% 

10.67% 

II.4t% 

1136% 

1136% 

1138% 

1131% 

11.07% 

Residetitial pt(^>m)es u e assessed at 10% of fiiir inarint vahi^ otbn (inpeity and cle(WTc coopentive propeities, e 
arc to be assessed ta 15%: and public service pn)peitics, exdodiag laiid, are to be assessed at 25% of f^r tnarictf 
Tbc ovciall assessed value a estimated to be 11 % of actual mailcet value: 
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yy. TAMMANV PABIgp SCHOOL BOARD 
CovtBgtoa. Lenldana 

PRINCIPAL PROWgrrV TAXPAYERS 
CURBKOT VBAR AND NWE YEARS ACQ 

(UiuiiMSted) 

TiUe6 

CetA^ La. Electric Co-

ATATSgntlwast 

Oievtoa USA Inc. 

J P Morgan C3uie Bank 

Capital One Bank 

yemooWmkss 

ATATMobfflv 

Writoey Nationd Bank 

Wad>-SL Taniiiany E I M O H ^ 

Abnos Enersy Louisiana 

Bellsouth TelecommmicailQai 

Bank One MaDascaientCorp. 

ffibcnuaNadonlBaidc 

I t i Stales NGLPIpdiK LLC 

l A O a i S c r r i c a C a . 

^ u e DevchvoKnt Inc. 

McKesson Corp. 

Souibem Hatnial Gas 

Tvue ofBvsincsi 

Utility 

ttkpSiane 

Oil Company 

Bank 

fiauk 

Takphone 

l ^ l l D Q B 

RMik 

utmv 

UtBiV 

Telephone 

Bank 

Bank 

Uimty 

U t i ^ 

RealErtate 

Healthcan 

UlIUV 

June 30,2010 

Aseatd 
Vdualion 

S 37,507,470 

11.553.760 

10300,950 

7328373 

7,567300 

7.017,160 

6,139,180 

6.123,713 

5,909,650 

3,899350 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

S 113,207306 

Rank 

1 

2 

10 

Pcfocntage 
ofTotal 

Atietsed 
Valuafion 

2 3 5 % 

136 

0.72 

033 

031 

0.48 

0.42 

0.42 

0.41 

0.40 

7.70% 

Ju 

AasesmJ 
Vahniion 

S 29,&61,790 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

3.955.740 

• 

19,972390 

B365.9D0 

7,997^80 

431M10 

3^77320 

3,718360 

3.133,790 

2.«72.160 
S 88,167,740 

M30.2DC 

Rank 

1 

7 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11 
PeicenliBe 

ofTold 

Valuation 

S.62% 

0.74 

3.76 

1.61 

1.30 

O.BI 

0.73 

0.70 

039 

030 
1631 K 

(t> Smnee-. SLTanmanyTarahAaietsoi^ Office 
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Year 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

200S 

2004 

2003 

2002 

2001 

CevtoirtWL Uidriwia 

PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVRRLAPPINr. GOVERNMENTS 

Constitvtional 

3.80 

3.80 

4.47 

4.47 

4.47 

3.70 

4.47 

4.47 

4.47 

4.47 

Addhional 

434 

434 

5.69 

5.69 

5.69 

5.19 

6.26 

636 

636 

636 

lriV?T.TK<TOCAi,lffAR5 
(Unandtlcd) 

Od i s {Sovcnmcnti 
(Paristiwidc) 

CoBitnicUaiK 
Mainfcnaocc n)d 1 

Operations 

Intptove, 
HantaiDand 
(^leratiae 

RATE PER 51.000 OF AS.<tESSEDVA!im 

3.44 

3.44 

4X15 

4 « 

4.05 

3-70 

4.47 

4.47 

4.47 

4.47 

35.47 

35.47 

• 41.73 

41.73 

41.73 

3&.10 

46.00 

46.00 

46.00 

46jn 

Bond and 
Merest-District 

No. 12 

2050 

21.90 

21.90 

21J0 

21.90 

2350 

2550 

25.90 

25.90 

25.90 

T ^ e 7 

Total School 
Boaid 
Milhrc 

68.45 

69.45 

7 7 ^ 

77.84 

77.84 

7439 

87.10 

87.10 

87.10 

87.10 

(can&ated) 
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Table? 

Year 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2ooe 

200S 

2004 

2003 

20CQ 

2001 

Paridi 
Council 
Millaee 

19.S4 

1934 

1934 

23.05 

23X15 

19.74 

15.74 

19.05 

i9ja 

1 9 ^ 

Um 

EnlbieeiQent 
Millage 

11.71 

11.73 

12.10 

1072 

10.72 

I&72 

12.94 

12.94 

12.94 

1234 

Ascsaor 
Milbge 

Oilier (jovenmienb 
(Pandiwide) 

Gtyof 

Abiia Springs 
MiUage 

Civ of City of 

Covingbm MadisonviBe 
Millaee MUagD 

M T E PBISI .000 O F A S S I ^ E D V A U I E 

2.73 

2.73 

331 

2.66 

166 

2.66 

331 

331 

331 

3J)0 

13.86 

16L86 

16.86 

16.86 

16.86 

I7J6 

I7.B6 

17.86 

17.86 

15.72 

23.04 

23.04 

24.27 

24^7 

20.18 

20.18 

24.15 

24,15 

24.15 

24.15 

8.59 

839 

11.63 

1031 

1031 

11.63 

11.63 

11.63 

11.63 

11.63 

CStyof 

MaadoviUe 
Millage 

16.00 

16.07 

1739 

1739 

1739 

17.64 

19.75 

2035 

1630 

16.40 

C3syta 

Peail River 
Millage 

9.67 

9.67 

IO.0O 

laoo 

. laoo 

laoo 

IOJ» 

laoo 

10.00 

S.S3 

Civ of 

MltkiEe 

27.82 

27.S2 

3058 

3031 

30^1 

3139 

3435 

34.58 

34.64 

34.79 

Somce: St l^msnaiqrPariibAssessoi^ Office. (ConOndoQ 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOABD 
Covington. Louisiana 

FROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Tables 

Fiscal 
Year 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

2003 

2002 

2001 

Total Tax Levy 

$ 101,723,628 

101^29.080 

85.059.132 

75,718.411 

68,770.656 

64,835,951 

57.680.678 

53,110.286 

49.560,110 

46,310,731 

Current Tax 
Collectioas 

$ 99.091,891 

95.833,849 

82.325377 

73,292,028 

66,288.648 

62,465.018 

55.662,237 

51,074.450 

47,180,514 

44,240.854 

Percent 
of Levy 

Collected 

97.4 

94.4 

96.8 

96.8 

96.4 

96.3 

96.5 

962 

95.2 

95.5 

CoUectiQns For 
Prior Years 

$ 2,425.786 

1,851.519 

1.317.822 

325,200 

1.618,838 

337.184 

1,171,755 

1.266,600 

1,163.793 

337.184 

Total 
CoUections 

$101,517,677 

97,685368 

83,643.199 

73,617.228 

67,907,486 

62.802,202 

56.833,992 

52341,050 

48344,307 

44,578,038 

Ratio ofTotal 
Collections to 

Tax Levy 

99.8 

96.2 

983 

97.2 

98.7 

96.9 

98.S 

98.6 

97.5 

96.3 

Sources: St Tammany Parish Sheriffs OfBce and fee St. Tammany Parish School Board Business Af&iis 
Department 

Note: The St. Tammany Paiish Tax Collector, which is the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs Office, ts unable to 
provide infonnation on Vfiuch year the prior year taxes are for. 
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ST TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

SALES TAX REVENUE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Table 9 

Fiscal 
Year 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

2003 

2002 

2001 

1% 
Sales Tax 

1966 

$ 36,039,691 

38,661,896 

46,640,906 

44,835,686 

44,871,882 

32,848,133 

30,324,419 

27,693.092 

26,423,883 

24,397,800 

1% 
Sales Tax 

1977 

$ 36,039,691 

38,697,941 

46,640,906 

44,835.686 

44,871,882 

32,848.133 

30,324,419 

27,693,093 

26.423,883 

24,397,800 

Total 
Sales 
Tax 

$ 72.079.382 

77,359,837 

93,281,812 

89,671,372 

89,743,764 

65,696.266 

60,648,838 

55.386,185 

52,847,766 

48,795,600 

Source: Audited Comprehensive Aimual Finandal Reports. 
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ST. TAMMANV PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington. LoulstflBa 

RATIOS OP OUrgFANDING DEBT BV TYPE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

ToblelO 

Fiscal 
Year 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

2003 

2002 

2001 

Genonl Oblig^n 
Bowls 

S 243.82S.000 

236.920.000 

163,185.000 

174320.771 

195,840.000 

179,495,(»0 

127.035,000 

135,610.000 

143.820,000 

106,550,000 

Revenue Bonds and 
Notes 

J 

-

-

-

1,855.000 

3.605,000 

5.255,000 

6.820,000 

8,885.000 

10.335.000 

CeitiScates of 
Inddrtedness 

$ 

-

-

-

-

-

-

835.000 

1,625.000 

Total D ^ 

S 243,Kf.SflOO 

236.920/MX> 

163,185.000 

174,320,771 

197,695.000 

183.IO0.00O 

132.290,000 

142.430,000 

133.540.000 

118.510,000 

(I) 
pQcentaeeof 

Peisonal Tncome 

(2) 

236% 

1.64% 

3.11% 

4.02% 

2.61% 

XOI% 

7 78% 

2.60% 

2.21% 

0) 

Debt Per Capita 

$ 1,037 

1305 

1,001 

1.069 

1,135 

871 

654 

707 

794 

620 

Note: DcAaihregiiiding the School System's ODtstanCDg debt cao be Cbuwl in the notes to t ^ 

(1) ScetheScheduleafDemograpbic Statistics. Table 15. forpeisondincoiiicandpopulationdata. 

(2) bifinmation not available 
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ST. TAMMANV PAMSH SCHOOL BOARD 
CDYfeftglon. Loulriana 

RATIOS OF GEWBRAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 
LACT TEN nSCAL YEARS 

(Unaiimted) 

T ^ l e l l 

Hscal 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

200S 

3004 

2003 

2002 

2001 

Genenl 
ObliEaiion 

Bondt 

S 24S,825,GOf> 

236,920.000 

163.185,000 

174320.771 

195.840,000 

179.495.000 

127.035,000 

135.610,000 

143,820,000 

106,550,000 

ftsvenuK 
Bonds and 

Notes 

S 

-

-

-

1.855^000 

3,605.000 

5,255,000 

6,820.000 

8.885,000 

10335.000 

Fcdcn) 
DisasUr Loans 

S 67.843,971 

67.843,971 

67,843,971 

67,843,971 

52.287,875 

-

-

-

-

. 

Ceniftcatesgr 
Indebtedness 

S 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

835,000 

L^SjOOO 

Total IMM 

S 316,668,971 

304.763.971 

231,028,971 

242,164,742 

249.982,875 

183,100,000 

132.2»a,000 

142,430,000 

153340,000 

118310.000 

<1) 

Debt Per 
Capita 

$ 1 3 " 

1305 

IjOOl 

1.069 

1.135 

871 

6S4 

707 

794 

620 

0) 

Debt Per 
Stodent 

S 8,690 

8.494 

6302 

6,864 

7379 

5,063 

3,754 

4,128 

4,624 

3.624 

Total Debt Ut 
Assessed t 

value 

16.07% 

1535% 

IS.IOK 

1739* 

19.40% 

14.18% 

12.61% 

1451% 

1639% 

13.60% 

(2) 
PeTccmaseor 
Total OM 10 
ÊiimBicd Actud 

Value 

1,77% 

1.71% 

134% 

1.85% 

221K 

U 1 % 

1.43% 

I.65K 

1.91% 

131% 

Waus: Detaitei^^ing ^School System's cattluuliaK delta tan be feioid in the BfAes to Ihe 

(1) See the Sdiedule ofDcmocia^Aic Statistics; Table IS, fbr petsonal rocome and popubtion and student data. 

P ) SeelheSchednleofAsscssedValneandEsthnatedActualVslDcofTbtablePnq^eity.TBbteS. fbr assessed valnedaiaand 1 1 ^ 
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ST. TAMMAMV PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington. Louisiana 

COMPDTATtON OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 
LAST TEN TAX VEARS 

(ZOOI through 2010) 
(Onanditcd) 

Table 12 

Year 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

2003 

2002 

2001 

Assessed 
Vahie (2) 

S 1.970.468,662 

1.960.289,749 

1.529.956.991 

1392.725.691 

1,288.677,940 

1.290,943,410 

i.049,43439 

981,479328 

925392,937 

871.483363 

Debt limit of Thii^ 
Fiv«Peioeot(35%)of 
Assessed VabeO) 

S 689,664.032 

686,I0M12 

535,484,947 

487,453,992 

451.037.279 

451,830,194 

367301.991 

343317,765 

323,957,328 

305.019.247 

l*ss: Total Add: Amouni 
BcHided available for 
t)ebt(3) rqMymentofdeblO) 

Parisb of St-Tammatw 

$ 248,825,000 

236.920,000 

163.185,000 

174320,771 

195,840^000 

179,495,000 

127/135,000 

135,610.000 
* 

143,820,000 

I06350.00O 

S 22395,295 

19,619^89 

11,906.700 

8371.906 

18,927,278 

16,053,860 

9,986.456 

8.92330S 

9302.207 

7.629.613 

Legal 
Debt 

Mnistit 

I 463,434,327 

468,801301 

384.206,647 

321.705,127 

274.124307 

288389,054 

250,253,447 

216.831.270 

189.439.735 

206,098.860 

Le£a] Debt limit 
Bsa%fifthe 
Debt Limit 

67.20% 

6833% 

71.75% 

66.00% 

60.78% 

63.83% 

68.13% 

63.12% 

58.48% 

67.57% 

Sources: 
(1) Legal debt limit of 35% is established \3y Louisiana Revised &atute Title 39. Section 562. 

C2} See theSchedule of Assessed VahieandEstinattdAfAialVahiDofTaxablePtopet^, Table 5, for assessed vahiedata. 

(3) Conpniieiisive Annual Financial Repoits. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington. Lonistana 

COMFCITATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT 
JUNE 30.2010 

(Unaudited) 

Table 13 

Direct 
St Tammany Parish School Board 

Overlapping Drfrt: 
Qty of Abita Springs 
Oty of Covington 
Ciiy of Mandeville 
Oty of Slidell 
CityofFolsoni 
Fire Ptotection Districu 
O a v i ^ Drainage District N a 5 
Nwthsbore Harbo* Center 
Sub-dtainage tMstricts 
Communication District No. 1 
Recreation Districts 
Sewage Districts 
Sheriff 
Hospital Service District N a 2 
Water District No. 2 
Parisb Council 

TOTAL OrRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT 

Gross Debt 
Outstanding 

$ 316.668,971 

1,298.316 
12,430,900 
5,440,000 

15,497,143 
68.350 

16,681.150 
1,805,000 

11,095,000 
693.000 
325,000 

23,342,000 
340.000 

12.609.128 
36,145.000 • 

1,169.000 
12L897.538 
260.836.525 

S 577.505,496 

Percentage 
Applicable 

100.00% 

100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 

Share of Overlapping 
Debt 

$ 316,668,971 

1.298316 
12>4304»00 
5.440.000 

15.497,143 
68,350 

16,681.150 
1.805.000 

11,095,000 
693.000 

.325,000 
23.342^000 

340,000 
12,609.128 
36.145.000 

1,169,000 
121,897^38 
260.836,525 

$ . 577,505.496 

Source: Comprehensive Annual Rqion and most current financial statements for each govemmental entity. 

Overiapptng ^nremments arc those that cofaictde at least ui part, vntb the geographic boundaries of Ihe parish. This process recognizes 
that, vrfien ctatsidering Ihe govanment>s abili^ to issue and repay I«ig~term dd>t, the entire debt burden borne by flie icsldenu and 
btisinesses should be takea into account However, this does not nnply fliat eveiy taxpayer is a resident, and t h e r e ^ responsible fw 
rq)aying the ddit, of eadi overiapping govemment 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covmgton, Louisiana 

PLEDGED - REVENUE COVERAGE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 
Table 14 

Fiscal 
Year 

2001 $ 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

Sales 
Taxes 

48,795,600 

52,847,766 

55,386,185 

60,648,838 

65,696,266 

89,743,764 

89,671,372 

93,281,812 

77,359,837 

72,079,382 

Sales Tax Bonds 

Debt Service 
Piincipa] 

$ U55,000 

8,885.000 

6,065,000 

1,565,000 

1,650,000 

1,750,000 

1.855,000 

-

-

-

NO'l'H: Details regardmg the School Board's out 

Interest 

$ 642,950 

568,425 

488,675 

375.100 

289,025 

198,275 

76,105 

-

-

-

standing debt ci 

Coverage 

24.42 

5.59 

8.45 

31.26 

33.88 

46.06 

46.44 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Ein be found 
in the notes to the financial statem^ts. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Fiscal Year 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

Note: 

0) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

Population (I) 

191,268 

193,466 

201,462 

202.203 

210,296 

220;295 

226,625 

230,846 

233,475 " 

235,133 

rovinetOD. Loaisiana 

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS 
Ij^ST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Total Personal 
Income (1) 

$ 5358,891,000 

5,898,786,000 

6,234,985,000 

6,565,576,000 

7,027,647,000 

6^14,212,000 

7,794,222,000 

9,973,932.276 

10,036,623300 

(2) 

All infonoatioD is parishwide. 

Sources: 

Per Capita 
Personal 

Income (1) 

$ 27,859 

30,097 

30,899 

31,639 

32,886 

28,270 

34,760 

4 3 3 6 

42,988 

(2) 

St Tammany Parish Et̂ momic Development Foioidatioa. 

bifonnation is not available at this time. 

Median 
Age (3) 

36 

36 

35 

35 

35 

35 

37 

37 

37 

37 

Estimates - Louisiana Tech University for Ac U.S. Bureau of Census. 

St. Tammany Parish School System - May 1,2008 enrollment. 

Louisiana Dqpart ment of Labor. 

Public 
School 

Enrollmcnl 
(4) 

32.702 

33,202 

34,500 

35.239 

36.162 

32.983 

35.281 

35,534 

35.878 

36,441 

Table 15 

Uncmploymoit 
Rate (5) 

3.5 

4.5 

4.4 

4.5 

3.9 

42 

4.0 

2.9 

3.5 

5.3 

123 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington. Loaisiana 

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

(Unaudited) 

2010 

Table 16 

2001 
% ofTotal % OfTotal 

St Tammany St Tammany 
Parish Parish 

fanyloyer 

SL Tammany Paiish School Board 

St Tammany Parisb Hospital 

Slidell Memcorial Hospital 

Hombeck Of^hare Services, Ina 

Lakeview R^ona l Medical Ceider 

Ochsner Healdi System 

St. Tammany Parisb SberifFs Office 

Souflieast Louisiana Hospital 

Tactnm Marine & Land SyUems 

City of Slidell 

North^ore R^ional Medical Center 

Gilsbarluc. 

Gty of Slidell 

Bell Soudi Commonications 

St Tammany Parish Govenmieiit 

TOTAL -10 LARGEST EMPLOYERS 

TOTAL - ALL EMPLOYERS 

NOTE Infonnation listed is for St Tammany Parisb. 

Stidell/Covingtoo 

Covington 

Slidell 

Covington 

Covingun 

Parishwide 

Parishwide 

Mandeville 

Slidell 

Slidell 

Covington 

Covingbm 

Slidell 

Parishwide 

Parishwide 

5,685 

1,679 

1.100 

1.025 

788 

763 

720 

667 

610 

375 

-

-

-

-

-

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

-

-

-

-

-

5.41% 

1.60% 

1.05% 

0.98% 

0.75% 

0.73% 

0.69% 

0.64% 

0.58% 

0 J 6 % 

-

-

-

-

-

4.649 

1.063 

926 

56? 

491 

-

-

545 

349 

342 

215 

330 

1 

2 

3 

5 

6 

-

-

4 

7 

8 

10 

9 

5.03% 

1.15% 

1.00% 

0.61% 

0.53% 

-

-

0.59% 

0.38% 

0.37% 

0.23% 

0.36% 

13.412 12.77% 

104.995 

9.477 10.24% 

Sources: 

2010 information: BotA of Lists 2008-2009, New Orleans City Business 
2001 infomation: Book of Lists 1999-2000, New Orieans City Business 

92.505 
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"Flying Owl" 
Madeline Cerise - Grade 6 
Barbara Dooley - Teacher 

Lake Harbor 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Coytngton-LQiiiriMw 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDmjRES BV FUNCTION 
LAST TEN FISCAL VEAKS 

(nwdifUd accrual baiii of accotuthig) 
(Unaadited) 

Tiibten 

Fiscal Year Btided Jung 30. 

EXPENDITIIRES 
Cun«nt: 
InsOuction; 

Re^jtar eiluc&tk» programs 

Special education prognum 

Ofbor education pragram* 

Support cervKcs: 
Pupil siq^oit 

Instnictioiiat stafTsupport 

General administration 

School administration 

Busiiiess administialian 

t^Kiation nut tnntntenance of plant 

P t ^ tnnsponatioii 

Ccatrat services 

Food Service 

Conununby Service I^ograms 

Facility ooquKsitioii and entslmction 

Total 

Ptqiil count - OcKto-1* (1) 

Average expenditnFca per pajfH 

2010 

$ 141.575.240 i 
39.6% 

66.511,737 
18.6% 

19,770.194 
5.5% 

15.317.509 
4.3% 

12^,416 
3.4% 

5.771.IS9 
1.6% 

22,586,811 
6.3% 

2.785.891 
0.8% 

27,724.037 
7.8% 

30.878,619 
8.6% 

6.994>M 
2.0% 

4.643.040 
IJ% 

41472 
0.0% 

550.933 
02% 

S 357.414.722 S 

36,441 

S 9.S0S S 

2009 

130.207.662 $ 
38.3% 

63337,725 
IS.9% 

19,483.249 
5.8% 

13,034.102 
"3.9% 

11,454.831 
3.4% 

5.310.319 
1.6% 

20,700.136 
6.1% 

2.439.653 
0.7% 

31.501.168 
93% 

29.398,044 
8.7% 

7.685.796 
2J% 

2,824.364 
0.8% 

42.226 
0.0% 

498.371 
0.1% 

338,417.846 I 

35.878 

9.432 S 

2008 

12S334.360 S 
38.5% 

60.&I9.649 
18.6% 

19.534,808 
6.0% 

12.517.677 
3.8% 

11.172;i52 
3.4% 

5.468,199 . 
1.7% 

18.860,194 
3.8% 

2.394,116 
0.7% 

32,005,941 
9.8% 

27.577.394 
8.5% 

6,751.697 
2.1% 

3,000,253 
0.9% 

44.254 
0.0% 

550,755 
D.2% 

325.851.549 $ 

35,534 

9.170 J 

2007 

116.533.437 S 
39.9% 

53.207,855 
18.9% 

18,059.434 
60% 

11.341.485 
3.9% 

9.966.612 
3.4% 

4.481.066 
1.5% 

16.391.966 
5.6% 

2J09.097 
0.8% 

27,668,889 
9.5% 

22.643,116 
7.7% 

4,395,586 
1.5% 

2.887,032 
1.0% 

43317 
0.0% 

569.187 
0.2% 

292.398.579 S 

35.281 

8.288 S 

2006 

107,681.928 
40.1% 

52,170.569 
19.4% 

15,503,672 
5.8% 

10,761.158 
4.0% 

B.60S.2I8 
3.2% 

3,941,547 
1J% 

15.635.798 
5.8% 

2.051.238 
0.8% 

24.166,782 
9.0% 

21381,303 
8.0% 

3.551.372 
U% 

2.890,212 
1.1% 

41.598 
0.0% 

429,498 
02% 

268.811,893 

32,983 

8.150 

* The raioQmcm date'&» &c^ year 1006 is May IsL Due to fhc HraiicaiM Katriia aod Ritâ  
otTictal count dale for diose yeats. 

Source: Audited finmcial sWements. 

(1) Source: Table IS 

{continued) 
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Table 17 

nscal YearEnded Jnne 30, 
2005 2004 

S 104,174,091 S 93.858.083 
39.7% 39.6% 

31,107.095 
19.5% 

16.645.679 
6.3% 

10,497368 
4.0% 

9.483.692 
3.6% 

3,919.232 
IJ% 

(4.873,424 
5.7% 

1.988,667 
0.8% 

23348311 
8.9% 

19.637,903 
7 i % 

4,046.080 
U % 

2,414.169 
0.9% 

45J9I 
0.0% 

383,153 
0.1% 

46,795.764 
19.7% 

14.908.851 
63% 

9,661.638 
4.1% 

8,484,073 
3.6% 

3380,826 
1.5% 

13364.291 
5.6% 

1,910330 
0.8% 

21,078388 
8.9% 

17.443.710 
7.4% 

3.210,861 
1.4% 

2,114303 
0.9% 

43,717 
0.0% 

492.262 
0.2% 

i 262,564,355 J 236.947.697 

36,162 

S 7.261 i 

35.239 

6,724. 

2003 

S 90394.429 S 
40.6% 

^^786317 
19.2% 

13.749,879 
6a% 

9.041397 
4.1% 

7,608,052 
3.4% 

2.625,116 
1.2% 

I2.72730J 
5.7% 

1,630.206 
0.7% 

19.049.667 
8.6% 

15,814.159 
7.1% 

5,143,488 
23% 

IJ!85.929 
0.8% 

42.436 
0.0% 

205.627 
0.1% 

S 222,704.203 S 

34300 

S 6,453 S 

2002 

81,623.426 t 
40.6% 

39304.0S2 
193% 

12.082.853 
&0% 

8,431397 
42% 

7,463.799 
3.7% 

3.027343 
13% 

n.896.939 
5.9% 

li682,03O 
0.8% 

17333.312 
8.6% 

14.270323 
7.1% 

2708,452 
1.1% 

1,641,058 
0.8% 

42,6M 
0.0% 

197.401 
0.1% 

201,105,219 S 

33.202 

6,057 S 

2001 

80.263.966 
42.3% 

35.661.404 
18.8% 

10.992.005 
5.8% 

7.665,798 
4.0% 

6i560.1I7 
3.5% 

2.772,849 
1.5% 

1^901.678 
5.7% 

1386,630 
0.8% 

16^17,530 
8.9% 

13.088.088 
6.9% 

1.813.426 
1.0% 

1.441.995 
0.8% 

40,758 
0.0% 

223.103 
0.1% 

189.929347 

32,702 

5,808 

(concluded) 
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ST. TAMMANV FARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covineion. Loniriana 

GENERAL PtJNP EXPENDmiRES BY PUWCTION PER PUPIL 
LAST TEW i?ISCAL YEARS 

(modified accrual batis of accountias) 
(Uoaadited) 

Table 18 

Fiscal Year Ended June 3a_ 
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 

EXPENDITDRES 
Cuttent: 
Inslivctioa: 

Itegular education prognuns 

Special education pro-ams 

Oflier education pn>srams 

Support serneci: 

PUIHI support 

bistractiDnal staff siqipoit 

Oeneral admiaistiation 

Stdnol adnunisiration 

Business adntinistitiion 

Operation aui nuintenance of plsnl 

Pupil IranqmitatioD 

Central scniccs 

Pood Service 

Cdmmunity Service PR ;̂rams 

Faoility acquisition and constmction 

Towl 

Piq>0 coma - October 1 * (I) 

3385 S 
39.6% 

I.S2S 
18.6% 

543 
5.5% 

420 
43% 

337 
3.4% 

tS8 
1.6% 

620 
63% 

76 
0.8% 

761 
7.8% 

847 
8.6% 

192 
Z0% 

127 
13% 

1 
0X% 

15 
a2% 

3,629 I 
383% 

1,779 S 
18.9% 

543 
5.8% 

363 
3-9% 

319 
3.4% 

148 
1.6% 

577 
6.1% 

68 
0.7% 

878 
93% 

819 
8.7% 

214 
23% 

79 
0.8% 

I 
0.0% 

14 
0.1% 

3,527 
383% 

1.707 
18.6% 

550 
6.0% 

352 
3.8% 

314 
3.4% 

IS4 
1.7% 

531 
5.8% 

67 
0.7% 

901 
9.8% 

776 
8.5% 

190 
2.1% 

84 
0.9% 

I 
0.0% 

15 
0.2% 

36,441 

9,432 

35378 

9.170 

35334 

3303 $ 
39.9% 

1365 
18.9% 

512 
6.2% 

321 
3.9% 

282 
3.4% 

127 
13% 

465 
5.6% 

63 
0.8% 

784 
9Sii 

642 
7.7% 

125 
13% 

S2 
1.0% 

1 
0.0% 

16 
0.2% 

3,265 
40a% 

1382 
19.4% 

470 
5.8% 

326 
4.0% 

261 
3.2% 

120 
1.5% 

474 
5.8% 

62 
0.8% 

733 
9.0% 

648 
8.0% 

lOS 
13% 

88 
1.1% 

ao% 
13 

0.2% 

8,288 

35,281 

* Tlu enroUmeni date &T fiscal yem foe 2006 wen M v 1st-I>ie to Hnnwaoo Katri^ 
changed the officia] count date for this year. 

Source: Audited financial statements. 

(1) Source: Table 15 

8,150 

32,983 

(coQtinued) 
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TaUelS 

Ftsc^ Year Ended Jnne 30, 

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 

S 2.881 S 
39.7% 

1,413 
193% 

460 
6.3% 

290 
4.0% 

262 
3.6% 

108 
13% 

411 
5.7% 

55 
0.8% 

646 
8.9% 

543 
7.5% 

112 
1.5% 

67 
0.9% 

I 
0.0% 

11 
0.1% 

5 7.261 S 

2.663 S 
39.6% 

U28 
19.7% 

423 
63% 

274 
4.1% 

24) 
3.6% 

102 
1.5% 

379 
54% 

54 
0.8% 

598 
8.9% 

495 
7.4% 

91 
1.4% 

60 
0.7% 

1 
0.0% 

14 
0:2% 

6,724 S 

2,620 $ 
40.6% 

1.240 
19.2% 

399 
6.2% 

262 
4.1% 

221 
3.4% 

76 
1.2% 

369 
5.7% 

47 
0.7% 

552 
8.6% 

458 
7.1% 

149 
23% 

55 
O.S% 

I 
0.0% 

6 
0.1% 

6,455 S 

2,458 i 
40.6% 

1.184 
193% 

364 
6.0% 

254 
4.2% 

225 
3.7% 

91 
13% 

358 
S.9% 

48 
a8% 

522 
8.6% 

430 
7.1% 

67 
1.1% 

49 
0.8% 

I 
0.0% 

6 
0.1% 

6.057 S 

2,454 
423% 

1,090 
18.8% 

336 
5.8% 

234 
4.0% 

2fil 
33% 

83 
13% 

333 
5.7% 

49 
ag% 

517 
8.9% 

400 
6.9% 

55 
1.0% 

44 
0.8% 

1 
0.0% 

7 
0.1% 

5,808 

36.162 35039 34300 33.202 32.702 

(concluded) 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington. Lomsiana 

BOARD MEMBERS* COMPENSATION 
JUNE 30.2010 

(Unaudited) 

Table 19 

Name 

Ray A. Alfred 

Mary K. Bellisario 

Ronald "Ron" Bettencourtt 

Michael J. DirmAiin 

Charles T.Hancn 

EUzabeA B. Heintz 

Neal Hamegan 

Michael 1. Qambrell 

Robin Mullett 

Jobn C. Lamarque 

Stq)hen J. "Jack" Loup, IE 

Sorola "Jody" Palmer 

JudyPaltner 

James "Romue" Panks, Sr. 

Donald J. Villere 

Roanne Tipton 

Robert R. "Bob" Womack 

Daniel G. Zechenelly 

(3) 

(3) 

(4) 

(4) 

(5) 

(5) 

-

C ônq»ensation 
Base(l) 

S 9,600 

9,600 

9.600 

9,600 

9,600 

9,600 

9,600 

3,600 

6,000 

10.200 

9.600 * 

4,800 

4,800 

9,600 

7.200 

2,400 

9.600 

9.600 

S 144.600 

Additional 
Compensation 

$ 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

S 

Total 

S 9,600 

9.600 

9.600 

9,600 

9.600 

9,600 

9.600 

3,600 

6.000 

10.200 

9,600 

4,800 

4.800 

9,600 

7^00 

2.400 

9,600 

9,600 

S 144,600 

Notes: 
(1) Base conqKnsation per member is S800 pa-montfi. 
(2) Presiding President ofthe Board receives $900 per month in base condensation. 
(3) Michael Gamhrell served until November 12,2009 and was replaced by Robin. 

Mullett 
(4) Sorola "Jody" Pahner died ia December 2009 and was replaced by Judy Pahncr. 
(5) Etonaid Villere resigned on April 4,2010 and was replaced by Roanne Tipton. 
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^Hungry Birds" 
Reagan Young - Grade 6 
Barbara Dooley - Ifeacher 

Latoe Harbor 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington. Louisiana 

yuLL-TiME Fi;>TnvAT.y.i^ fPTEi EMPLOYEES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Table 20 

Fiscal Year . 

Regular Emnlovees! CERTIFICATED 
Instructioiial: 

Classroom Teachers - Regular Programs 
Classroom Teachers - Special Education 
ClassrocHn Teachers - Vocational Education 
Classro(»n Teacheis - Odier Instructional Programs 
Classroom Teachers - Special Programs 
Classroom Teachera - Adult/C^tinuing Ed Programs 
Classroom Teachers - Community College Programs 

Total Classroom Teachers 

Therapist^peciaHst/Coimselor - Instructional Programs 
Sabbatical Leave - Instmctional Programs 

Total Cert^cated - Instructional Programs 

Instnictioaal Support: 
Stq>ervisors > Instructional Support Ftmctions 
librarians/Medifr-based Teacbers/Staflf Instructors - Instr Spt 
Therapiat/Specialist^imsdor - Instructionai Support Fimctions 
Sabbatical Leave - Instructional Support Functions 
Total Cert^ated - Instructional Support 

Support Services: 
Superintendents 
Assistant/Associate/Deputy Superintendents 
School Principals 
School Assistant Principals 
Sabbatical Leave - Support Services 
Total Certificated ~ Support Services 

Total Certificftted 

2010 

1,661 
738 
65 
57 
76 
3 
16 

2,616 

1 
30 

2,647 

31 
70 
273 
4 

378 

1 
3 
58 
76 
1 

139 

3.164 

2009 

1,767 
596 
65 
Ul 
75 
3 
-

2.617 

131 
40 

2.788 

37 
67 
155 
i 

260 

1 
3 
55 
78 
-

137 

3,185 

2008. 

1.752 
588 
66 
114 
80 
3 
-

2.603 

131 
28 

2,762 

41 
67 
143 
3 

254 

1 
3 
53 
74 
2 

133 

3,149 

2007 

1,699 
574 
68 
152 
76 
-3 
-

2,572 

129 
39 

2,740 

50 
67 
141 
4 

262 

1 
3 
53 
69 
1 

127 

3.129 

(continued) 
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Table 20 

Fiscal Year 

2006 

1,651 
581 
68 
150 
78 
3 
-

2,531 

123 
24 

2,678 

55 
55 
136 
1 

247 

1 
3 
52 
64 
I 

121 

3,046 

2005 

1,652 
620 
68 
154 
75 
3 
-

2.572 

128 
27 

2.727 

30 
5S 
137 
3 

228 

1 
3 
53 
63 
3 

123 

3,078 

2004 

1.706 
601 
67 
69 
57 
3 
-

2,503 

125 
27 

2,655 

24 
57 
139 
4 

224 

I 
2 
52 
59 
2 

116 

2,995 

2003 

1.643 

567 
67 
70 
58 
3 
-

. 2.408 

125 
35 

2.568 

25 
56 
131 
4 

216 

1 
3 
53 
57 
I 

115 

2.899 

2002 

1.579 
523 
73 
67 
39 
3 
-

2.284 

122 
38 

2»444 

24 
54 
126 
5 

209 

1 
2 
52 
56 
1 

112 

2,765 

2001 

1,568 
459 
74 
64 
37 
3 
-

2.205 

184 
44 

2,433 

22 
56 
123 
4 

205 

1 
2 
51 
53 
-

107 

2,745 

(continued) 
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ST. TAMMATJY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington. Lonisiana 

FULL-TIME EQTTTVAT.TilNTS (FTE) EMPLOYEES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaadited) 
(Continued) 

Table 20 

2010 

541 
541 

2009 

534 
534 

2008 

537 
537 

Fiscal Year 
2007 

529 
529 

53 
35 

20 
30 

55 
34 

19 
18 

56 
37 

20 
18 

138 126 131 

Regnlar Emplovees: NON-CERTIFICATH> 
Instructional: 

Aide - lii3tnicti<n)al Programs 
Total Non-Cert^uxued - Instructional Programs 

Instructional Support: 
Qerical/Secretarial - Instructional Siq>port Functions 
Aide - bstructtonal Support Functions 
Service Woikor- Instructional SiQ)port Functions 
Skilled Craftsman - Instructional Su[^rt Functions 
Degreed Professional - Instiuctional Support Functions 
Otiier Peisoonel - Instructional Support Functions 
Total Non-Certifical^ - Instmctional Support 

Siqtport Services: 
Siq>ervisors/Managers/Adnunistrators/Support Services 
Clerical/Secretarial - Stqiport Services 
Aide • Support Services 
Service WoilKr- Siqfiort Services 
Skilled Qaftsman - Support Sovices 
Deseed Professional - Suppcnt Services 
Other Personnel - Su[^rt Services 

Total Non-Cert^icaied - ̂ p o r t Services 

Total Non-Certlfkated 

Total R^ular Employees (Certificated and Non-Certificated) 

Otfier Reported Personnel 
School Board Member 
Total Other Reported Personnel 

Grand Total 

Source: Louisiana Department of Education Planning, Analysis, and Information Resources website. 

148 
216 
107 
945 
109 
58 
4 

143 
208 
111 
919 
93 
53 
23 

129 
200 
104 
945 
89 
39 
24 

51 
36 

1 
19 
18 

125 

133 
194 
96 

864 
84 
28 
24 

1.587 1,550 1,530 1.423 

2.266 2,210 2,198 2,077 

5.430 

15 
15 

5,445 

5395 

15 
15 

5,410 

5.347 

15 
15 

5362 

5,206 

15 
15 

5,221 

(continued) 
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Table 20 

Fiscal Year 
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 

542 566 553 539 491 469 
542 

49 
36 

1 
20 
20 

126 

129 
195 
101 
859 
87 
29 
23 

1.423 

566 

49 
34 

1 
21 
17 

122 

126 
192 
166 
817 
92 
23 
24 

1.440 

553 

49 
31 

1 
21 
15 

117 

124 
197 
154 
801 
93 
23 
22 

1,414 

539 

47 
33 

1 
21 
14 

116 

123 
189 
147 
786 
96 
13 
20 

1374 

491 

44 
32 

4 
20 
11 

111 

78 
186 
75 

852 
110 

13 
10 

1324 

469 

48 
32 
1 
4 

23 
1 

109 

76 
185 
75 

855 
106 
11 
3 

1311 

2,091 2,128 2,084 2,029 1.926 1,889 

5,137 

15 
15 

5,152 

5,206 

15 
15 

5,221 

5,079 

15 
15 

5.094 

4,928 

15 
15 

4,943 

4,691 

15 
15 

4.706 

4,634 

15 
15 

4,649 

(coQchided) 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
CovinBton. Louisiana 

CAPITAL ASSKI' INFORMATION 

Schools 
Abita Springs Elementary 
Abn^ Elementaiy 
Alton Elementary 
Bayou Woods Elementary 
Bonne Ecole Hemenmy 
Brock Elementary 
Chabta-Ima Elementary 
Covington Elementaiy 
Cypress Cove Elementary 
Florida Avenue Hemoitary 
Folsom Elemenrary 
Honey Island Elementary 
Little Peari Elementary 
Lyon Elementary 
Mndinonville Elementary 
Magnolia Trace Honontary 
Mandeville Elaaaentaiy 
Marigny Elementary School 
Pontohartrain Elementary 
Riverside Bementary 
Sixth Ward Elemoitary 
Whi^Kfing Forest Hementary 
Woodlalffi Elemcitfary 

To 

Schools 
Abita Springs Middle 
Bayou TACombe Middle 
Boyet Junior H i ^ 
Carolyn Park Middle 
Clearwood.Xumor High 
Creckside Junior Hig^ 
Fifih Ward Junior High 
Folsom Junior Hig^ 
Fontainebleau Junior Hig^ 
Lake Harbor Middle School 

JUNE 30.2010 
(Unaudited) 

Year 
Opened 

1978 
1964 
1957 
1985 
1973 
1930 
1952 
1956 
1994 
1956 
1949 
1987 
2008 
1963 
1956 
1999 
1966 
2009 
1994 
1986 
1949 
1989 
1962 

tals 

Year 
Opmed 

1923 
1956 
1963 
1966 
1978 
2002 
1949 
1957 
1996 
2001 

Table 21 

Elementarv Schools 

Square 
Footage 

100.699 
104303 
63.666 

101,722 
90,491 
49,031 
52.455 

81361 
101,061 
80.108 
76>H 
79.100 
42.124 
79,882 
87309 
87.825 
72.693 
81,627 

106389 
87,489 

103.792 
89.887 
71.810 

1.892365 

Junior Hipfa/n 

Square 
Footage 

59,618 
73,131 
99,053 
68,785 
95.061 

105,799 
112.636 
48,081 

156,197 
80,714 

EnroUment 
767 

1,012 
211 
859 
777 
313 
297 
596 
663 
594 
512 
601 
153 
565 
786 
641 
527 
302 
781 
504 
403 
555 
704 

13,123 

kliddle Schools 

Enrollment 
470 
2U 
664 
569 
608 
497 
569 
211 
877 
667 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington^ Louisiana 

Table 21 
CAPITAL ASSET INFORMATION 

Schools 
Lee Road Junior High 
Little Oak Middle 
Madisonville lonior High 
Mandeville Junior High 
Mandeville Middle 
Monteleone Jimior High 
Pine View Middle 
Pitdicr Junior High 
St. Tammany Junior High 
SlideU Junicn- High 
Tchefoncte Middle 

JUNE 30.2010 
(Unaudited^ 
(Continued) 

Year 
Opened 

1964 
19S0 
1949 
1956 
1985 
2005 
1965 
1964 
1966 
1956 
1994 

Junior HighyMiddle i 
(Continued] 

Square 
Footage 

108,603 
111,456 
79,414 
97,073 
79,677 
92,407 
88,474 

109,494 
89.957 

114,734 
97,813 

Em 

Schools 

vllment 
769 

1,006 
764 
626 
768 
424 
620 
336 
517 
691 
870 

Totals 1,968,177 12.734 

High Schools 

Schocds 
Co^^ngtonHi^ 
Fontainebleau High 
Lakeshore High 
Mandeville High 
Nortiishore High 
Pearl River High 
SalinenHigb 
SlideU High 

Totals 

Year 
Opened 

1973 
1994 
2009 
1977 
1982 
1967 
2006 
1949 

Square 
Footage 

217365 
285,690 
197343 
186,008 
204,181 
128394 
167,771 
2 2 0 ^ 5 

EnroUment 
1,447 
1,862 

405 
1391 
1,488 

700 
801 

1,683 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Schools 
Covington Pathways 
St. Tammany Center 
Operation Junqistart 
SlideU Pathways 

CovingtoiL, Loidsiana 
Table 21 

CAPITAL ASSET JNFpRMATION 
JUNE 30.1010 

(Unaudited) 
(Ckmtmued) 

Year 
Opened 

1953 
Leased 
Leased 

1949 
Totals 

Ma 

Soedal Education 

Square 
Footage Enrollment 

50,886 19 
361 

12,478 143 
34 

63364 557 

Source: Studoit anoCment is as of June 30,2010 and was obtained frcnn die Information 
Technok>gy Department Square footage was obtaiiKd from die C(mstnictk>n Departownt. 
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"Clinging Frog" 
Mctoiia Girau - Grade 6 
Barbara Dooley - Teacher 

Lake Harbor 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington. Louisiana 

PERCENTACae OF FREE AND REDUCED STUDENTS IN LUNCH PROCiRAM 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Table 22 

School Year 

2000-2001 

2001-2002 

2002-2003 

2003-2004 

2004-2005 

2005-2006 

2006-2007 

2007-2008 

2008-2009 

2009-2010 

Free Reduced Total 

22.10% 

23.63% 

24.70% 

26.61% 

28.95% 

20.61% 

34.41% 

32.95% 

35.01% 

36.48% 

5.46% 

6.03% 

5.89% 

6.74% 

7.08% 

5.07% 

7.41% 

7.68% 

8.36% 

8.31% 

27.56% 

29.66% 

30.59% 

33.35% 

36.03% 

25.68% 

41.82% 

40.63% 

43.37% 

44.79% 

Source: Louisiana D^artmeait of Ediication website. 
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ST, TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
CoviBgton, Louisiana 

HISTORY OF HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

School 

Year 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

— 

** 

* * 

* * « 

Total 

1,800 

1,795 

1,896 

1,967 

1,960 

1,994 

2.072 

2,199 

2,115 

2,173 

Table 23 

Source: St Tammany Parish SdiooJ Board Inforroatioa Technology Dq>artraent. 

* * PrcHniinary information only does not include summer school graduates. 

* * * PreKniinary information only does not inchide the dropout count. 
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*'Bgret Fishing** 
Victoria Maxwell - Grade 6 
Barbara Dooley - Teacher 

Lake Harbor 



Postlethwaite 
& Netterville 

A ProtMMMKif AccoMitng OjcfWroHon 
Auodotad OSic*s In P r i i u ^ ai%t of 4w UnAMl Statu 

www.pncpa.com 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANOAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AVDrrmG STANDARDS 

The Members of Ihe 
SL Tammany Parish School Board 
Covington, Lonisiana*. 

We have audited Ihe financial statements of the St. Tammany Parish School Board (the 
School Board), as ofand for 4 e year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report 
thereon dated December 16,2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditii^ 
standards genially accepted in the United States of America and the standards ^plicafole 
to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards^ issued by the 
Conqjtroiler General of the United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting ' 

In planning and perfonning our audit, we considered the School Board's intemal control 
over financial reporting as a basis fiar designing om auditing procedures for the purpose 
of e^qsressing our opinions on &e financial statements, but not for the puipose of 
expressii^ an opinLon on the effectiveness of the School Board's iatatnal control over 
financial repoiting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the School Board's intemal control over financial reportii^. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation ofa control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of perfonning flieir assigned 
fimctions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material 
•weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that 
there is a reasonable possability that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely hasis. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to itfentify all 
deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in 
intemal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as 
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defined above. However, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over 
financial reporting, described in the accompan^g schedule of findings and questioned 
costs that we consider to be significant deficiencies in internal control over financial 
reporting as item 2010-01. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School Board*s financial 
statements are fi^e of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliam^e 
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions 
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do hot express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are described in 
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2010^1. 

We noted certain other matters that we reported to the management offlie School Board 
in a sq)aiate letter dated December 16,2010. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, the School 
Board's management and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, such as 
the State of Lomsiana and Legislative Auditor's OfBce, and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these gsecified parties. 

Metairie, Louisiana 
December 16,2010 
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Postlethwaite 
& Netterville 

A ProbuioRDi AerognHng Corporalion 
AiMdoMd OKcM rA Pr t iK^ OBeMif the UnDed SloWt 

www.pncpa,coni 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO 
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 

COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
AND THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Tbe Members ofthe 
St Tammany Parish School Board 
Covington, Louisiana: 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of St Tammai^r Parish School Board (the School 
Board), mth Ihe types of compliance reqiurements described in the (OMB) Circular A-
133 Compliance Supplement tlwt could have a direct and njaterial effect on each its major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2010. The School Board's major federal 
programs are identi&d in the smmnary of auditors' results section ofthe accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. (Compliance witii the requirements of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is die 
responsibility of School Board's management Our xesponsibillty is to express an 
opinion on the School Board's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance witb auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller (jeneral ofthe 
United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and 
p ^ o i m llie audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance witii the 
types of compliance requirements refeired to above that could have a durect and material 
effect on a major federal program occunred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence about the School Board's compliance with those requirements and performmg 
such other procedures as we considered necessaiy in the circumstances. We believe that 
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinioiL Our audit does not provide a l e ^ 
determination on the School Board's compliance with fliose requirements. 

In our opinion, the School Board complied, in all material respects, with the requirements 
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended June 30,2010. 
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Intemal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants apphcable to federal programs. In plarming and perfonning our 
audit, we considered the School Board*s internal control over comphance with the 
requirements that could have a direct and material efiect on a major federal program in 
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opmion on 
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with 
OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness ofthe School Board's intemal control over compliance. 

A deficieruiy in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, hi ti^ normal coiu^e 
of performing their assigned fiinctions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance 
witii a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on. a timely basis. A 
material weakness in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such tliat there is a reasonable 
possibility that material noncompliance witii a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of the intemal control over compliance was for the limited puipose 
described m the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all 
deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance to 
be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

Sdiedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major 
fund, and the ag^egate remsdning fund information of the St. Tarrmiany Parish School 
Board (the School Board), as ofand for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued 
our report thereon dated December 16, 2010,. which contained unqualified opinions on 
those financial statements. Our audit was performed for the puipose of forming our 
opinions on the financial statements as a whole. The schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards is presented for the purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States. Local Govemments, and Non-
Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such 
infonnation is the responsibihty of management and was derived fi-om and relates 
directiy to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. The infonnation has been subjected to the auditing procedures ^plied in the 
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing 
and reconcilii^ such information directiy to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements tiiemselves, and 
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other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America. In our opinion, the iirfoimation is fairly stated, in all 
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

Tliis report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, the School 
Board's management and federal awarding agencies and pass-tiirough entities, such as 
the State of Louisiana and Legislative Auditor's OfBce, and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Metairie, Louisiana 
December 16,2010 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
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ST. TAMUANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
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St Tammany Parish School Board 
Covhigton, Lomsiana 

Notes to Schedule of Eiqpoiditm-es of Federal Awards 
Jm3e30»2010 

1. General 

Tlie accompanymg Sdiedule of Federal Awards presents tiie activity of all federal awards 
programs oftiie St Tanunany Parish School Board (the School Board). The School Board 
reporting entity is defined in Ihe notes to the finandal statements for tbe year ended June 
30, 2010. All federal awards received directiy from federal agendes aie inchided on the 
schedule as well as federal awards passed tiiroi^ other govexnment agencies. The 
following programs ate consideTed mfgor federal programs fbr s i a ^ andit purposes ofthe 
School Board: 

Titie I; Helping Disadvantaged (CFDANo. 84.010A) 
Title I: Stmiulus (CFDANo, 84.389) 
Individuals witih DisabiKties Education Act (CFDA No. 84391A, 84.027, 84392A 
and 84.173) 
Education Technology State Gimts (CFDANo. 84.318 and 84.386A) 
State Fiscal Stabilization (CFDA No. 84J94A) 

2. Basis of AccouDlinfg 

Schedule of Fedexal Awards is presented using the modified accrual hasis of accounting, 
whidi is de»:ribed in the notes to the School Boaid's financial statements fbr &e year ended 
June 30, 2010. Commodities received, which are non-cash levenue axe valued at prices 
provided by Hie U.S. Department of Agjicubure. Any xeceivcd. but unused commodities axe 
recorded as deferred revenue until used. 

3. Relationship to Qenml Puroose Financial Statements 

Federal award revenues are reported in the Sdiool Board's financial statements as follows: 

Statement E, Fed»sl Sources: 

General Fund $ 461^40 
KafrinaFuuds 20,045,902 
Special Revenue Fmids 41,633,972 

Sub-total Federal Sources 62,141,414 
Carryover Expenditures 10,489,512 

Total Reported on Sdiedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awaids $ 72,630,926 

4. Loans Payable to Federal Agency 

Tlie School Board has Federal Community Disaster Loans (die "Loan**) of $67,843,971 as of 
June 30,2010. The terms ofthe Loan call for interest to accrae at rates ranging ftom 2.67% to 
3.12% amiuaUy to be repaid wflh. fee prmcipal when the Loan becomes due m 2011. 
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St Tammany Parish School Board 
Covington^ Louisiana 

Notes to Schedule of ^^enditnres of Federal Awards 
June 3D, 2010 

5. Reladonship to Fedgral Finandal Reports 

Amounts reported in the Schedule of Federal Awards agree with the amounts reported in 
the related fedenH financial r^orts, excejft fbr the amounts in leports submitted as of a date 
subsequent to June 30, 2010, which will differ from the schedule by the amount of 
receivable as of June 30,2010, Uquidated to the dates ofthe reports. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Loaisiana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year Ended June 30,2010 

(1) Summary of Auditors' Results 
(a) The type of report issued on the financial statements: imqualified opinion 
(b) Significant deficiendes in intemal control were disclosed by the audit ofthe financial 

statements: no Material weaknesses: no 
(c) Noncompliance which is material to the financial statements: yes 
(d) Significant deficiencies in mtemal control over major programs: none reported 

Material weaknesses: no 
(e) The type ofreport issued on compliance for major programs: unqualified opinion 
(1) Any audit findings which are required to be reported under Section 510(a) of OMB 

Circular A-133: no 
(g) Major programs: 

Louisiana Department of Education: 
Title I: Helping Disadvantaged (CFDA No. 84.010A) 
Title 1: Stimulus (CFDA No. 84.389) 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (CFDA No. 84.319A, 84.027, 
84.392A and 84.173) 
Education Technology State Grants (CFDANo. 84.318 and 84.386A) 
State Fiscal Stabilization (CFDANo. 84.394A) 

(h) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: 
$2.178.928 

(i) Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under Section 530 of OMB Circular A-133: 
yes 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findings and (^testitmed Costs 

Year Ended June 30,2010 

(2) Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with 
Govemment Auditing Standards: none 

Fmding 201fr-01 

Budget Compliance 

Condition: The School Board has actoal expenditures fiir the general frmd of 
$363,803,251 and budgeted opraating expenditures of $337,337,911 during the year 
ended December 31, 2010. The actual expenditures failed to meet the total budgeted 
revenues by 7.85% which exceeds the state requirement of 5%. For tbe 1966 and 
1977 Sales Tax Spedal Revenue ftmds actual expenditures were $36,048,217 and 
budgeted operating expenditures of $34,008,500 during the year ended December 31, 
2010. The actual expenditures M e d to meet the total budgeted revenues by 6,00% 
which exceeds the state requirement of 5%. 

Criteria: LSA-RS 39:1311 provides that the adopted budget shall form the 
fi:amework for whidi the administrative officers to monitor revenues and 
expenditures. Tlie budget shall be amended and p r o v e d by the School Board 
Members when total expenditures are failing to meet total budgeted expenditures by 
five percent or more. 

Effect: As a result of the impact of the above, the School Board was not compliant 
witb the required state statute. 

Cause: The School Board did amend the budgets; however, unexpected costs near 
year end caused the School to exceed budgeted amounts. 

Recommendation: The School Board should amend the annual budget when 
significant budget expenditures are incurred. 

Agency Response: St Tammany Paridi School Board management is in a constant 
review of all budget matters and makes every attempt to remain in compliance with 
the 5% requirements of the Louisiana Budget Act. In the current year, the School 
Board experienced several budget variances late in the fiscal year and did not have a 
proper amount of time to amend the budget. The Schoo! Board will ensure that the 
audit finding is not repeated in the next fiscal year. 
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ST, TAMMANSr PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louinana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year Ended June 30,2010 

(3) Findings and Questioned Costs relating to Federal Awards; none 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covington, Louisiana 

Schedule of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year ̂ ded Jnne 30,2010 

Finding 2009-01 

MUNIS Conversion 

Condition: The School Board underwent a system conversion in 2009. We noted 
conditions tiiat mdicated weaknesses in the Schoo! Board's infoimation technology 
change management and access general controls which also impacted its finandal 
controls. 

Results: Resolved 

Finding 2009-02 

Propertv Conversion Impact 

Condition: As previotisly described, die School Board underwent a system 
conversion in 2009. We noted conditions that indicated weaknesses in the Sdiool 
Board's information technology change management processes. As part of the 
system conv^'sion, the School Board uploaded the data file for fixed assets which 
was inadvertentiy incorrect In addition, depreciation was not properly recorded in 
prior years. 

Results: Resolved 

Findin|Fl00g-03 

PavToll 

Condition: We noted conditions that indicated weaknesses in tbe School Board's 
infonnation technology general controls relating to access secority. 

Results: Resolved 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Covii^on, Louisiana 

Schedule of Prior Year Findii^ and Questioned Costs 

Year Ended June 30,2010 

Findhig 2009-04 

Timelv Issnancc of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 

Condition: The School Board underwent a system conversion in 2009 coupled with 
the departure of the Director of Busmess Affoirs in &e middle of the audit 
engagement led to the delay of issuing the report on time. 

Restdts: Resolved 
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Independent Accountants' Report 
On Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

To the Members ofthe 
St. Tammany Parish School Board 
Covington, Louisiana: 

We have perfonned the procedures included in the Louisiana Govemmental Audit Guide and 
enumerated below, which were agreed to by the management ofthe St. Tammany Parish School 
Board (the School Boaid) and the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, solely to assist users in 
evaluating management's assertions about the performance and statistical data accompanying the 
annual financial statements ofthe Schoo) Board and to determine whether the specified schedules 
are free of obvious errors and omissions as provided by the Board of Elementary and Secondary 
Education (BESE) Bulletin. This agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in 
accordance with standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 
The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility ofthe specified users ofthe report. 
Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described 
below eiriier for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

Our procedures and findings relate to the accompanying schedules of supplemental information 
and are as foUows: 

General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures and Certain Local Revenue Sources 
{Schedule 1) 

1) We selected a random sample of 25 cash receipts and 25 disbursement transactions and 
reviewed supporting documentation to determine if the sampled receipts/disbursements 
are classified correctly and are reported in the proper amoimts for each of the following 
amounts reported on the schedule: 

• Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures, 

• Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures, 

• Total Local Taxation Revenue, 

• Total Local Earnings on Investment in Real Property, 

• Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes, 

• Nonpublic Textbook Revenue, and 

• Nonpublic Transportation Revenue. 

We noted no exceptions 
-1 -
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Education Levels of Public School Staff (Schedule 2) 
2. We reconciled tiie total number of full-time classroom teachers per tiie schedule 

"Experience of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to 
the combined total number of full-time classroom teachers per this schedule and to 
school board supporting payroll records as ofOctober 1, 2009 respectively. 

Number of teachers per Schedule 4 2,615 
Number of teachers per Schedule 2 2.615 
DifTerence 0 

We noted no exceptions. 

3. We reconciled the combined total of principals and assistant principals per the schedule 
"Experience of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to 
the combined total of principiils and assistant principals per this schedule. 

Number of principals and assistant principals per Schedule 2 134 
Number of principals and assistant prindpals per Schedule 4 134 
DifTerence 0 

We noted no exceptions. 

4. We obtained a list of full-time teachers for four schools, principals, and assistant 
principals by classification as of October 1, 2009 and as reported on the schedule. We 
were traced a random sample of 25 teachers to the "Data Verification Report" and 
determine if the individual's education level was properly classified on the schedule. 
We obtained a listing of principals and assistant principals as ofOctober 1, 2009 and as 
reported on the schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 
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Number and Tvpe of Public Schools ^Schedule 3) 
5. We obtained a list of schools by type as reported on the schedule. We compared the list 

to the schools and grade levels as reported on the Title 1 Grants to Local Educational 
Agencies (CFDA 84.010) application. 

We noted no exceptions. 

Experience of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers Schedule 4) 
6. We obtained a list of full-time teachers by classification as ofOctober 1, 2009 and as 

reported on the schedule and traced tiie same sample used in procedure 4 to the "Data 
Verification Report" to determine if the individual's experience was properly classified 
on the schedule. We obtained a listing of principals and assistant principals as of 
October 1,2009 and as reported on the schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 

Public School Staff Data (Schedule 5) 
1. We did obtain a list of all classroom teachers including their base salary, extra 

compensation, and ROTC or rehired retiree status as well as fiiU-time equivalent as 
reported on the schedule and trace a random sample of 25 teachers to the individual's 
persormel file and determined if the individual's salary, extra compensation, and fiilt' 
time equivalents were properly included on the schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 

8. We recalculated the average salaries and full-time equivalents reported in the schedule. 
We obtained the IT schedule utilized in reporting the salaries on the schedule. We 
recalculated the amounts reported on tiie schedule as of June 30,2010. 

We noted no exceptions. 

Class Size Characteristics Schedule 6) 
9. We did obtain a list of classes by school, school type, and class siz» as rejiorted on the 

schedule and were able to reconcile school type classifications to Schedule 3 data as 
obtained in procedure 5. We were able to trace a random sample of 10 classes to the 
October 1, 2009 roll books for those classes and determined if the class was properly 
classified on the schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 
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Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) for the 21^' Century ^Schedule 7) 
10. We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as 

reported by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by the School Board. 

We noted no exceptions. 

The Graduation Exit Exam for the 21" Century (Schedule 8) 
11. We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as 

reported by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by the School Board. 

We noted no exceptions. 

The iLEAP Tests (Schedules 9a and9b} 
12. We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as 

reported by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by the School Board. 

We noted no exceptions. 

We were not engaged to, and did not perform an examination, the objective of which 
would be the expression of an opinion on management's assertions. Accordingly, we 
do not express such an opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, other 
matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you. 

This report is intended solely for the use of management ofthe School Board, the Louisiana 
Department of Education, the Louisiana Legislature^ and the Legislative Auditor, State of 
Louisiana, and should not be used by those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken 
responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedures for their purposes. Under Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public 
document. 

December 16,2010 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
COVINGTON. LOUISUNA 

Schedules Required bv State Law fR.S. 24:514 - Performance and Statistical Data> 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30.2010 

Schedule 1 - General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures and Certain Local 
Revenue Sources 

This schedule includes general fund instructional and equipment expenditures. It also contains 
local taxation revenue, earnings on investments, revenue in lieu of taxes, and nonpublic textbook 
and transportation revenue. This data is used either in the Minimum Foundation Program (MFP) 
formula or is presented annually m the MFP 70% Expenditure Requirement Report. 

Schedule 2 - Education Levels of Public School Staff 

This schedule includes the certificated and uncertificated number and perc»itage of full-time 
classroom teachers and the number and percentage of principals and assistant principals with less 
than a Bachelor's; Master's; Master's +30; Specialist in Education; and Ph. D or Ed. D. degrees. 
This data is currently reported to the Legislature in the Annual Financial and Statistical Report 
(AFSR). 

Schedule 3 - Number and Type of Public Schools 

This schedule includes the number of elementary, middle/junior high, secondary and combination 
schools in operation during the fiscal year. This data is currently reported to the Legislature m the 
Annual Financial Statistical Report (AFSR). 

Schedule 4 - Experience of Public Teachers and Full-time Classroom Teachers 

This schedule mcludes the number of years of experience in teaching for assistant principals, 
principals, and fiill-time classroom teachers. This data is currently reported to the Legislature in 
the Aimual Financial and Statistical Report (AFSR). 

Schedule 5 - PubUc School Staff Data 

This schedule includes average classroom teachers' salary using fiill-time equivalents, including 
and excluding ROTC and rehired retiree teachers. This data is currentiy reported to the 
Legislature in the Annual Financial and Statistical Report (AFSR). 

Schedule 6 - Class Size Characteristics 

This schedule includes the percent and number of classes with student enrollment in the following 
ranges: 1-20, 21-26, 27-33, and 34+ students. This data is currentiy reported to the legislature in 
the Annual School Report (ASR). 
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Schedule 7 - Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) 

This schedule represents student performance testing data and includes summary scores by 
district for grades 4 and 8 in each category tested. Scores are reported as Advanced, Proficient, 
Basic, Approaching Basic, and Unsatisfactory. This schedule includes three years of data. 

Schedule 8 - The Graduation Exit Exam 

This schedule represents smdent performance testing data and includes summary scores by 
district for grades 10 and 11 in each category tested. Scores are reported as Advanced, Proficient, 
Basic, Approaching Basic, and Unsatisfactory. This schedule indudes three years of data. 

Schedules 9a and 9b - The iLEAP Tests 

This schedule represents student performance testing data and includes a summary score for 
grades 3, 5, 6, and 7 for each district. The summary score reported is the National Percentile Rank 
showing relative position or rank as compared to a large, representative sample of students in the 
same grade from the entire nation. This schedule indudes one year of data. 
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St. Tammany Parish School Board Schedule 1 
General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures and 

Certain Local Revenue Sources 
For the Year Ended June 30.2009 - 2010 

General F^nd Instructional and Equipment Expenditures 
General Fund Instructional Expenditures: 
Teacher and Student Interaction Activities: 

Classroom Teacher Salaries 
Other Instructional Staff Activities 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Instructional Materials and Supplies 
Instructional Equipment 
Total Teacher and Student Interaction Activities 

Other Instnjctional Activities 

Pupil Support Activities 
Less: Equipment for Pupil Support AcUvities 
Net Support Activities 

Instmctional Staff Services 
Less: Equipment for Instructional Staff Services 
Net Instructional Staff Services 

School Administration 
Less: Equipment for School Administration 
Net School Administration 

Total General Fund Instmctional Expenditures 

Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures 

Certain Local Reygnue Sources 
Local Taxation Revenue: 

Constitutional Ad Valorem Taxes 
Renewable Ad Valorem Taxes 
Debt Service Ad Valorem Taxes 
Up to 1% Collections by the Sheriff on Taxes Other Than School Taxes 
Sales and Uses Taxes 
Total Local Taxation Revenue 

Local Eamings on Investments in Real Property: 
Eamings from 16th Section Property 
Eamings from Other Real Property 
Total Local Eamings on Investments in Real Property 

State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes: 
Revenue Sharing - Consttutlonal Taxes 
Revenue Sharing - Other Taxes 
Revenue Sharing - Excess Portion 
Other Revenue in Lieu of Taxes 
Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes 

Non Public Textbook Revenue 

Non Public Transportation Revenue 

$ 132,594.791 
21.135,679 
70,973,044 

498,407 
2,466.330 

637,218 

322.729 

13,885.464 
(10.517) 

12.238,062 
(7.810) 

22,543,523 
(469,222) 

$ 

228,305,469 

322.729 

13.874,947 

12.230.252 

22,074.301 

276,807.698 

2.401,987 

5,576.427 
65.138,726 

2.137.201 
72.079.382 

144.931,736 

-

156.084 
1,797,049 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1.953.133 

196.844 

456,584 
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St. Tammany Parish School Board 
Number and Type of Public Schools 

Forthe Year Ended June 30,2010 

Schedule 3 

Type 
Elementary 
Middle/Jr. High 
Secondary 
Combination 
Total 

Number 
23 
21 
8 
3 

55 

Note: Schools opened or closed during the fiscal year are included in this schedule 
Combination schools; Covington Pathways, Slidell Pathways and Operation Jumpstart 
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A Professionol Accounting Cotpwation 
AsiockrIeJ O^icsi in Principal Cities of llxt Uniied Siules 

www.pncpo.com 

December 16,2010 

The Members ofthe 
St. Tammany Parish School Board 

Covington, Louisiana: 

In planning and performing our audit of the basic fmancial statements of St. Tammany Parish School Board (the 
Organization) as of June 30, 2010, we considered the Organization's internal control in order to determine our 
auditing procedures for tlie purpose of expressing an opinion on the fmancial statements and not to provide 
assurance on internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Organization's intemal control. 

However, during our audit, we became aware of several matters that are opportunities for strengthening intemal 
contiols and operating efficiency. We previously reported on the Organization's internal control in our report 
dated December 16, 2010. This letter does not affect our report dated December 16, 2010 on the fmancial 
statements ofthe Organization. 

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement We have already discussed 
these comments and suggestions with Organization personnel and we will Ije pleased to discuss these comments 
in further detail at your convenience to perform any additional study of these matter, or to assist you in 
implementing the recommendations. Our comments are summarized as follows: 

Current Year Findings: 

Related Parties 

Observation: 
While the School Board has policies defining state law requirements regarding related parties, it 
currently does not a procedure to obtain affirmations regarding individual compliance with this 
requirement. 

Recommendation: 
Due to the sensitivity and potential adverse impact of related party transactions, we recommend Uiat the 
School Board establish a procedure to obtain annual certification as to compliance from Board members 
and management. 
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Fixed Asset Observation 

Observation: 
The School Board has a policy in place to perform an inventoiy at each school site. During the course of 
our audit procedures, we noted a school site in which bleachers weie listed but did not exist. 

Recommendatioi: 
The School Board should consider having an intemal audit and do independent verification of fixed 
asset records to review for accuracy. 

Prior Year Findings Still Applicable: 

Executive Department Activity 

Observation: 
Generally, in most govemments, die expenditures incurred by those in the Executive Department are 
generally sensitive in nature due to the pubUc accountability of that office to tax payers. In addition, 
personnel in the Executive Department generaUy set policy, monitor policy and enforce policy which 
can conflict with the role of subordinates in the processing of transactions. 

The School Board should implement a policy regarding nature of expenses and/or define approval levels 
for the nature of certain expenditures. 

Recommendation: 
We recommend that procedures be established to define approval and nature of allowable non routine 
expenditures. 

Status: Not resolved 

The attached Schedule reflects that status of prior year comments. We wish to thank die Chief Accountant and 
the Accounting Department personnel for their support and assistance during our audit. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use ofthe School Board, the School Board's management, 
and federal awarding agencies and pass-tlnough entities, such as the State of Louisiana and the Legislative 
Auditor's Office, and Is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone otiier than these specified parties. 
However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by tlie Legislative Auditor as a 
public document. 

Very truly yours. 
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Schedule 
Status of Prior Year Comments 

Compliance with Internal Control Polices 

Observation: 
Over the course of testing, we identified inconsistencies with following procedures as implemented by 
the Board. We noted missing appropriate approval on one repairs invoice. We also noted that approved 
employee hire recommendation forms and/or contracts could not be located in employee personnel files. 
We noted approval was not properly documented over all journal entries prior to their posting to the 
general ledger. 

Status: 
Resolved 

Executive Department Activity 

Observation: 
Generally, in most governments, the expenditures incurred by those in the Executive Department are 
generally sensitive in nature due to the public accountability of that office to tax payers. In addition, 
personnel in the Executive Department generally set policy, monitor policy and enforce policy which 
can conflict with the role of subordinates in tlie processing of transactions. 

The School Board should implement a policy regarding nature of expenses and/or define approval levels 
for the nature of certain expenditures. 

Status: 
Repeat finding 

Timely Reporting of Fraud 

Observation: 
The School Board experienced two instances of theft by employees in 2009 and did not report the 
instances of fraud identified internally to the appropriate parties. The School Board as a governmental 
entity follows certain state statutes including R.S. 24:523. An agency head of an auditee who has actual 
knowledge of any misappropriation of the public funds or assets of his agency shall immediately notify, 
in writing, the legislative auditor and the district attomey ofthe parish in which the agency is domiciled 
of such misappropriation. The district attorney, or other prosecutorial agency, notified of such 
misappropriation may request audit assistance from tlie legislative auditor with respect to the 
misappropriation. In June 2009, an investigation was held in which the school bookkeeper at Magnolia 
Elementary Schoo! was found taking funds. The bookkeeper admitted to taking the funds in the amount 
of $2,816.67. The employee repaid the stolen funds and was terminated from the School System. The 
security officers in charge of investigations have been instructed to give copies of investigation reports 
to the Superintendant and the Director of Business Affairs when instances of theft occur. The proper 
authorities will be notified when these reports are received for all future frauds committed by employees. 

The School Board should review their own policies and procedures in accordance with State Statutes 
and to provide training to ensure compliance. 

Status: 
Resolved 
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Attachment 

Management's Responses 

Related Party 

The School Board will develop and implement procedures to obtain affirmations 
regarding individual compliance with Louisiana Revised Statutes relating to 
related party transactions. 

Fixed Asset Inventory 

The School Board will implement procedures to perform quarterly reviews of 
fixed assets records for schools and administrative sites. These reviews will be 
perfonned by the Intemal Auditor. 

Executive Department Activitv 

AU expenditures are reviewed at the next level by at least one supervisor 
including executive level expenditures which are reviewed by the Superintendent. 
Beginning in FY 2008-2009, the Board President reviews and approves all 
purchases ofthe Superintendent via memo. The budget also remains the primary 
goveming tool for expenditure control. The Board reviews and approves the 
budget and any revisions thus monitoring all expenditures though budgetaiy 
control. The School Board has strengthened approval procedures effective July 1, 
2010 and wdll continue to improve on policies and procedures in place for all 
School Board expenditures. 


